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CERTAIN DEFINITIONS

The following oil and gas measurements and industidy other terms are used in this Form 10-K. Agl iigein, production volumes

represent sales volumes, unless otherwise indicated

Barrel —means one barrel of petroleum products that edifald.S. gallons.

BBtu—means one billion BTUs.

BBtu/d—means one billion BTUs per day.

Bcfe—means one billion cubic feet of gas equivalenedained using the ratio of one barrel of oil, comsbte or NGLs to six thousand

cubic feet of natural gas.

Boe—means barrels of oil equivalent.

Boe/d—means barrels of oil equivalent per day.

British Thermal Unit or BTU—means a unit of energy needed to raise the teryperaf one pound of water by one degree Fahrenheit
FERC—means the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

Fractionation—means the process by which a mixed stream of Aajasdiquids is separated into its constituentpits, such as ethai

propane and butane.

fees.

LOE —means lease and other operating expense excludcbdggiion taxes, ad valorem taxes and gatheriraggssing and transportati

Mbbls—means one thousand barrels.

Mbbls/d—means one thousand barrels per day.
Mboe/d—means one thousand barrels of oil equivalent pgr da
Mcf—means one thousand cubic feet.

Mcfe—means one thousand cubic feet of gas equivalémg tise ratio of one barrel of oil, condensate @S to six thousand cubic feet

of natural gas.

MMbbls—means one million barrels.
MMboe—means one million barrels of oil equivalent.
MMBtu—means one million BTUs.
MMBtu/d—means one million BTUs per day.
MMcf—means one million cubic feet.
MMcf/d—means one million cubic feet per day.

MMcfe—means one million cubic feet of gas equivalenhgghe ratio of one barrel of oil, condensate ol N® six thousand cubic feet

of natural gas.

MMcfe/d—means one million cubic feet of gas equivalentdasr using the ratio of one barrel of oil, condeesa NGLs to six thousand

cubic feet of natural gas.

NGLs—means natural gas liquids; natural gas liquidaltésom natural gas processing and crude oil iefjrand are used as

petrochemical feedstocks, heating fuels and gasalititives, among other applications.
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PART |

In this report, WPX (which includes WPX Energy, bd, unless the context otherwise requires, fatius subsidiaries) is at times
referred to in the first person as “we,” “us” or “ar.” We also sometimes refer to WPX as the “CompamnyWPX Energy.”

Throughout this report we “incorporate by refereficertain information in parts of other documeniied with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (t“SEC”). The SEC allows us to disclose importanbimfiation by referring to it in that manner. Pleasder to such
documents for information.

We are making forward-looking statements in thigoré In “Item 1A: Risk Factors” we discuss sometud risk factors that could cause
actual results to differ materially from those si@in the forward-looking statements.

Item 1. Business
WPX ENERGY, INC.

We are an independent natural gas and oil exptoratnd production company engaged in the exploitaind development of long-life
unconventional properties. Our principal execubifice is located at 3500 One Williams Center, Bul®klahoma 74172. Our telephone
number is 855-979-2012. We are focused on profitakploiting our significant natural gas reservasédand related NGLs in the Piceance
Basin of the Rocky Mountain region, and on develgmnd growing our oil positions in the Willistoragn in North Dakota and the San Juan
Basin in the southwestern United States. Our atheas of domestic operations include natural gagsph the Appalachian Basin in
Pennsylvania, the San Juan Basin, and the Powser Basin in Wyoming. In addition, we own a 69 periccontrolling ownership interest in
Apco Oil and Gas International Inc. (“Apco”), whiblolds oil and gas concessions in Argentina and@bla and trades on the NASDAQ
Capital Market under the symbol “APAGF.” Our intational interests make up approximately 3 percénuototal proved reserves. In
consideration of this percentage, unless spedyficaferenced herein, the information includedtiis tsection relates only to our domestic
activity.

We have built a geographically diverse portfolimatural gas and oil reserves through organic deweént and strategic acquisitions.
Our proved reserves at December 31, 2013 were 86f#5 comprised of 4,762 Bcfe in domestic researe$ 143 Bcfe in net international
reserves. Our domestic reserves reflect a mix (& @ércent natural gas, 13.0 percent crude oill&n8@l percent NGLs. During 2013, we
replaced our domestic production for all commoditi¢ a rate of 162 percent. For oil alone, we uleb47 percent of our oil production. Our
Piceance Basin operations form the majority ofgmarved reserves and current production, providif@pacost, scalable asset base.

We report financial results for two segments, cumdstic segment and our international segmentif@emational segment primarily
consists of Apco. Except as otherwise specificadi{ed, either by a reference to Apco or to othrimational operations, the following
description of our business is focused on our dtimesgment, which is our dominant segment and lwisicentral to an understanding of our
business taken as a whole.




BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND PROPERTIES

Our Business Strategy

Our business strategy is to increase shareholdiee g finding and developing reserves and prodyaistural gas, oil and NGLs at costs

that generate attractive rates of return on ougstments.

Efficiently Allocate Capital for Optimal PortfoliBeturns. We expect to allocate capital to the most prbféapportunities in our
portfolio based on commaodity price cycles and otharket conditions, enabling us to grow our reseevad production in a manner
that maximizes our returns on investments. In d&tgng which drilling opportunities to pursue, wadet a minimum after-tax
internal rate of return on each operated well vi# @fr15 percent. While we have a significant golio of drilling opportunities that
we believe meet or exceed our return targets avehallenging commodity price environments, wediseiplined in our approach to
capital spending and will adjust our drilling capiexpenditures based on our level of expected fbasis, access to capital and overall
liquidity position.

Continue Our Cost-Efficient Development Approattie focus on developing properties where we catyaggvelopment practices
that result in cost-efficiencies. We manage cogtlbusing on establishing large scale, contigumareage blocks where we can
operate a majority of the properties. We believe $krategy allows us to better achieve econonfigsale and apply continuous
technological improvements in our operations. Weeh@plicated these cost-efficient approacheseanitfiliston Basin.

Target a More Balanced Commodity Mix in Our ProduretProfile through development and exploratioNith our Williston Basin,
Gallup Sandstone in the San Juan Basin and oud$iqich Piceance Basin assets, we have a signifaréling inventory of oil and
liquids-rich opportunities that we intend to deyelo order to achieve a more balanced commaodityimour production. We refer to
the Piceance Basin as “liquids-rich” because oaved reserves in that basin consist of “wet,” gsosed to “dry,” gas and have a
significant liquids component. However, the newiscdvered Niobrara shale formation is generallysadered to be dry gas. We will
continue to pursue other oil- and liquids-rich arigadevelopment and acquisition opportunities thaet our investment returns and
strategic criteria.

Pursue Efforts to Monetize Certain Assets and RegldproceedsFrom time to time we consider transactions thatldownetize
certain of our assets and enable us to redeploprtfeeeds in areas where there is an opportunitg fogher return. In 2013, for
example, we announced plans to consider the foomati a master limited partnership, or “MLP,” whialould hold working interests
in mature, producing natural gas properties locatetde Piceance Basin in Colorado. Subject tol fiwmeard approval and favorable
market conditions, we expect to pursue these plati® first half of 2014.

Maintain Financial Liquidity and Manage Commodityide Sensitivity. We plan to maintain liquidity through a mix ofsteon hand
and availability under our credit facility. In atidn, we have engaged and will continue to engagmmmodity derivative hedging
activities to maintain a degree of cash flow stgbillypically, we target hedging approximately p€rcent of expected revenue from
domestic production during a current calendar yrearder to strike an appropriate balance of comitgqatice upside with cash flow
protection, although we may vary from this leveséd on our perceptions of market risk. As of Fetyr@8, 2014, our estimated
domestic natural gas production revenues were ajppately 61 percent hedged for 2014 and our esdthdbmestic oil production
revenues were approximately 56 percent hedgeddbp4.2

Optimize and Focus our Portfolio of Assets overéeli@ur objective over time is to grow our productioithin our cash flow. With
that in mind, we continuously evaluate the perfarogof our assets and, when appropriate, we cardiestitures of assets that are
underperforming or which are no longer a part afgitategic focus. As previously announced, weaatrely pursuing the potential
disposition of our interests in Apco. We may coesiddditional divestitures under conditions thatdeem appropriate.

Pursue Significant Resource Potenthrough Exploration ActivitiesWe have a history of acquiring undeveloped prigethat meet
our disciplined return requirements and other aitjan criteria to expand upon our existing positias well as acquiring undevelo
acreage in new geographic areas that offer sigmficesource potential. We expect to opportunibfieequire acreage positions in
new areas where we feel we can establish signtfi@ale and replicate our cost-efficient developtnagaproach.
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Significant Properties

Our principal areas of operation are the PicearasrB Williston Basin, San Juan Basin, Appalactidasin, Powder River Basin and,
through our ownership of Apco, Colombia and Argeati

Piceance Basir

We entered the Piceance Basin in May 2001 withatligiisition of Barrett Resources and since thas tigve grown to become the
largest natural gas producer in Colorado. Our Picedasin properties currently comprise our largesa of concentrated development
drilling.

During 2013, we operated an average of 6.6 driltigg in the basin, including 5.6 in the Piceanedi&y and one in the Piceance
Highlands. We expect to operate nine rigs in tlee&ice Basin in 2014. In 2013, we had an averag@loMMcf/d of net gas production from
our Piceance Basin properties along with an aveodd®.1 Mbbls/d of NGLs and 1.9 Mbbls/d of condeiesrecovered from our Piceance
Basin properties. Capital expenditures were apprately $374 million which included the completion250 gross (237 net) wells in 2013. As
of December 31, 2013, another 18 gross operatdd wele awaiting completions. A large majority ofr matural gas production in this basin
currently is gathered through a system owned byiditis Partners L.P. (“Williams Partners”) and deted to markets through a number of
interstate pipelines.

The Piceance Basin is located in northwestern @dlmrOur operations in the basin are divided iwm areas: the Piceance Valley and
the Piceance Highlands. Our Piceance Valley amdades operations along the Colorado River valley ia the more developed area where w
have produced consistent, repeatable results. itkafte Highlands, which are those areas at higlegations above the river valley, contain
vast development opportunities that position ud feelgrowth in the future as infrastructure expsamhd efficiency improvements continue.
Our development activities in the basin are pritgddcused on the Williams Fork section within tklesaverde formation. The Williams Fork
can be over 2,000 feet in thickness and is compagseveral tight, interbedded, lenticular sandstienses encountered at depths ranging
6,000 to 9,000 feet. In order to maximize produgimigs and recovery of natural gas reserves we Imydsaulically fracture the well using a
fluid system comprised of 99 percent water and sAddancements in completion technology, including use of microseismic data, have
enabled us to more effectively stimulate the resieland recover a greater percentage of the nagasain place.

In early 2013, we announced a successful discdnetye Niobrara shale formation which has the piaéto significantly increase our
natural gas reserves and daily production in fupaas. The discovery well produced an initial hagli6 MMcf/d at a flowing pressure of
7,300 pounds per square inch. The Niobrara and dMaBbales are generally located at depths of 1@@08,000 feet. We have the lease ri
to approximately 180,000 net acres of the NiobMeavcos Shale play that underlies our expansiveslead position in the Piceance Basin.
Substantial gathering and processing infrastrudtuire place to accommodate additional gas volufmes the area, as is take-away capacity
from the basin. Gas produced from the NiobraraMadcos Shales can be processed without modificéi@xisting gas treatment facilities.
We plan to double our delineation drilling in 204#h up to 10 wells expected and we also initicd&dseismic work in the Piceance Valley to
aid in the delineation. This activity will provid® percent seismic coverage of our Piceance Valtegage.

Williston Basin

In December 2010, we acquired leasehold positibapproximately 85,800 net acres in the Willistomsi. All of these properties are
the Fort Berthold Indian Reservation in North Dakahd we are the primary operator. Based on odogiednterpretation of the Bakken
formation, the evolution of completion techniquest own drilling results as well as the publiclyadable drilling results for other operators in
the basin, we believe that a substantial portioourfWilliston Basin acreage is prospective inBa&ken and Three Forks formation, the
primary targets for all of the well locations inrawrrent drilling inventory.

During 2013, we operated an average of 4.1 rigswnWilliston Basin properties and we had an averafgl4.8 Mboe/d of net producti
from our Williston Basin wells. Capital expenditareere approximately $476 million which includeé tompletion of 51 gross (36 net) wells
in 2013. As of December 31, 2013, another 12 gopssated wells were awaiting completion.

We are developing oil reserves through horizonti#lirey in the Middle Bakken and plan to develogttpper Three Forks Shale oil
formations. Based on our subsurface geologicalyaisalwe believe that our position lies in an avkthe basin with substantial potential
recovery for Bakken formation oil.




Williston Basin is spread across North Dakota, Bddékota, Montana and parts of southern Canada&ricmyvapproximately
202,000 square miles, of which 143,000 square railesn the United States. The basin producesdilratural gas from numerous producing
horizons including the Bakken, Three Forks, Madiand Red River formations.

The Devonian-age Bakken formation is found witlia Williston Basin underlying portions of North Bdf and Montana and is
comprised of three lithologic members referredsahee Upper, Middle and Lower Bakken Shales. Theédion ranges up to 150 feet thick
is a continuous and structurally simple reservilire upper and lower shales are highly organicptlly mature and over pressured and ca
as both a source and reservoir for the oil. ThediéidBakken, which varies in composition from aysdblomite to shaly limestone or sand,
serves as the productive formation and is a ctiteservoir for commercial production. Generallye Bakken formation is found at vertical
depths of 8,500 to 11,500 feet.

The Three Forks formation, generally found immesliatinder the Bakken formation, has also proverotitain productive reservoir
rock. The Three Forks formation typically consistsnterbedded dolomites and shale with local depelent of a discontinuous sandy membe
at the top, known as the Sanish sand. The ThrdesFomation is an unconventional carbonate plawil&r to the Bakken formation, the
Three Forks formation has recently been exploitditing the same horizontal drilling and advanaaanpletion techniques as the Bakken
development. Drilling in the Three Forks formatlmegan in mid-2008 and many operators are drilliefjsstargeting this formation. Based on
our geologic interpretation of the Three Forks fation, we believe that most of our Williston Baatreage is prospective in the Three Forks
formation.

Our acreage in the Williston Basin, as well as dipo of our acreage in the Piceance Basin and RoRd/er Basin, is leased to us by or
with the approval of the federal government oatiencies, and is subject to federal authorityNagonal Environmental Policy Act
(“NEPA”), the Bureau of Indian Affairs or other nelgtory regimes that require governmental agertoievaluate the potential environmental
impacts of a proposed project on government owaedd. These regulatory regimes impose obligatiorthe federal government and
governmental agencies that may result in legallehgés and potentially lengthy delays in obtairpngject permits or approvals and could
result in certain instances in the cancellatioexéting leases.

San Juan Basin

We acquired our San Juan Basin properties as pahteoWilliams Companies, Inc. (“Williams”) acquisin of Northwest Energy in
1983. These properties represented the first naa@a of natural gas exploration and developmentites for Williams. Our San Juan Basin
properties include holdings across the basin priadugrimarily from the Mesaverde, Fruitland Coatlaviancos Shale formations which are
predominantly gas bearing. We operate two unitdéw Mexico (Rosa and Cox Canyon) as well as a numibeon-unit properties, and we
operate in three major areas of Colorado (North@estar Hills, Ignacio and Bondad). We operate 8&Bswn the San Juan Basin and also
own interest in 2,328 wells operated by other djpesain New Mexico and Colorado. We hold approxiehat 28,000 net acres in the gas
window of the basin.

In 2013, we announced a successful oil discovetiierMancos Gallup Sandstone in the San Juan Beasitas the potential to
significantly increase our oil production and ressrin future years. At December 31, 2013, ourdealksl position in the oil window of the San
Juan Basin was approximately 32,000 net acres anarevtargeting additional acreage. In early 2@®ihave acquired approximately 12,000
additional net acres.

During 2013, we had an average of 123 MMcfe/d d¢fpmeduction from our San Juan Basin propertiegit@bexpenditures, including
exploratory expenditures, were approximately $11fan which included the completion of 13 gros8(iet) wells from our oil properties. As
of December 31, 2013, another 3 gross operated welte awaiting completion.

The San Juan Basin is one of the oldest and mokfipcoal bed methane plays in the world. Theiiaad coal bed extends to depths of
approximately 4,200 feet with net thickness randmogn zero to 100 feet. The Mesaverde play is ¢ipeproducing tight gas play in the basin
with total thickness ranging from 500 to 2,500 f8dte Mesaverde is underlain by the upper MancadeSind overlain by the Lewis Shale.
The Mancos Shale, locally referred to as the Gallapdstone, is found at a depth of approximaté@®feet and is fine-grained sandstone
interval of approximately 150 feet thick. The Maachale includes both oil and natural gas.

Some of our acreage in the San Juan Basin is l¢asexdby or with the approval of the federal goweent or its agencies, including the
United States Forest Service (USFS), Bureau of IMadagement (BLM), the Bureau of Indian Affairs 48] and the Federal Indian Minerals
Office (FIMO). These patrticular leases are subjedederal authority, including the National Envirental Policy Act, and require
governmental agencies to evaluate the potentiat@mental impacts of a proposed project on govemmowned lands. These regulatory
regimes impose obligations on the federal goverriraed




governmental agencies that may result in legallehgés and potentially lengthy delays in obtairbotgh permits to drill and rights of way.

Appalachian Basin

Our Appalachian Basin acreage is located in threeipal areas of the play within Pennsylvania: tlegtheast portion of the play in and
near Susquehanna County; the southwest in and didi@stmoreland County and centrally in Clearfield £entre Counties. We also have
acreage in Columbia County in Pennsylvania. We leyp&anded our position since our entry into the égaghian Basin in 2009, both
organically and through third-party acquisitionse fe the primary operator on our acreage forhtteetareas. A third party gathering system
provides trunkline service out of the Susquehamea.drhis system experienced operational, maintanand remediation efforts throughout
much of 2013.

During 2013, we operated one rig on our AppalacBiasin properties and we had an average of 83 Midad&net production from our
Appalachian Basin wells. Production levels were pared for much of 2013 due to the issues discuyss®dously on the aforementioned third
party gathering system. Capital expenditures wppeaximately $126 million which included the comtba of 37 gross (24 net) wells in 20:
Our drilling program in the Appalachian Basin wi# limited to completions in 2014. As of Decembg&r 3013, another 18 gross operated
wells were awaiting completion. Additionally in 2BIwe recorded impairment charges related to thgakgehian Basin. See Note 6 of Note
Consolidated Financial Statements for further dismn.

The Marcellus Shale formation of the AppalachiasiBas the most expansive shale gas play in théedr8tates, spanning six states in
the northeastern United States. The Marcellus Skadlack, organic rich shale formation locatedepths between 4,000 and 8,500 feet,
covering approximately 95,000 square miles at amage net thickness of 50 feet to 300 feet.

Powder River Basir

We own a large position in coal bed methane resarvthe Powder River Basin and together with aideveloper, Lance Oil & Gas
Company Inc., control 806,482 acres, of which ounership represents 360,002 net acres. We sharatimpes with our co-developer and both
companies have extensive experience producing éaahformations in the Powder River Basin datirandrits earliest commercial growth in
the late 1990s. The natural gas produced is gathsra system owned by our co-developer.

During 2013, we had an average of 174 MMcfe/d d¢fpmeduction from our Powder River Basin properti@apital expenditures were
approximately $6 million which included the compet of 37 gross (16 net) wells in 2013. The mayooit these wells were drilled in prior
years and completed the dewatering process in 202014, we expect a level of expenditures simiaour 2013 expenditures. Our Pow
River Basin properties are located in northeastéyoming. Our development operations in this basinfacused on coal bed methane plays i
the Big George and Wyodak project areas. Initialbal bed methane wells typically produce watea process called dewatering. This proces
lowers pressure, allowing the natural gas to flowht wellbore. As the coal seam pressure declthesyells begin producing methane gas at
an increasing rate. As the wells mature, the prodiupeaks, stabilizes and then begins declinimg dverage life of a coal bed methane we
the Powder River Basin ranges from 5 to 15 yeatslat¥hese wells generally produce at much lowsrsavith fewer reserves attributed to
them when compared to conventional natural gassvirelhe Rocky Mountains, they also typically héngher drilling success rates and lower
capital costs.

The coal seams that we target in the Powder RiasirBhave been extensively mapped as a resulvariety of natural resource
development projects that have occurred in theoredndustry data from over 25,000 wellbores ddiferough the Ft. Union coal formation
allows us to determine critical data such as thimkextent, thickness, gas saturation, formatimsgure and relative permeability of the coal
seams we target for development, which we beligmficantly reduces our dry hole risk.

International

We hold an approximate 69 percent controlling gauiterest in Apco. Apco in turn owns interestsaveral blocks in Argentina,
including concessions in the Neuquén, Austral, Neest and San Jorge Basins, and in three explarpéanits in Colombia, with its primary
properties consisting of the Neuquén and AustraiiBeoncessions. Apco’s oil and gas reserves grnogimately 52 percent oil, 44 percent
natural gas and 4 percent liquefied petroleum gas.

During 2013, Apco had an average of 12.5 Mboe/dedfproduction.
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Apco participated in the drilling of 31 gross watiserated by its partners in 2013. Apco spentit$adirect ownership interest,
approximately $51 million in capital expenditures.

The government of Argentina has implemented prargrol mechanisms over the sale of natural gaso&ed gasoline prices in the
country. As a result of these controls and oth&pas by the Argentine government, sales priceiza@bns for natural gas and oil sold in
Argentina are generally below international matkgels and are significantly influenced by Argeetgovernmental actions.

We also hold additional international assets irtneest Argentina that are not part of Apco’s hotgin

Other Properties

Our other holdings, amounting to less than onegygrof our assets, are primarily comprised of gaenves in the Green River Basin of
southwest Wyoming.

Acquisitions and Divestitures

Our acquisitions during 2013 consisted of misceltars leasehold purchases of $57 million with miniasaociated production. The
majority of these purchases were for oil explorateaseholds. We may from time to time disposerofipcing properties and undeveloped
acreage positions if we believe they no longeinfid our strategic plan.

Title to Properties

Our title to properties is subject to royalty, aveing royalty, carried, net profits, working anther similar interests and contractual
arrangements customary in the natural gas andadilstry, to liens for current taxes not yet due @nother encumbrances. In addition, leases
on Native American reservations are subject to Buiaf Indian Affairs and other approvals uniquéhtose locations. As is customary in the
industry in the case of undeveloped propertiebnadd investigation of record title is made at tte of acquisition. Drilling title opinions are
usually prepared before commencement of drillingrapons. We believe we have satisfactory titlsubstantially all of our active properties
accordance with standards generally accepted inaheal gas and oil industry. Nevertheless, weararelved in title disputes from time to tir
which can result in litigation and delay or lossoof ability to realize the benefits of our leases.

Reserves and Production Information

We have significant oil and gas producing actigifgimarily in the Piceance, Williston and San JBasins located in the United States.
Additionally, we have international oil and gasgwoing activities, primarily in Argentina. Proveeserves and revenues related to internat
activities are approximately 3 percent and 5 peraespectively, of our total international and dwstic proved reserves and revenues from
producing activities. Accordingly, unless specifigatated otherwise, the information in the rentkeinof this Item 1 relates only to the oil and
gas activities in the United States.




Oil and Gas Reserves

The following table sets forth our estimated doneastt proved developed and undeveloped reserny@essed by product and on a
natural gas equivalent basis for the reportinggusriDecember 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011.

As of December 31, 2013

Gas Oil NGL Equivalent
(MMcf) (Mbbls) (Mbbls) (MMcfe)(a) %
Proved Developed 2,265,20: 36,82¢ 48,58’ 2,777,69 58%
Proved Undeveloped 1,364,55. 66,10: 37,12¢ 1,983,93 42%
Total Proved-Domestic 3,629,75! 102,93( 85,71¢ 4,761,62!

As of December 31, 2012

Gas oil NGL Equivalent
(MMcf) (Mbbls) (Mbbls) (MMcfe)(a) %
Proved Developed 2,170,68. 23,74( 64,91( 2,702,517 60%
Proved Undeveloped 1,198,39: 52,80" 45,44¢ 1,787,92 40%
Total Proved-Domestic 3,369,07: 76,54 110,35¢ 4,490,50

As of December 31, 2011

Gas oil NGL Equivalent
(MMcf) (Mbbls) (Mbbls) (MMcfe)(a) %
Proved Developed 2,497,29. 13,55¢ 72,13¢ 3,011,45 59%
Proved Undeveloped 1,485,64. 33,56¢ 61,93¢ 2,058,67 41%
Total Proved-Domestic 3,982,93! 47,12 134,07 5,070,13:

(a) Oil and NGLs converted to MMcfe using the raticooke barrel of oil, condensate or NGLs to six thodseubic feet of natural g:

The following table sets forth our estimated doricasét proved reserves for our largest areas ofipcexpressed by product and on a
gas equivalent basis as of December 31, 2013.

As of December 31, 2013

Gas (e]] NGL Equivalent
(MMcf) (MBbIs) (MBbDIs) (MMcfe)
Piceance Basin 2,518,99: 8,15¢ 75,13( 3,018,71.
Williston Basin 46,11: 88,69( 9,08¢ 632,76:
Appalachian Basin 328,07: — — 328,07:
Powder River Basin 244,56¢ 1 — 244.57.
San Juan Basin 472,46: 5,93t 1,49¢ 517,06!
Other 19,54¢ 14¢ — 20,44:
Total Proved-Domestic 3,629,75! 102,93( 85,71t 4,761,62!

We prepare our own reserves estimates and appritin®® percent of our reserves are audited by &tiethd, Sewell & Associates, Inc.
(“NSAI").

We have not filed on a recurring basis estimatesuoftotal proved net oil, NGL, and gas reservah any U.S. regulatory authority or
agency other than with the U.S. Department of BEnargl the SEC. The estimates furnished to the Dmyeat of Energy have been consistent
with those furnished to the SEC.

Our 2013 year-end estimated proved reserves reffeaverage natural gas price of $3.27 per Mcg\amage oil price of $92.16 per
barrel and average NGL price of $37.45 per bafietse prices were calculated from the 12-monthaaeeffirst-of-the-month price for the
applicable indices for each basin as adjustedespective location price differentials. During 200@& added 534 Bcfe of additions to our
proved reserves. During 2013, we participated éendtilling of 416 gross wells at a net capital aoisapproximately $1,022 million, which
includes costs associated with nine exploratoryswel




Proved reserves reconciliatic

PROVED U.S. RESERVES RECONCILIATION CHART
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The 534 Bcfe of Extensions and Discoveries reflé2fg Bcfe added for drilled locations and 407 Badeed for new proved undevelof
locations. The extensions and discoveries weregifynin the Piceance Basin, Williston Basin, Apgaliia Basin and San Juan Basin. The
overall net positive revisions of 177 Bcfe reflet83 Bcfe of net positive revisions made to devetbpeserves and 44 Bcfe of net positive
revisions made to undeveloped reserves.

Reserves estimation proce

Our reserves are estimated by deterministic methsithg an appropriate combination of productiorfgrerance analysis and volumetric
techniques. The proved reserves for economic uedribcations are estimated by analogy or voluroallyi from offset developed locations.
Reservoir continuity and lateral pervasivenessuwftight-sands, shale and coal bed methane resefigastablished by combinations of
subsurface analysis and analysis of 2D and 3D $eidata and pressure data. Understanding reseaquality may be augmented by core
samples analysis.

The engineering staff of each basin asset teamdasthe reserves modeling and forecasts for thepective areas. Various departmi
also participate in the preparation of the year+&serves estimate by providing supporting infofarasuch as pricing, capital costs, expenses
ownership, gas gathering and gas quality. The dmgaits and their roles in the year-end reservesegsare coordinated by our reserves
analysis department. The reserves analysis depatttmesponsibilities also include performing atemmal review of reserves data for
reasonableness and accuracy, working with NSAlthaedsset teams to successfully complete the esandit, finalizing the year-end
reserves report and reporting reserves data taatiog.

The preparation of our year-end reserves reparfasmal process. Early in the year, we begin witleview of the existing internal
processes and controls to identify where improvemean be made from the prior year's reporting&ychter in the year, the reserves staffs
from the asset teams submit their preliminary nesedata to the reserves analysis department. defigaw by the reserves analysis departn
the data is submitted to NSAI to begin their audiféer this point, reserves data analysis anchirrteview are conducted and iterated betwee
the asset teams, reserves analysis department&fl M early December, reserves are reviewed ggéthior management. The process
concludes upon receipt of the audit letter from NSA

The reserves estimates resulting from our processubjected to both internal and external contw|sgromote transparency and
accuracy of the year-end reserves estimates. @rnal reserves analysis team is independent aesl it
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work within an asset team or report directly to@mg on an asset team. The reserves analysis depapnovides detailed independent review
and extensive documentation of the year-end pro€assinternal processes and controls, as thejerédethe year-end reserves, are reviewed
and updated as appropriate. The compensation ageearves analysis team is not directly linkeceserves additions or revisions except to the
extent that reserves additions are a componenirodleemployee incentive plan.

Approximately 99 percent of our total year-end 2db&estic proved reserves estimates were audit®tbgy. When compared on a
well-by-well basis, some of our estimates are gneand some are less than the NSAI estimates. WS#stisfied with our methods and
procedures in preparing the December 31, 2013ves@stimates and future revenue, and noted notfiiag unusual nature that would cause
NSAI to take exception with the estimates, in tgragate, as prepared by NSAI was founded in 1961 and performs consultinggbeum
engineering services under Texas Board of ProfeakBngineers Registration No. F-2699. Within NSk technical persons primarily
responsible for auditing the estimates meet oretlee education, training, and experience requrgsnset forth in the Standards Pertainir
the Estimating and Auditing of Oil and Gas Reseiwésrmation promulgated by the Society of Petralelingineers; both are proficient in
judiciously applying industry standard practiceghgineering and geoscience evaluations as walpplying SEC and other industry reser
definitions and guidelines.

The technical person primarily responsible for geeing preparation of the reserves estimates anithitid party reserves audit is our
Director of Reserves and Production Services. Tinecibr's qualifications include 31 years of reserves etiin experience, a B.S. in geolc
from the University of Texas at Austin, an M.SHhysical Sciences from the University of Houstod amembership in the American
Association of Petroleum Geologists and The So@éfetroleum Engineers.

Proved undeveloped resen

The majority of our reserves is concentrated inoarentional tight-sands, shale and coal bed gasweiss. We use available geoscience
and engineering data to establish drainage arehesearrvoir continuity beyond one direct offsettira producing well, which provides
additional proved undeveloped reserves. Inheretitamethodology is a requirement for significaeiivdensity of economically producing
wells to establish reasonable certainty. In genéigdtls where producing wells are less concentrataly direct offsets from proved producing
wells were assigned the proved undeveloped resetassification. No new technologies were usedstign proved undeveloped reserves.

At December 31, 2013, our proved undeveloped resamere 1,984 Bcfe, an increase of 196 Bcfe oveDeeember 31, 2012 proved
undeveloped reserves estimate of 1,788 Bcfe. D@@1, 257 Bcfe of our December 31, 2012 proveceualbped reserves were converted tc
proved developed reserves at a cost of $414 milAenadditional 192 Bcfe of proved developed ressrwas added to total proved reserves
due to the development of unproved locations. Castbiextensions and revisions of proved undevelopsetves were 451 Bcfe of which 407
Bcfe were extensions of previously unproved locetiand the remainder of 44 Bcfe are the totalendsions to proved undeveloped reserves.

All proved undeveloped locations are schedulecetdriled within the next five years.
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Oil and Gas Production, Production Prices and Prodation Costs
The following table summarizes our net productiales for the years indicated.

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Production Sales Data:
Natural Gas (MMcf)
u.s.
Piceance Basin 219,31° 246,17¢ 247,70(
Other(a) 140,14¢ 151,30: 141,08(
International(b) 6,53¢ 7,061 7,38¢
Total 365,99° 404,54: 396,16
Oil (Mbbls)
u.s. 5,92¢ 4,39/ 2,651
International(b) 2,032 2,17¢ 2,05¢
Total 7,96( 6,572 4,70t
NGLs (Mbbls)
u.s.
Piceance Basin 6,96: 10,07¢ 9,90z
Other(a) 45¢ 317 15&
International(b) 167 181 18z
Total 7,58¢ 10,57 10,24(
Combined Equivalent Volumes (MMcfe)(b) 459,28’ 507,41¢ 485,84(
Combined Equivalent Volumes (Mboe)(b) 76,54¢ 84,56¢ 80,79:
Average Daily Combined Equivalent Volumes (MMcfe/d)
u.s.
Piceance Basin 727 852 85&
Other(a) AT 47¢€ 41¢
International(b) 54 58 57
Total 1,25¢ 1,38¢ 1,331

(a) Excludes production from our Barnett Shale and Aradasin operations, which were the subject ofpdatiition in 201:

(b) Includes approximately 69 percent of Apco’'sdquction (which corresponds to our ownership irgeire Apco) and other minor directly

held interests.
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The following tables summarize our domestic satesepnd cost information for the years indicated.

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Domestic realized average price per unit(a):
Natural gas:
Natural gas excluding all derivative settlemengr (dcf) $ 291 % 232 % 3.4¢
Impact of hedges (per Mcf) 0.0z 1.0¢ 0.84
Natural gas including hedges (per Mcf) 2.9¢ 3.3¢ 4.3
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toesaktint of derivatives not designatec
hedges (per Mcf) (0.0¢) 0.0z —
Natural gas net price including all derivative kettents (per Mcf) $ 29 % 341 % 4.3
oil:
Oil excluding all derivative settlements (per bgrre $ 90.21 $ 83.3 $ 84.91
Impact of hedges (per barrel) — 2.2% 0.3¢
Oil including hedges (per barrel) 90.21 85.5¢ 85.3(
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toesmitint of derivatives not designatec
hedges (per barrel) 1.52 0.3t —
Oil net price including all derivative settlemefyer barrel) $ 91.7: $ 85.9: $ 85.3(
NGL:
NGL excluding all derivative settlements (per bBrre $ 30.7C $ 28.5¢ $ 40.1%
Impact of hedges (per barrel) — — —
NGL including hedges (per barrel) 30.7( 28.5¢ 40.17
Impact of net cash received (paid) related toesmitint of derivatives not designatec
hedges (per barrel) 0.07 1.5¢ —
NGL net price including all derivative settlemeer barrel) $ 30.77 % 30.12 $ 40.17
Combined commaodity price per Mcfe, including altigative settlements(b) $ 418 % 421 $ 4.9¢

(a) Excludes our Barnett Shale and Arkoma Basin opmratiwhich were the subject of a disposition in2
(b) Realized average prices reflect realized markeeprinet of fuel and shrir

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Domestic expenses per Mcfe(a):
Production costs:
Lifting costs and workovers $ 051 $ 044 % 0.4:
Facilities operating expense 0.0¢€ 0.0z 0.0z
Other operating and maintenance 0.0t 0.0t 0.0t
Total LOE $ 0.6z $ 05z $ 0.51
Gathering, processing and transportation charges 0.9¢ 1.04 1.0t
Taxes other than income 0.27 0.1¢ 0.24
Total production cost $ 1.87 % 1.74  $ 1.8C
General and administrative $ 06z $ 0.5¢ $ 0.57
Depreciation, depletion and amortization $ 2.0 $ 1.9 $ 1.8¢

(a) Excludes our Barnett Shale and Arkoma Basin opmratiwhich were the subject of a disposition in2

13




Productive Oil and Gas Wells
The table below summarizes 2013 productive welladega (a).

Gas Wells Gas Wells Oil Wells Oil Wells
(Gross) (Net) (Gross) (Net)
Piceance Basin 4,74¢ 4,32¢ — —
Williston Basin — — 161 94
Appalachian Basin 141 80 — —
Powder River Basin 4,87: 2,101 — —
San Juan Basin 3,19¢ 85¢E 13 13
Other(b) 1,104 26 — —
Total 14,05¢ 7,38¢ 174 107

(a) We use the term “gross” to refer to all weltsacreage in which we have at least a partial imgrinterest and “net” to refer to our
ownership represented by that working interest.
(b) Other includes Green River Basin and miscellansouler propertie

At December 31, 2013, there were 231 gross andché&flproducing wells with multiple completions.

Developed and Undeveloped Acreage
The following table summarizes our leased acreagd ®ecember 31, 2013.

Developed Undeveloped Total
Gross Acres Net Acres Gross Acres Net Acres Gross Acres Net Acres
Piceance Basin 134,16 103,95( 154,37! 117,23t 288,53t 221,18
Williston Basin 61,68 54,77 27,28¢ 25,96: 88,97¢ 80,73¢
Appalachian Basin 36,16¢ 26,62( 77,064 61,37 113,23: 87,99
Powder River Basin 621,97! 278,70t 184,50 81,29¢ 806,48: 360,00:
San Juan Basin 229,95¢ 116,23t 51,58: 44,58 281,54: 160,82!
Other(a) 31,85( 6,131 385,12: 247,56( 416,97 253,69:
Total 1,115,80: 586,41 879,93t 578,01! 1,995,74 1,164,43.

(a) Other includes exploratory acreage in Montana aadsids and miscellaneous smaller prope

Drilling and Exploratory Activities

We focus on lower-risk development drilling. Ouvdmpment drilling success rate was 100 perce@0itB, 100 percent in 2012 and
approximately 99 percent in 2011.
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The following table summarizes the number of domesells drilled for the periods indicated.

2013 2012 2011
Gross Wells Net Wells Gross Wells Net Wells Gross Wells Net Wells

Piceance Basin 24¢ 23¢€ 23¢ 20¢ 38t 361
Williston Basin 51 36 41 27 25 2C
Appalachian Basin 37 24 54 33 36 17
Powder River Basin 37 16 15C 92 52¢ 22t
San Juan Basin 9 9 11 6 56 33
Other(a) 24 — 52 — 21z 34
Productive, development 407 321 547 36¢€ 1,23i 69C
Productive, exploration (b) 9 9 1 1 2 2

Total Productive 41€ 33C 54¢ 367 1,23¢ 692
Dry, development — — — — 2 1
Dry, exploration — — — — — —

Total Drilled 41€ 33C 54¢ 367 1,241 69:<

(a) Other includes Green River Basin and miscellansmaller propertie
(b) Productive, exploration includes 4 wells in the lGalSandstone in the San Juan B:

Total gross operated wells drilled were 361 in 20128 in 2012 and 758 in 2011.

Present Activities

At December 31, 2013, we had 18 gross (14 netesvirlihe process of being drilled. As previouslyeabin Significant Properties, we
also have a large number of wells that are awadtorgpletion.

Scheduled Lease Expirations
Domestic

The table below sets forth, as of December 31, 20E3gross and net acres scheduled to expiretbgarext several years. The acreage
will not expire if we are able to establish prodotby drilling wells on the lease prior to the &ation date.

Piceance Basin
Williston Basin
Appalachian Basin
Powder River Basin
San Juan Basin
Other

Total (Gross Acres)

Piceance Basin
Williston Basin
Appalachian Basin
Powder River Basin
San Juan Basin
Other

Total (Net Acres)

2014 2015 2016 2017+ Total
17,76¢ 77 4,83¢ 11,36: 34,74
84C — — 90¢ 1,74¢
11,25¢ 22,07 14,76¢ 12,37¢ 60,47¢
10,27¢ 157 39 1,667 12,14:
— 16C — 6,72( 6,88(
25,40¢ 49,30( 99,17¢ 130,57t 304,46.
65,54¢ 72,46, 118,82: 163,61( 420,44

2014 2015 2016 2017+ Total
10,26¢ 39¢ 4,091 10,44: 25,20(
45€ — — 90z 1,35¢
7,84¢ 19,25¢ 12,51 8,57 48,19¢
7,12¢ 78 19 834 8,05¢
— 144 — 6,72( 6,86¢
24,55 38,84: 83,35« 83,65¢ 230,401
50,24¢ 58,72: 99,98 111,13( 320,08:
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International

In general, all of our concessions have expiratiates of either 2025 or 2026, except for two cesicas that expire beyond 2030 and
one that expires in 2016. With respect to this ession, we are negotiating a ten-year extensiowlicch we have contractual rights. This
concession represents approximately 49,000 actas Agpco or approximately 34,000 acres net to WiaXed on our 69 percent ownership in
Apco. Our remaining properties in Argentina anddbabia are all exploration permits or exploratiomtracts that have much shorter terms
on which we have made exploration investment comenitts that must be completed. These areas wiltekgitween 2014 and 2017 unless
discoveries are made. There are opportunitiestenexexploration terms for a year with good techhijigstification. We can either declare the
portions of these blocks where we have made diss/eommercial and convert that acreage to a asime or exploitation acreage with a
specified term for production of 25 to 35 yearstadinquish a portion or the balance of the acréage are not willing to make further
exploration commitments.

Gas Management

Our sales and marketing activities include the e&ileur natural gas, oil and NGL production alorighvthird party purchases and sale:
natural gas, which includes natural gas purchased forking interest owners in operated wells atietparea third party producers. Through
May 1, 2012, this activity included sales of natgas to Williams Partners for use in its midstrdausiness. Our sales and marketing activitie:
also include the management of various naturatgated contracts such as transportation, storadeeadated price risk management activity.
We primarily engage in these activities to enhaheevalue received from the sale of our naturalagakoil production. Revenues associated
with the sale of our production are recorded imaoidl gas revenues. The revenues and expensesl telattier marketing activities are reportec
on a gross basis as part of gas management revende®sts and expenses. Transportation capacitgrie payments associated with
contracts that are currently not utilized to suppor development activities are captured as aems@item in gas management.

Delivery Commitments

We hold a long-term obligation to deliver and sella firm basis 200,000 MMBtu/d of natural gas touger at the White River Hub
(Greasewood-Meeker, Colorado), which is the majarket hub exiting the Piceance Basin. The Picedrgiag our largest producing basin,
generates ample production to fulfill this obligatiwithout risk of nonperformance during periodsiofmal infrastructure and market
operations. This obligation expires in November£201

Purchase Commitments

In December 2010, we entered a long-term obligatiqourchase 200,000 MMBtu/d of natural gas at 3carStation 515 (Marcellus
Shale) priced at market prices from a third paPiyrchases under the 12-year contract began in 3JaB0a2. We expect to sell this natural gas
in the open market and may utilize available trangion capacity to facilitate the sales.

Seasonality

Generally, the demand for natural gas decreasésgdile spring and fall months and increases dutiegvinter months and in some
areas during the summer months. Seasonal anorsatibsas mild winters or hot summers can lessemtensify this fluctuation. Conversely,
during extreme weather events such as blizzardschoes, or heat waves, pipeline systems can be¢emporarily constrained thus
amplifying localized price volatility. In additiomipelines, utilities, local distribution companiasd industrial users utilize natural gas storage
facilities and purchase some of their anticipatéutev requirements during the summer months. Taislessen seasonal demand fluctuations.
World weather and resultant prices for liquefietlnal gas can also affect deliveries of competiggdfied natural gas into this country from
abroad, affecting the price of domestically prodlnatural gas. In addition, adverse weather camtitcan also affect our production rates or
otherwise disrupt our operations.

Hedging Activity

To manage the commodity price risk and volatilisgaciated with owning producing natural gas, cmitland NGL properties, we enter
into derivative contracts for a portion of our egsal future production. See further discussiortéml7, “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gytems.”
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Customers

Natural gas, oil and NGL production is sold througin sales and marketing activities to a varietpufchasers under various length
contracts ranging from one day to multi-year ung®tous pricing structures. Our third party custesriaclude other producers, utility
companies, power generators, banks, marketingradth companies and midstream service providar801L3, natural gas sales to BP Energ
Company, Southern California Gas Company and Wiki@ccounted for approximately 15 percent, 11 me¢r@ed 8 percent of our
consolidated revenues, respectively. We believettigaloss of one or more of our current natural, @d or NGLs purchasers would not have a
material adverse effect on our ability to sell puvduction, because any individual purchaser cbaldeadily replaced by other purchasers,
absent a broad market disruption.

REGULATORY MATTERS

The oil and natural gas industry is extensivelytatgd by numerous federal, state, local and foraigthorities, including Native
American tribes in the United States. Legislatiffeaing the oil and natural gas industry is undanstant review for amendment or expansior
frequently increasing the regulatory burden. Alaemerous departments and agencies, both federaitaie] and Native American tribes are
authorized by statute to issue rules and regulstidmding on the oil and natural gas industry asdhdividual members, some of which carry
substantial penalties for noncompliance. Althougregulatory burden on the oil and natural gasstrgt increases our cost of doing business
and, consequently, affects our profitability, thbsedens generally do not affect us any differeatlyo any greater or lesser extent than they
affect other companies in the industry with simtigres, quantities and locations of production.

The availability, terms and cost of transportasignificantly affect sales of oil and natural gébke interstate transportation and sale for
resale of oil and natural gas is subject to fedemllation, including regulation of the terms, ditions and rates for interstate transportation,
storage and various other matters, primarily byRERC. Federal and state regulations govern tloe janmd terms for access to oil and natural
gas pipeline transportation. The FERC's regulationsnterstate oil and natural gas transmissiosdme circumstances may also affect the
intrastate transportation of oil and natural gas.

Although oil and natural gas prices are currentiyegulated, Congress historically has been aatitke area of oil and natural gas
regulation. We cannot predict whether new legistato regulate oil and natural gas might be progoatat proposals, if any, might actually
be enacted by Congress or the various state lagista and what effect, if any, the proposals mighte on our operations. Sales of condensat
and oil and NGLs are not currently regulated amdnaade at market prices.

Drilling and Production

Our operations are subject to various types oflegigim at federal, state, local and Native Ameritdval levels. These types of regulat
include requiring permits for the drilling of welldrilling bonds and reports concerning operatidsst states, and some counties,
municipalities and Native American tribal areas vehee operate also regulate one or more of thevidtig activities:

» the location of wells

e the method of drilling and casing we

» the timing of construction or drilling activitieadluding seasonal wildlife closur:

» the employment of tribal members or use of tribahed service business

» the rates of production or “allowables;”

» the surface use and restoration of properties wgoch wells are drillec

» the plugging and abandoning of we

» the notice to surface owners and other third psirée

» the use, maintenance and restoration of roads @agels used during all phases of drilling and pdighun,

State laws regulate the size and shape of drifiimj spacing units or proration units governingpbeling of oil and natural gas
properties. Some states allow forced pooling aggrdation of tracts to facilitate exploration whilther states rely on voluntary pooling of lands
and leases. In some instances, forced poolingitization may be implemented by third parties arad/meduce our interest in the unitized
properties. In addition, state conservation lavial#sh maximum rates of production from oil andunal gas wells, generally prohibit the
venting or flaring of natural gas and impose regmients regarding the ratability of production. Ehkesvs and regulations may limit the
amount of oil and natural gas we can produce framaeells or limit the number of wells or the loaats at which we can drill. Moreover, each

state generally imposes a production or severancwith respect to the production and sale of @édigas, oil and NGLs within its jurisdiction.
States do not regulate wellhead prices or engagther similar direct regulation, but there cambeassurance that they will not do
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so in the future. The effect of such future regala may be to limit the amounts of oil and natgad that may be produced from our wells,
negatively affect the economics of production frilrese wells, or to limit the number of locations wes drill.

Federal, state and local regulations provide dedaikquirements for the abandonment of wells, c@sudecommissioning of production
facilities and pipelines, and for site restoratimnareas where we operate. Most states have aimiathaitive agency that requires the posting o
performance bonds to fulfill financial requiremefds owners and operators on state land. The Ariop€of Engineers and many other state
and local authorities also have regulations fogging and abandonment, decommissioning and siterag®n. Although the Army Corps of
Engineers does not require bonds or other finaasislirances, some state agencies and municipdlitieave such requirements.

Natural Gas Sales and Transportation

Historically, federal legislation and regulatoryntmls have affected the price of the natural gagpwduce and the manner in which we
market our production. The FERC has jurisdictioerahe transportation and sale for resale of nhga®in interstate commerce by natural ga
companies under the Natural Gas Act of 1938 and\ttaral Gas Policy Act of 1978. Various federaldeenacted since 1978 have resulted ir
the complete removal of all price and non-pricetaaa for sales of domestic natural gas sold ist fiales, which include all of our sales of our
own production. Under the Energy Policy Act of 208t FERC has substantial enforcement authoriprabibit the manipulation of natural
gas markets and enforce its rules and orders,dimguthe ability to assess substantial civil peealt

The FERC also regulates interstate natural gaspmatation rates and service conditions and estadsithe terms under which we may
use interstate natural gas pipeline capacity, waftécts the marketing of natural gas that we pcegdas well as the revenues we receive for
sales of our natural gas and release of our nagasapipeline capacity. Commencing in 1985, the ElpRomulgated a series of orders,
regulations and rule makings that significantlytésed competition in the business of transportimg) marketing natural gas. Today, interstate
pipeline companies are required to provide nongitsoatory transportation services to producers kai@rs and other shippers, regardless of
whether such shippers are affiliated with them. FE®RC's initiatives have led to the developmend @bmpetitive, open access market for
natural gas purchases and sales that permitsralhasers of natural gas to buy directly from thpedty sellers other than pipelines. However,
the natural gas industry historically has been Vyexgvily regulated; therefore, we cannot guaratitatthe less stringent regulatory approach
currently pursued by the FERC and Congress wiltinae indefinitely into the future nor can we detare what effect, if any, future regulat
changes might have on our natural gas relateditesiv

Under the FERC'’s current regulatory regime, trassion services must be provided on an open-aatesdjscriminatory basis at cost-
based rates or at market-based rates if the tralasipo market at issue is sufficiently competiti@athering service, which occurs upstream o
jurisdictional transmission services, is reguldtgdhe states onshore and in state waters. Alth@agiolicy is still in flux, the FERC has in tl
past reclassified certain jurisdictional transnuadiacilities as non-jurisdictional gathering féa#ls, which has the tendency to increase our
costs of transporting natural gas to point-of-sadations.

Oil Sales and Transportation

Sales of crude oil, condensate and NGLs are nottly regulated and are made at negotiated privegertheless, Congress could
reenact price controls in the future.

Our crude oil sales are affected by the availahitérms and cost of transportation. The transgiortaf oil in common carrier pipelines
also subject to rate regulation. The FERC regulatesstate oil pipeline transportation rates urttierinterstate Commerce Act and intrastate
oil pipeline transportation rates are subject tutation by state regulatory commissions. The bfasistrastate oil pipeline regulation, and the
degree of regulatory oversight and scrutiny givemtrastate oil pipeline rates, varies from statetate. Insofar as effective interstate and
intrastate rates are equally applicable to all caraple shippers, we believe that the regulationildfansportation rates will not affect our
operations in any way that is of material differefiom those of our competitors.

Further, interstate and intrastate common carfiqrijpelines must provide service on a non-discniatory basis. Under this open access
standard, common carriers must offer service tehifipers requesting service on the same termsahet the same rates. When oil pipelines
operate at full capacity, access is governed byagioming provisions set forth in the pipelinesbfished tariffs. Accordingly, we believe that
access to oil pipeline transportation services galyewill be available to us to the same extenteasur competitors.
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Operation on Native American Reservations

A portion of our leases are, and some of our fuleases may be, regulated by Native American tritmeaddition to regulation by vario
federal, state, and local agencies and authordiegntirely separate and distinct set of lawsragdlations applies to lessees, operators and
other parties within the boundaries of Native Aroani reservations in the United States. Variousriddgencies within the U.S. Departmen
the Interior, particularly the Bureau of Indian aiffs, the Office of Natural Resources Revenue amgé®. of Land Management (“BLM”), and
the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”), togathwvith each Native American tribe, promulgate antbrce regulations pertaining to oil
and gas operations on Native American reservatibmsse regulations include lease provisions, rgyatitters, drilling and production
requirements, environmental standards, Tribal eympént contractor preferences and numerous othderaat

Native American tribes are subject to various fatlstatutes and oversight by the Bureau of Indifais and BLM. However, each
Native American tribe is a sovereign nation andthasight to enact and enforce certain other lamg regulations entirely independent fr
federal, state and local statutes and regulatemigng as they do not supersede or conflict witthdederal statutes. These tribal laws and
regulations include various fees, taxes, requirdsienemploy Native American tribal members or uigml owned service businesses and
numerous other conditions that apply to lessees;adprs and contractors conducting operations witieé boundaries of a Native American
reservation. Further, lessees and operators watiNative American reservation are often subjetthéoNative American tribal court system,
unless there is a specific waiver of sovereign imityuby the Native American tribe allowing resoutiof disputes between the Native
American tribe and those lessees or operatorsdar ag federal or state court.

Therefore, we are subject to various laws and egiguis pertaining to Native American tribal surfawenership, Native American oil al
gas leases, fees, taxes and other burdens, obtigaind issues unique to oil and gas ownershipperhtions within Native American
reservations. One or more of these requirementglalys in obtaining necessary approvals or penmitsuant to these regulations, may
increase our costs of doing business on Native fAgaeitribal lands and have an impact on the ecoaembility of any well or project on
those lands.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Our operations are subject to numerous federdg,dtal, Native American tribal and foreign laarsd regulations governing the
discharge of materials into the environment or otfige relating to environmental protection. AppbtaU.S. federal environmental laws
include, but are not limited to, the Compreheng&wsironmental Response, Compensation, and LialAldy(“CERCLA"), the Clean Water
Act (“CWA") and the Clean Air Act (“CAA"). These las and regulations govern environmental cleanupdstals, require permits for air,
water, underground injection, solid and hazardoastevdisposal and set environmental compliancerieitin addition, state and local laws ¢
regulations set forth specific standards for drglivells, the maintenance of bonding requiremantsder to drill or operate wells, the spacing
and location of wells, the method of drilling arebing wells, the surface use and restoration gdgat@s upon which wells are drilled, the
plugging and abandoning of wells, and the prevendiad cleanup of pollutants and other matters. \&@tain insurance against costs of clean
up operations, but we are not fully insured agaafistuch risks. Additionally, Congress and federrad state agencies frequently revise the
environmental laws and regulations, and any chatiggsesult in delay or more stringent and cogéymitting, waste handling, disposal and
clean-up requirements for the oil and gas indusbyld have a significant impact on our operatingteoAlthough future environmental
obligations are not expected to have a materiahohpn the results of our operations or financdmdition, there can be no assurance that
future developments, such as increasingly stringamironmental laws or enforcement thereof, will cause us to incur material environme
liabilities or costs.

Public and regulatory scrutiny of the energy indukis resulted in increased environmental reqaiaaind enforcement being either
proposed or implemented. For example, EPA’s 202013 and 2014 — 2016 National Enforcement Initestiinclude Energy Extraction and
“Assuring Energy Extraction Activities Comply wittnvironmental Laws.” According to the EPA’s webslt®ome techniques for natural gas
extraction pose a significant risk to public heatid the environment.” To address these concdra£PA’s goal is to “address incidences of
noncompliance from natural gas extraction and pctdn activities that may cause or contribute gmiicant harm to public health and/or the
environment.” The EPA has emphasized that thigatinre will be focused on those areas of the coguwtiere energy extraction activities are
concentrated, and the focus and nature of the esfoent activities will vary with the type of activiand the related pollution problem
presented. This initiative could involve a largalednvestigation of our facilities and processe®] could lead to potential enforcement acti
penalties or injunctive relief against us.

Failure to comply with these laws and regulatiora/mesult in the assessment of administrativel aindl criminal fines and penalties &
the imposition of injunctive relief. Accidental eslses or spills may occur in the course of ouraifmers, and we cannot assure you that we wil
not incur significant costs and liabilities as auié of such releases or spills, including anydiparty claims for damage to property, natural
resources or persons. Although we believe thatreénasubstantial
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compliance with applicable environmental laws asgltations and that continued compliance with exgstequirements will not have a
material adverse impact on us, there can be noas=ithat this will continue in the future.

The environmental laws and regulations that coalkeha material impact on the oil and natural ggoeation and production industry
and our business are as follows:

Hazardous Substances and WasteERCLA, also known as the “Superfund lawiposes liability, without regard to fault or theghlity
of the original conduct, on certain classes of gesshat are considered to be responsible forelease of a “hazardous substance” into the
environment. These persons include the owner aratqeof the disposal site or sites where the sdaacurred and companies that transporte
or disposed or arranged for the transport or delpaisthe hazardous substances found at the steoRs who are or were responsible for
releases of hazardous substances under CERCLA ensytiject to joint and several liability for thestoof cleaning up the hazardous
substances that have been released into the emérdrand for damages to natural resources, aachdtiuncommon for neighboring
landowners and other third parties to file corregfiog common law claims for personal injury andpedy damage allegedly caused by the
hazardous substances released into the environment.

The Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (“RCRyherally does not regulate wastes generatedebgxbloration and production
of natural gas and oil. The RCRA specifically extda from the definition of hazardous wadglteilfing fluids, produced waters and other wa:
associated with the exploration, development odpetion of crude oil, natural gas or geothermakgné However, legislation has been
proposed in Congress from time to time that woeldassify certain natural gas and oil exploratind production wastes as “hazardous
wastes,” which would make the reclassified wastdgest to much more stringent handling, disposdl@aan-up requirements. If such
legislation were to be enacted, it could have aiiggant impact on our operating costs, as welhasnatural gas and oil industry in general.
Moreover, ordinary industrial wastes, such as paastes, waste solvents, laboratory wastes ancwést may be regulated as hazardous
waste.

We own or lease, and have in the past owned oedeamshore properties that for many years have bsed for or associated with the
exploration and production of natural gas andAdthough we have utilized operating and disposatpices that were standard in the industry
at the time, hydrocarbons or other wastes may baee disposed of or released on or under the giepewned or leased by us on or under
other locations where such wastes have been takelisposal. In addition, a portion of these préiperhave been operated by third parties
whose treatment and disposal or release of wastesat under our control. These properties anevistes disposed thereon may be subject
CERCLA, the CWA, the RCRA and analogous state laaler such laws, we could be required to remowemediate previously disposed
wastes (including waste disposed of or releasegrioy owners or operators) or property contamimatiocluding groundwater contamination
by prior owners or operators), or to perform reraégdiugging or closure operations to prevent futtoatamination.

Waste DischargesThe CWA and analogous state laws impose restnigtimd strict controls with respect to the discaargpollutants,
including spills and leaks of oil and other substam into waters of the United States. The disehafgollutants into regulated waters is
prohibited, except in accordance with the terma pérmit issued by the EPA or an analogous starcyg The CWA and regulations
implemented thereunder also prohibit the dischafgiredge and fill material into regulated waténs)uding jurisdictional wetlands, unless
authorized by an appropriately issued permit. pdlvention, control and countermeasure requiresneffiederal laws require appropriate
containment berms and similar structures to hedygmt the contamination of navigable waters byteopgim hydrocarbon tank spill, rupture
or leak. In addition, the CWA and analogous stateslrequire individual permits or coverage underegal permits for discharges of storm
water runoff from certain types of facilities. Fealeand state regulatory agencies can impose aslmtive, civil and criminal penalties as well
as other enforcement mechanisms for non-compliasittedischarge permits or other requirements ofGN¥A and analogous state laws and
regulations. On February 16, 2012, the EPA isshedihal 2012 construction general permit (“CGR¥) $tormwater discharges from
construction activities involving more than oneeavhich will provide coverage for a five year eki The 2012 CGP modifies the prior CGP
to implement the new Effluent Limitations Guidelinend New Source Performance Standards for thet@otisn and Development Industry.
The new rule includes new and more stringent i&giris on erosion and sediment control, pollutioevpntion and stabilization, although a
numeric turbidity limit for certain larger consttion sites has been stayed as of January 4, 2011.

Air Emissions.The CAA and associated state laws and regulat&stsict the emission of air pollutants from maowurees, including oil
and gas operations. New facilities may be requioeabtain permits before construction can begin, @xisting facilities may be required to
obtain additional permits and incur capital costsrider to remain in compliance. More stringenutagons governing emissions of toxic air
pollutants and greenhouse gases (“GHGs") have tleegloped by the EPA and may increase the costsrpliance for some facilities. In
2012, the EPA issued federal regulations affeatimgoperations under the New Source Performanced8tds (“NSPS”) provisions (new
Subpart OOOO) and expanded regulations under ratemmission standards for hazardous air pollutdhiE SHAP”), although
implementation of some of the more rigorous requésts is not required until 2015.
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Oil Pollution Act. The Oil Pollution Act of 1990, as amended (“OPAf)d regulations thereunder impose a variety ofireqents on
“responsible parties” related to the preventiowibspills and liability for damages resulting frasuch spills in United States waters. A
“responsible party” includes the owner or operatioan onshore facility, pipeline or vessel, or ligsee or permittee of the area in which an
offshore facility is located. OPA assigns liabilttyeach responsible party for oil cleanup costbamariety of public and private damages.
While liability limits apply in some circumstancesparty cannot take advantage of liability linftthe spill was caused by gross negligence o
willful misconduct or resulted from violation offaderal safety, construction or operating regufatlbthe party fails to report a spill or to
cooperate fully in the cleanup, liability limitkéwise do not apply. Few defenses exist to thédlilmbmposed by OPA. OPA imposes ongoing
requirements on a responsible party, includingptiegaration of oil spill response plans and prddfrancial responsibility to cover
environmental cleanup and restoration costs thaltddee incurred in connection with an oil spill.

National Environmental Policy ActOil and natural gas exploration and productionvéis on federal lands are subject to the Nationa
Environmental Policy Act (“NEPA”). NEPA requiresdeeral agencies, including the Department of Intetimevaluate major agency actions
having the potential to significantly impact theveanment. The process involves the preparatiogither an environmental assessment or
environmental impact statement depending on whekteespecific circumstances surrounding the propésaeral action will have a significe
impact on the human environment. The NEPA proaegsives public input through comments which caeratie nature of a proposed project
either by limiting the scope of the project or riging resourcespecific mitigation. NEPA decisions can be appe#iedugh the court system
process participants. This process may resultlayiey the permitting and development of projeirisrease the costs of permitting and
developing some facilities and could result in @erinstances in the cancellation of existing lease

Endangered Species Acthe Endangered Species Act (“ESA”) restricts dddis that may affect endangered or threatenedepec
their habitats. While some of our operations majobated in areas that are designated as habatatntlangered or threatened species, we
believe that we are in substantial compliance WithESA. However, the designation of previouslydentified endangered or threatened
species could cause us to incur additional costeoome subject to operating restrictions or barike affected states.

Worker Safety. The Occupational Safety and Health Act (“OSHA"Hartomparable state statutes regulate the protegfitire health and
safety of workers. The OSHA hazard communicatiandard requires maintenance of information abop&ittous materials used or produced
in operations and provision of such informatioretoployees. Other OSHA standards regulate specdikev safety aspects of our operations.
Failure to comply with OSHA requirements can leadhe imposition of penalties.

Safe Drinking Water ActThe Safe Drinking Water Act (“SDWA'and comparable state statutes restrict the disposatment or releas
of water produced or used during oil and gas devetnt. Subsurface emplacement of fluids (includiisposal wells or enhanced oil recov
is governed by federal or state regulatory autiesrithat, in some cases, includes the state oigasdegulatory authority or the state’s
environmental authority. These regulations maydase the costs of compliance for some facilities.

Hydraulic Fracturing. We ordinarily use hydraulic fracturing as a memsiaximize the productivity of our oil and gas iseh all of the
domestic basins in which we operate. Our net aerpagition in the basins in which hydraulic fragtgris utilized total approximately 670,000
acres and represents approximately 93 percentrafauestic proved undeveloped oil and gas reseAldsugh average drilling and
completion costs for each basin will vary, as Wik cost of each well within a given basin, on agerapproximately 28 percent of the drilling
and completion costs for each of our wells for vahiee use hydraulic fracturing is associated witbrhaylic fracturing activities. These costs
are treated in the same way that all other costkiltihg and completion of our wells are treatediare built into and funded through our
normal capital expenditure budget.

The protection of groundwater quality is extremietportant to us. We follow applicable standard sty practices and legal
requirements for groundwater protection in our afiens. These measures are subject to close ssjperby state and federal regulators
(including the BLM with respect to federal acreagefich conduct many inspections during operatitias include hydraulic fracturing.
Industry standards and legal requirements for giawater protection focus on six principal areasp(gssure testing of well construction and
integrity, (ii) lining of pits used to hold watend other fluids used in the drilling process isethfrom surface water and groundwater,

(iii) casing and cementing practices for wells te@re separation of the production zone from grauater, (iv) disclosure of the chemical
content of fracturing liquids, (v) setback requiemts as to the location of waste disposal areas(\@npre- and post-drilling groundwater
sampling. The legal requirements relating to theqmtion of surface water and groundwater vary fetate to state and there are also federal
regulations and guidance that apply to all dome#ilting. In addition, the American Petroleum libgte publishes industry standards and
guidance for hydraulic fracturing and the protectid surface water and groundwater. Our policy pratttice is to follow all applicable
guidelines and regulations in the areas where wdwtt hydraulic fracturing.
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In addition to the required use of and specificatifor casing and cement in well construction, Wwseove regulatory requirements and

what we consider best practices to ensure wellinbegrity and full isolation of any underground &gts and protection of surface waters.
These include the following:

Prior to perforating the production casing and awdic fracturing operations, the casing is pressestec

Before the fracturing operation commences, aflace equipment is pressure tested, which incltiiesvellhead and all pressurized
lines and connections leading from the pumping mgent to the wellhead. During the pumping phasekehydraulic fracturing
treatment, specialized equipment is utilized to itworand record surface pressures, pumping ratésmes and chemical
concentrations to ensure the treatment is procgedfirdesigned and the wellbore integrity is so@iduld any problem be detected
during the hydraulic fracturing treatment, the @pien is shut down until the problem is evaluategorted and remediated.

As a means to protect against the negative itegE@ny potential surface release of fluids aisged with the hydraulic fracturing
operation, special precautions are taken to ermoper containment and storage of fluids. For eXdamgny earthen pits containing
non-fresh water must be lined with a synthetic inafmis liner. These pits are tested regularly, iantertain sensitive areas have
additional leak detection systems in place. Attltas feet of freeboard, or available capacity, hhespresent in the pit at all times. In
addition, earthen berms are constructed aroundtamgge tanks, any fluid handling equipment, ansbime cases around the perim
of the location to contain any fluid releases. Eneerms are considered to be a “secondinyh of containment and serve as an ac
measure for the protection of groundwater.

We conduct baseline water monitoring in many ofliheins in which we use hydraulic fractur

In Colorado, baseline water monitoring is reqdiby the Colorado Oil and Gas Conservation ComamngsCOGCC”) and may be
required by BLM as a condition of approval for thlling permit.

In Pennsylvania, we perform baseline water nooimig pursuant to Pennsylvania Department of Emvirental Protection
requirements.

There are currently no regulatory requiremeatsanduct baseline water monitoring in the Willis®asin or the New Mexico portion
of our San Juan Basin assets. We plan to begimtanily conducting water monitoring in the Willistasin. The majority of our
assets in the San Juan Basin are on federal landghere are few cases where water wells arerwdtié to two miles of our wells,
which is outside the range that we would typicalynple.

Once a pipe is set in place, cement is pumpediigavell where it hardens and creates a permaisefdting barrier between the steel

casing pipe and surrounding geological formatidimss aspect of the well design essentially elimésat “pathway” for the fracturing fluid to
contact any aquifers during the hydraulic fractgriperations. Furthermore, in the basins in whiehcanduct hydraulic fracturing, the
hydrocarbon bearing formations are separated fiyruaable underground aquifers by thousands ofofdietpermeable rock layers. This wide
separation serves as a protective barrier, prexggatiy migration of fracturing fluids or hydrocarsoupwards into any groundwater zones.

In addition, the vendors we employ to conduct hyticaracturing are required to monitor all pumpesand pressures during the

fracturing treatments. This monitoring occurs aea-time basis and data is recorded to ensuregion of groundwater.

The cement and steel casing used in well constiuctn have rare failures. Any failure in isolatismeported to the applicable oil and

gas regulatory body. A remediation procedure istemiand approved and then completed on the widldany further operations or
production is commenced. Possible isolation fadurey result from:

Improper cementing work. This can create coadgiin which hydraulic fracturing fluids and othmetural occurring substances can
migrate into the surrounding geological formatiBnoduction casing cementing tops and cement bdedtiefeness are evaluated us
either a temperature log or an acoustical cememd bag prior to any completion operations. If tleement bond or cement top is
determined to be inadequate for zone isolationehal cementing operations are performed to fijl @oids and re-establish integrity.
As part of this remedial operation, the casinggiaia pressure tested before fracturing operatiominiated.

Initial casing integrity failure. The casinggdeessure tested prior to commencing completionasjmers. If the test fails due to a
compromise in the casing, the applicable oil argirggulatory body will be notified and a remediatgyocedure will be written,
approved and completed before any further opersiioa conducted. In addition, casing pressuresiargtored throughout the
fracturing treatment and any indication of failwi result in an immediate shutdown of the operati

Well failure or casing integrity failure durimyoduction. Loss of wellbore integrity can occuentime even if the well was correctly
constructed due to downhole operating environmesatising corrosion and stress. During productiom biftadenhead, casing and
tubing pressures are monitored and a casing fatlamebe identified and
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evaluated. Remediation could include placing add#l cement behind casing, installing a casingtpatcplugging and abandoning
the well, if necessary.

e “Fluid leakoff” during the fracturing procesduld leakoff can occur during hydraulic fracturingerations whereby some of the
hydraulic fracturing fluid flows through the artifally created fractures into the micropore or pgaces within the formation, existi
natural fractures in the formation, or small fraegiopened into the formation by the pressureenirtuced fracture. Fluid leakoff is
accounted for in the volume design of nearly e¥eagturing job and “pump-in” tests are often conggicprior to fracturing jobs to
estimate the extent of fluid leakoff. In certaitustions, a very fine grain sand is added in tht@alrpart of the treatment to seaff any
small fractures of micropore spaces and mitigaitiel fieak-off.

Approximately 99 percent of hydraulic fracturingifls are made up of water and sand. We utilize ntgjdraulic fracturing service
companies whose research departments conduct andeuelopment of “greener” chemicals that are usddhcturing. We evaluate, test, and
where appropriate adopt those products that are smrironmentally friendly. We have also chosepadicipate in a voluntary fracturing
chemical registry that is a public websievw.fracfocus.or@t which interested persons can find out informmatibout fracturing fluids. This
registry is a joint project of the Ground Watertéation Council and the Interstate Oil and Gas Cach@ommission and provides our indus
with an avenue to voluntarily disclose chemicalsdus the hydraulic fracturing process. The Compagystered with the FracFocus Chemica
Disclosure Registry in April 2011 and began uplogdilata when the registry went live on April 11120Through December 31, 2013, we
have loaded data on more than 1,140 wells, inctudata relating to wells fractured since Janua01,1, to the site. Consistent with other
industry participants, we are not planning to adthan wells drilled prior to 2011. The informatimcluded on this website is not incorporatec
by reference in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

In 2013, we used 99.9 percent recycled water fohgdraulic fracturing operations in our largestaanf development, the Piceance
Basin. This recycling process lessens the demardcahnatural water resources. Any water thaeeovered in our operations that is not usec
for our hydraulic fracturing operations is safelgpbsed in accordance with the state and fedeled and regulations in a manner that does nc
impact underground aquifers and surface waterthdmMarcellus, we use a blend of recycled watenfour hydraulic fracturing operations
with water from natural sources.

Despite our efforts to minimize impacts on the emwment from hydraulic fracturing activities, iglit of the volume of our hydraulic
fracturing activities, we have occasionally beegaged in litigation and received requests for imfation, notices of alleged violation, and
citations related to the activities of our hydradhacturing vendors, none of which has resulteann material costs or penalties.

Recently, there has been a heightened debate dvather the fluids used in hydraulic fracturing ntaytaminate drinking water supply
and proposals have been made to revisit the emaigatal exemption for hydraulic fracturing under 8l@WA or to enact separate federal
legislation or legislation at the state and localernment levels that would regulate hydraulictivdag. Both the United States House of
Representatives and Senate have considered FracResponsibility and Awareness of Chemicals AERAC Act”) bills and a number of
states, including states in which we have operatiare looking to more closely regulate hydrauticfuring due to concerns about water
supply. The recent congressional legislative effegek to regulate hydraulic fracturing to Undeugibinjection Control program
requirements, which would significantly increasdlwapital costs. If the exemption for hydrauli@éturing is removed from the SDWA, or if
other legislation is enacted at the federal, siatecal level, any restrictions on the use of laydic fracturing contained in any such legislation
could have a significant impact on our financiahdition and results of operations.

Federal agencies are also considering regulatitnyarfaulic fracturing. The EPA recently assertegkfal regulatory authority over
hydraulic fracturing involving diesel additives wrdhe SDWA's Underground Injection Control Progrand on May 10, 2012, the EPA
published its proposed guidance on the issue. Thikgcomment period for the proposed permittingdgnce closed on August 23, 2012, and
the EPA has yet to issue any final guidance. Omi@st21, 2011, the EPA announced its intentiorroép@se regulation by 2014 under the
CWA to regulate wastewater discharges from hydedtdicturing and other natural gas production. ER& is also collecting information as
part of a study into the effects of hydraulic fraatg on drinking water. The results of this studfich are expected to be published in a draft
report for public and peer review in 2014, coulgulein additional regulations, which could leacbfmerational burdens similar to those
described above. In connection with the EPA studyhave received and responded to a request fanniattion from the EPA for 52 of our
wells located in various basins that have beenadufirally fractured. The requested information aswsell design, construction and
completion practices, among other things. We undedsthat similar requests were sent to eight atberpanies that own or operate wells that
utilized hydraulic fracturing.

In addition to the EPA study, the Shale Gas Subcitieenof the Secretary of Energy Advisory Boardiess a report on hydraulic
fracturing in August 2011. The report concludeg thae risk of fracturing fluids contaminating dring water sources through fractures in the
shale formations “is remote.” It also states thatedopment of the nation’s shale resources has
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produced major economic benefits. The report inesucecommendations to address concerns relateditautic fracturing and shale gas
production, including but not limited to conductiadditional field studies on possible methane lgalfaom shale gas wells to water reservoirs
and adopting new rules and enforcement practicpsatect drinking and surface waters. The GoverntmAenountability Office is also
examining the environmental impacts of producedcewahd the Counsel for Environmental Quality haanbgetitioned by environmental
groups to develop a programmatic environmental ehpgtement under NEPA for hydraulic fracturingeTUnited States Department of the
Interior is also considering whether to impose ldsare requirements or other mandates for hydrdwaaturing on federal land.

Several states, including Pennsylvania, ColoradwiiNDakota, New Mexico and Wyoming, have adoptedre considering adopting,
regulations that could restrict or impose additlaeguirements related to hydraulic fracturing. Egample, Pennsylvania requires that detaile
information be disclosed regarding the hydraulécfuring fluids, including but not limited to, &tiof chemical additives, volume of each
chemical added, and list of chemicals in the maksafety data sheets. Since June 2009, Coloragireljaired all operators to maintain a
chemical inventory by well site for each chemicaddquct used downhole or stored for use downholendudrilling, completion and workover
operations, including fracture stimulation in ancamt exceeding 500 pounds during any quarterlynagpperiod. Colorado adopted its final
hydraulic fracturing chemical disclosure rules oecBmber 13, 2011. Wyoming requires public disclesirchemicals used in hydraulic
fracturing. Disclosure of chemicals used in therawtic fracturing process could make it easiertfiind parties opposing the hydraulic
fracturing process to initiate legal proceedingsdobon allegations that specific chemicals usehldriracturing process could adversely affect
groundwater. A number of states have also adogtgalations increasing the setback requirementsreoin the process of rulemaking to
address the issue, including Colorado, New Mexiab Rennsylvania.

In addition, a number of local governments in Catlr have imposed temporary moratoria on drillingrpes within city limits so that
local ordinances may be reviewed to assess thequaty to address such activities, while some ataddocal governments in the Appalachiar
Basin and San Juan Basin in New Mexico have coreider imposed temporary moratoria on drilling @pens using hydraulic fracturing
until further study of the potential environmerdald human health impacts by the EPA or the relatiate agencies are completed.
Additionally, publicly operated treatment worksifaies in Pennsylvania have ceased taking wastemfadm hydraulic fracturing operations,
and we are now recycling this wastewater and izt in subsequent hydraulic fracturing operasioBertain organizations have promoted
ballot initiatives at the local level that are adret imposing restrictions on hydraulic fracturiagd may attempt to do the same on a wider
basis in one or more states where we operate.ig\tithe, it is not possible to estimate the potrnthpact on our business of these state and
local actions or the enactment of additional feberatate legislation or regulations affecting teudic fracturing.

Global Warming and Climate Chang®&ecent scientific studies have suggested thatséonis of GHGs, including carbon dioxide and
methane, may be contributing to warming of therésuidtmosphere. Both houses of Congress have piglyiconsidered legislation to reduce
emissions of GHGs, and almost one-half of the sthtee already taken legal measures to reduceiengsst GHGs, primarily through the
planned development of GHG emission inventoriesamegional GHG cap and trade programs. The ERAblegun to regulate GHG
emissions. On December 7, 2009, the EPA publissdihdings that emissions of GHGs present an egetanent to public heath and the
environment. These findings allow the EPA to adopd implement regulations that would restrict efoiss of GHGs under existing provisio
of the CAA. The EPA issued a final rule that wanbieffect in 2011 that makes certain stationaryees and newer modification projects
subject to permitting requirements for GHG emissiddn November 30, 2010, the EPA published itd finle expanding the existing GHG
monitoring and reporting rule to include onshord affshore oil and natural gas production facititend onshore oil and natural gas proces
transmission, storage, and distribution facilitiReporting of GHG emissions from such facilitiedl Wwe required on an annual basis, and our
reporting began in 2012 for emissions occurringda1. We are required to report our GHG emissigmeuthis rule but are not subject to
GHG permitting requirements. Several of the EPAMGSrules are being challenged in court proceedamgsdepending on the outcome of
such proceedings, such rules may be modified airrésd or the EPA could develop new rules.

Because regulation of GHG emissions is relatively nfurther regulatory, legislative and judiciav@®opments are likely to occur. Such
developments may affect how these GHG initiativédsimpact our operations. In addition to theseulegory developments, recent judicial
decisions have allowed certain tort claims allegingperty damage to proceed against GHG emissmungas and may increase our litigation
risk for such claims. New legislation or regulatpnpgrams that restrict emissions of or requiremuory of GHGs in areas where we operate
have adversely affected or will adversely affeat operations by increasing costs. The cost inceeasdar have resulted from costs associatec
with inventorying our GHG emissions, and furthestsomay result from the potential new requiremémtsbtain GHG emissions permits,
install additional emission control equipment andrecreased monitoring and record-keeping burden.

Legislation or regulations that may be adopteddrass climate change could also affect the mafketsur products by making our
products more or less desirable than competingceswf energy. To the extent that our productanepeting with higher GHG emitting
energy sources such as coal, our products woulsthbeenore desirable in the market with more
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stringent limitations on GHG emissions. To the aktbat our products are competing with lower GH@téng energy sources such as solar
and wind, our products would become less desitialtlee market with more stringent limitations on Glémissions. We cannot predict with
any certainty at this time how these possibilitieesy affect our operations.

Finally, it should be noted that some scientisteehancluded that increasing concentrations of GHiGlse Earth’s atmosphere may
produce climate changes that have significant glaysffects, such as increased frequency and $gweérstorms, floods and other climatic
events. If any such effects were to occur, theydcadversely affect or delay demand for the oihatural gas or otherwise cause us to incur
significant costs in preparing for or respondingtose effects.

Foreign Operations.Our exploration and production operations out#iideUnited States are subject to various typesgilations
similar to those described above imposed by thegouents of the countries in which we operate,raay affect our operations and costs
within those countries. For example, the Argenf@partment of Energy and the government of theipog in which Apco’s oil and gas
producing concessions are located have environineamérol policies and regulations that must beeaadd to when conducting oil and gas
exploration and exploitation activities. Future eammental regulation of certain aspects of ourapens in Argentina and Colombia that are
currently unregulated and changes in the lawsgulagions could materially affect our financial cition and results of operations.

COMPETITION

We compete with other oil and gas concerns, inalgidinajor and independent oil and gas companidgeinlévelopment, production and
marketing of natural gas. We compete in areas aaatquisition of oil and gas properties and obtginecessary equipment, supplies and
services. We also compete in recruiting and ratgiskilled employees.

In our gas management services business, we comlpetdly with large independent energy marketerarketing affiliates of regulated
pipelines and utilities and natural gas producéfs.also compete with brokerage houses, energy Ifedds and other enerdyased compani
offering similar services.

EMPLOYEES

At December 31, 2013, we had approximately 1,20&time employees.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT SEGMENTS
See Iltem 8—Financial Statements and Supplementatg~BNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements—iatef our Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for financiabinfation with respect to our segments’ revenuasfijtpror losses, and total assets.
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT GEOGRAPHIC AREAS

See Item 8—Financial Statements and Supplementatg~BNote 17 of our Notes to Consolidated Finarsiatements for amounts of
revenues during the last three fiscal years frotareal customers attributable to the United Stateball foreign countries. Also, see Note 1
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements formédion relating to lor-lived assets during the last three fiscal yearsated in the United
States and all foreign countries.
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WEBSITE ACCESS TO REPORTS AND OTHER INFORMATION

We make available free of charge through our wepsivw.wpxenergy.com/investgreur annual reports on Form ¥)-quarterly report
on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, proxtesnents, other reports filed under the Secutiiiehange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”)
and all amendments to those reports simultaneausdg soon as reasonably practicable after suckrialais electronically filed with, or
furnished to, the SEC. Our reports are also aviailabe of charge on the SEC’s websitgyw.sec.gov You may inspect and copy our reports
at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F StkeEt, Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEB00) SEC-0330 for further
information on the Public Reference Room. Also ¢ free of charge on our website are the folimniorporate governance documents:

 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorpor:
* Restated Bylaw
e Corporate Governance Guideli

» Code of Business Conduct, which is applicablalt®/PX Energy directors and employees, includimg principal executive officer,
the principal financial officer and the principalcaunting officer

* Audit Committee Chart
» Compensation Committee Cha
* Nominating and Governance Committee Chi
All of our reports and corporate governance documeray also be obtained without charge by contgdtimestor Relations, WPX
Energy, Inc., 3500 One Williams Center, Tulsa, @kima 74172.

We maintain an Internet site at www.wpxenergy.cévie.do not incorporate our Internet site, or theinfation contained on that site or
connected to that site, into this Annual ReporForm 10-K.
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Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
FOR PURPOSES OF THE “SAFE HARBOR” PROVISIONS OF
THE PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 199 5

Certain matters contained in this Annual ReporEorm 10-K include forward-looking statements that subject to a number of risks
and uncertainties, many of which are beyond outrobrThese forward-looking statements relate tiicgrated financial performance,
management’s plans and objectives for future omersitbusiness prospects, outcome of regulatorgggaings, market conditions and other
matters.

All statements, other than statements of histofeets, included in this report that address atitisj events or developments that we
expect, believe or anticipate will exist or may acm the future, are forward-looking statementsviard-looking statements can be identified
by various forms of words such as “anticipatesgliéves,” “seeks,” “could,” “may,” “should,” “contiues,” “estimates,” “expects,” “forecasts,
“intends,” “might,” “goals,” “objectives,” “targets “planned,” “potential,” “projects,” “scheduled;will” or other similar expressions. These
forward-looking statements are based on managembeliefs and assumptions and on information ctigr@wailable to management and
include, among others, statements regarding:

* Amounts and nature of future capital expenditt

» Expansion and growth of our business and operg
e Financial condition and liquidit

e Business strateg

» Estimates of proved natural gas and oil rese

* Reserve potentiz

» Development drilling potentie

e Cash flow from operations or results of operati

» Acquisitions or divestiture

” w ” o ” o ” ” o ” o ”

» Seasonality of our business;
« Natural gas, natural gas liquic‘NGLs") and crude oil prices and deme
Forward-looking statements are based on numercusrgsions, uncertainties and risks that could céuisee events or results to be
materially different from those stated or impliedtiis report. Many of the factors that will detémmthese results are beyond our ability to

control or predict. Specific factors that could saactual results to differ from results contengaldty the forward-looking statements include,
among others, the following:

» Availability of supplies (including the uncenties inherent in assessing, estimating, acquaind)developing future natural gas and
oil reserves), market demand, volatility of pricewl the availability and cost of capital;

» Inflation, interest rates, fluctuation in foraigxchange and general economic conditions (inetutliture disruptions and volatility in
the global credit markets and the impact of thesaes on our customers and suppliers);

* The strength and financial resources of our cortgrs!
» Development of alternative energy sour
» The impact of operational and development haz

» Costs of, changes in, or the results of lawsegament regulations (including climate change l&tipn and/or potential additional
regulation of drilling and completion of wells),\@ronmental liabilities, litigation and rate prociiegs;

» Changes in maintenance and construction ¢
e Changes in the current geopolitical situal
»  Our exposure to the credit risk of our custor

* Risks related to strategy and financing, inahgdiestrictions stemming from our debt agreemdutsre changes in our credit ratings
and the availability and cost of credit;

* Risks associated with future weather conditi
» Acts of terrorism; ar
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»  Other factors described in “Management’s Disimmsand Analysis of Financial Condition and Resoft©perations” and “Business.”

All forward-looking statements attributable to uspersons acting on our behalf are expressly dedlif their entirety by the cautionary
statements set forth above. Given the uncertaiatidsrisk factors that could cause our actual tesaldiffer materially from those contained in
any forward-looking statement, we caution investasto unduly rely on our forward-looking staterteer-orward-looking statements speak
only as of the date they are made. We disclaimadfigation to and do not intend to update the alist@®r to announce publicly the result of
any revisions to any of the forward-looking statetseo reflect future events or developments, eixttethe extent required by applicable laws.
If we update one or more forward-looking statememsinference should be drawn that we will makeitg@hal updates with respect to those
or other forward-looking statements.

In addition to causing our actual results to diffee factors listed above and referred to below o@aise our intentions to change from
those statements of intention set forth in thioreBuch changes in our intentions may also causeesults to differ. We may change our
intentions, at any time and without notice, basgdnuchanges in such factors, our assumptions henetse.

Because forward-looking statements involve risks @mcertainties, we caution that there are impofftaetors, in addition to those listed
above, that may cause actual results to differ nadliefrom those contained in the forward-lookisgtements. These factors are described in
“Risk Factors.”

RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider each of the followiisgs, which we believe are the principal riskatttve face and of which we are
currently aware, and all of the other informationthis report. Some of the risks described beldatego our business, while others relate
principally to the securities markets and ownerstfipur common stock. If any of the following risksually occur, our business, financ
condition, cash flows and results of operationsldauffer materially and adversely. In that ca$es trading price of our common stock could
decline, and you might lose all or part of youréstment.

Risks Related to Our Business

Our business requires significant capital expenditis and we may be unable to obtain needed capitdinancing on satisfactory terms or i
all.

Our exploration, development and acquisition atiégirequire substantial capital expenditures. Weeet to fund our capital
expenditures through a combination of cash flowsfoperations and, when appropriate, borrowing®uodr credit facility. Future cash flo
are subject to a number of variables, includinglé¢fvel of production from existing wells, pricesraftural gas and oil and our success in
developing and producing new reserves. If our dasthfrom operations is not sufficient to fund azapital expenditure budget, we may have
limited ability to obtain the additional capitalagessary to sustain our operations at current leWdsmay not be able to obtain debt or equity
financing on terms favorable to us or at all. Thiéufe to obtain additional financing could regala curtailment of our operations relating to
exploration and development of our prospects, whidiarn could lead to a decline in our natural gad oil production or reserves, and in
some areas a loss of properties.

Failure to replace reserves may negatively affeat business.

The growth of our business depends upon our aldifind, develop or acquire additional natural gad oil reserves that are
economically recoverable. Our proved reserves @digatecline when reserves are produced, unlessomduct successful exploration or
development activities or acquire properties conhgi proved reserves, or both. We may not alwayalbe to find, develop or acquire
additional reserves at acceptable costs. If nagaslor oil prices increase, our costs for additioaserves would also increase; conversely if
natural gas or oil prices decrease, it could makeore difficult to fund the replacement of oureases.

Exploration and development drilling may not resuft commercially productive reserve

Our past success rate for drilling projects shawtlbe considered a predictor of future commesuatess. Our decisions to purchase,
explore, develop or otherwise exploit prospectgroperties will depend in part on the evaluationlata obtained through geophysical and
geological analyses, production data and engingstindies, the results of which are often incorielusr subject to varying interpretations.
The new wells we drill or participate in may notdmmmercially productive, and we may not recoveoabny portion of our investment in
wells we drill or participate in. Our efforts while unprofitable if we drill dry wells or wells thate productive but do not produce enough
reserves to return a profit after drilling,
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operating and other costs. The cost of drillingnpteting and operating a well is often uncertaimj aost factors can adversely affect the
economics of a project. Further, our drilling openas may be curtailed, delayed, canceled or restenprofitable or less profitable than
anticipated as a result of a variety of other fegstmcluding:

» Increases in the cost of, or shortages or detatrse availability of, drilling rigs and equipmisupplies, skilled labor, capital or
transportation;

» Equipment failures or accider

» Adverse weather conditions, such as floods or afitz

« Title and lease related problel

» Limitations in the market for natural gas and

» Unexpected drilling conditions or problet

» Pressure or irregularities in geological formati

* Regulations and regulatory approv

e Changes or anticipated changes in energy pric

» Compliance with environmental and other governmeaetguirement:

If natural gas and oil prices decrease, we may lkquired to take writ-downs of the carrying values of our natural gas @il properties.

Accounting rules require that we review periodigalie carrying value of our natural gas and oilpamties for possible impairment.
Based on specific market factors and circumstaat#®e time of prospective impairment reviews dreldontinuing evaluation of development
plans, production data, economics and other facieesnay be required to write down the carryingreadf our natural gas and oil properties
writedown constitutes a non-cash charge to earnifgsexample, due to the drop in natural gas atdral gas liquids prices during 2013 and
more significantly in the fourth quarter, we perf@ad annual and interim assessments of our provedmproved properties. As a result, we
recorded impairments of capitalized costs of centaitural gas properties of $1.4 billion in 20¥Batldition to those lonlived assets for whic
impairment charges were recorded, certain others vexiewed for which no impairment was requiredede reviews included other domestic
producing properties and costs of acquired unprogserves, and utilized inputs generally consistatiit those described above. Judgments
and assumptions are inherent in our estimate ofdutash flows used to evaluate these assets.sehef alternate judgments and assumptions
could result in the recognition of different levelsimpairment charges in the consolidated finadnst@aements. For the other producing assets
reviewed, but for which impairment charges wereraobrded, we estimate that approximately 64 pémauld be at risk for impairment if
forward natural gas and NGL prices across all fipariods decline by approximately 6 percent tei@ent, on average, as compared to the
forward prices at December 31, 2013. We estimateapproximately 28 percent could be at risk fopamment if forward oil prices across all
periods decline by approximately 11 percent to &&@nt. We may incur impairment charges for thesstter properties in the future, which
could have a material adverse effect on our resftiligperations for the periods in which such chamge taken.

Estimating reserves and future net revenues invaluancertainties. Decreases in natural gas and aicgs, or negative revisions to reser
estimates or assumptions as to future natural gaslail prices may lead to decreased earnings, lssseimpairment of natural gas and oil
assets.

Reserve estimation is a subjective process of atiafyiunderground accumulations of oil and gas¢hanot be measured in an exact
manner. Reserves that are “proved reserves” ase thstimated quantities of crude oil, natural gasNGLs that geological and engineering
data demonstrate with reasonable certainty arevezable in future years from known reservoirs uredésting economic and operating
conditions and relate to projects for which thea@otion of hydrocarbons must have commenced ocopleeator must be reasonably certain tha
it will commence the project within a reasonabiedi

The process relies on interpretations of availgeleglogical, geophysical, engineering and produati@ia. There are numerous
uncertainties inherent in estimating quantitiepraived reserves and in projecting future ratesofipction and timing of developmental
expenditures, including many factors beyond thdrcbof the producer. The reserve data includetthisireport represent estimates. In addil
the estimates of future net revenues from our gioeserves and the present value of such estirasgdzased upon certain assumptions abou
future production levels, prices and costs that matyprove to be correct.

Quantities of proved reserves are estimated basegdanomic conditions in existence during the peabassessment. Changes to oil an
gas prices in the markets for such commaodities hasae the impact of shortening the economic lives of
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certain fields because it becomes uneconomic dyz®all recoverable reserves on such fields, wtgdbces proved property reserve
estimates.

If negative revisions in the estimated quantitieproved reserves were to occur, it would haveetifiect of increasing the rates of
depreciation, depletion and amortization on theaé&d properties, which would decrease earningassoit in losses through higher
depreciation, depletion and amortization expenkese revisions, as well as revisions in the assongof future cash flows of these reserves
may also be sufficient to trigger impairment lossescertain properties which would result in a rasiccharge to earnings.

The development of our proved undeveloped resemag take longer and may require higher levels opdal expenditures than we
currently anticipate.

Approximately 42 percent of our total estimatedvaebreserves at December 31, 2013 were proved alafmd reserves and may not be
ultimately developed or produced. Recovery of pdouedeveloped reserves requires significant capitpénditures and successful drilling
operations. The reserve data included in the resemgineer reports assumes that substantial cagjtehditures are required to develop such
reserves. We cannot be certain that the estimaigd of the development of these reserves areatectinat development will occur as
scheduled or that the results of such developméhbevas estimated. Delays in the developmentunfreserves or increases in costs to drill
and develop such reserves will reduce the presdaé\of our estimated proved undeveloped resemve$uture net revenues estimated for ¢
reserves and may result in some projects beconmiaganomic. In addition, delays in the developméméeserves could cause us to have to
reclassify our proved reserves as unproved reserves

The present value of future net revenues from oupped reserves will not necessarily be the samthassalue we ultimately realize of our
estimated natural gas and oil reserves.

You should not assume that the present value ofdutet revenues from our proved reserves is threrumarket value of our estimated
natural gas and oil reserves. In accordance with @fuirements, we have based the estimated dissmiuture net revenues from our proved
reserves on the 12-month unweighted arithmeticageeof the first-day-of-the-month price for theqading twelve months without giving
effect to derivative transactions. Actual futureé revenues from our natural gas and oil propentiise affected by factors such as:

e actual prices we receive for natural gas ant

» actual cost of development and production experes!
» the amount and timing of actual production;

« changes in governmental regulations or taxe

The timing of both our production and our incurremd expenses in connection with the developmeditpaaduction of natural gas and
oil properties will affect the timing and amountaaftual future net revenues from proved reservesilaus their actual present value. In
addition, the 10 percent discount factor we usennd@culating discounted future net revenues mayadhe most appropriate discount factor
based on interest rates in effect from time to témd risks associated with us or the natural gdsodrindustry in general.

Certain of our domestic undeveloped leasehold asseé subject to leases that will expire over trexnseveral years unless production is
established on units containing the acreage.

The majority of our acreage in the Appalachian Ba&sinot currently held by production. Unless pretibn in paying quantities is
established on units containing these leases dthigigterms, the leases will expire. If we do ertend our leases and our leases expire and \
are unable to renew the leases, we will lose @intitio develop the related properties. Our drillphans for these areas are subject to change
based upon various factors, including drilling teswnatural gas and oil prices, availability amdtoof capital, drilling and production costs,
availability of drilling services and equipmenttligering system and pipeline transportation consisand regulatory and lease issues.

Prices for natural gas, oil and NGLs are volatiland this volatility could adversely affect our fimeial results, cash flows, access to cap
and ability to maintain our existing business.

Our revenues, operating results, future rate ofvfrand the value of our business depend primaplyn the prices of natural gas, oil ¢
NGLs. Price volatility can impact both the amour receive for our products and the volume of prtglue sell. Prices affect the amoun
cash flow available for capital expenditures andahility to borrow money under our credit facility raise additional capital.
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The markets for natural gas, oil and NGLs are jikelcontinue to be volatile. Wide fluctuationsgrices might result from relatively
minor changes in the supply of and demand for tbesemodities, market uncertainty and other factioas are beyond our control, including:

*  Weather condition

* The level of consumer dema

* The overall economic environme

*  Worldwide and domestic supplies of and demand &wunal gas, oil and NGL
e Turmoil in the Middle East and other producing e

e The activities of the Organization of Petroleum &itimg Countries

» Terrorist attacks on production or transportatieseds

» Variations in local market conditions (basis diffietial)

* The price and availability of other types of fu

» The availability of pipeline capacit

*  Supply disruptions, including plant outages andgpartation disruption

» The price and quantity of foreign imports of natgas and oi

« Domestic and foreign governmental regulations andg

* Volatility in the natural gas and oil marke

e The credit of participants in the markets wheredpats are bought and sold; i
» The adoption of regulations or legislation relatinglimate chang

Our business depends on access to natural gasamil NGL transportation systems and facilities.

The marketability of our natural gas, oil and NGbqguction depends in large part on the operatieailability, proximity, capacity and
expansion of transportation systems and facilti@aed by third parties. For example, we can prowid@ssurance that sufficient transporta
capacity will exist for expected production frone tVilliston Basin and Appalachian Basin or thatwikk be able to obtain sufficient
transportation capacity on economic terms.

A lack of available capacity on transportation eyss and facilities or delays in their planned esjams could result in the shut-in of
producing wells or the delay or discontinuancerdfidg plans for properties. A lack of availabylibf these systems and facilities for an
extended period of time could negatively affect mwenues. In addition, we have entered into cotdr@r firm transportation and any failure
to renew those contracts on the same or better evaimhterms could increase our costs and our expds the risks described above.

We may have excess capacity under our firm trangption contracts, or the terms of certain of thosentracts may be less favorable than
those we could obtain currently.

We have entered into contracts for firm transpomeathat may exceed our transportation needs. Aogss transportation commitments
will result in excess transportation costs thatidmegatively affect our results of operationsatidition, certain of the contracts we have
entered into may be on terms less favorable thas we could obtain if we were negotiating therauatent rates, which also could negatively
affect our results of operations.

We have limited control over activities on propediwe do not operate, which could reduce our prditut and revenues.

If we do not operate the properties in which we @mrinterest, we do not have control over normafafing procedures, expenditures or
future development of underlying properties. Thkufa of an operator of our wells to adequatelyfgman operations or an operator’s breach of
the applicable agreements could reduce our prastuetind revenues or increase our costs. As of Deeeih 2013 , we were not the operator
of approximately 13 percent of our total domesgt production. Apco generally has outsijgerated interests in its properties. The sucoed
timing of our drilling and development activities properties operated by others depend upon a nuohifectors outside of our control,
including the operator’s timing and amount of calp@xpenditures, expertise and financial resoutioejsion of other participants in drilling
wells and use of technology. Because we do not hawajority interest in most wells we do not operate may not be in a position to remove
the operator in the event of poor performance.
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We might not be able to successfully manage th&giassociated with selling and marketing produatstiie wholesale energy markets.

Our portfolio of derivative and other energy contsaincludes wholesale contracts to buy and sélirabgas, oil and NGLs that are
settled by the delivery of the commodity or cashhé values of these contracts change in a dime@i manner that we do not anticipate or
cannot manage, it could negatively affect our itssoil operations. In the past, certain marketing) taading companies have experienced se
financial problems due to price volatility in theezgy commodity markets. In certain instances\blatility has caused companies to be un
to deliver energy commodities that they had guaeshunder contract. If such a delivery failure wiereccur in one of our contracts, we might
incur additional losses to the extent of amoumtzny, already paid to, or received from, counteips. In addition, in our business, we often
extend credit to our counterparties. We are expts#ue risk that we might not be able to colleobants owed to us. If the counterparty to
such a transaction fails to perform and any caitdtinat secures our counterparty’s obligatiomadiequate, we will suffer a loss. Downturns ir
the economy or disruptions in the global creditkeés could cause more of our counterparties tddgierform than we expect.

Our commodity price risk management and measuremsygtems and economic hedging activities might beteffective and could increase
the volatility of our results.

The systems we use to quantify commodity price aisdociated with our businesses might not alwaysllmeved or might not always be
effective. Further, such systems do not in thenesefaanage risk, particularly risks outside of antwol, and adverse changes in energy
commodity market prices, volatility, adverse caatiln of commodity prices, the liquidity of marketfianges in interest rates and other risks
discussed in this report might still adversely efffeur earnings, cash flows and balance sheet wpj#icable accounting rules, even if risks
have been identified. Furthermore, no single hagiginangement can adequately address all commdity risks present in a given contract.
For example, a forward contract that would be ¢ifedn hedging commaodity price volatility risks wiol not hedge the contract’s counterparty
credit or performance risk. Therefore, unhedgeksnigill always continue to exist.

Our use of derivatives through which we attempetiuce the economic risk of our participation imoaodity markets could result in
increased volatility of our reported results. Chesan the fair values (gains and losses) of davieatthat qualify as hedges under GAAP to the
extent that such hedges are not fully effectiveffaetting changes to the value of the hedged coditmwaas well as changes in the fair value of
derivatives that do not qualify or have not beesigieated as hedges under GAAP, must be recordaatiimcome. This creates the risk of
volatility in earnings even if no economic impaetus has occurred during the applicable period.

The impact of changes in market prices for natgaal, oil and NGLs on the average prices paid @ived by us may be reduced based
on the level of our hedging activities. These hedgirrangements may limit or enhance our margitteiimarket prices for natural gas, oil or
NGLs were to change substantially from the pridat@shed by the hedges. In addition, our hedgimarngements expose us to the ris|
financial loss if our production volumes are ldsat expected.

The adoption and implementation of new statutorydaregulatory requirements for derivative transaati® could have an adverse impact on
our ability to hedge risks associated with our biisss and increase the working capital requiremetdsonduct these activities and reduce
our liquidity.

Title VII of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform a@dnsumer Protection Act (the “Dodd-Frank Act”), einiwas enacted on July 21,
2010, established federal oversight and regulatfdhe over-the-counter derivatives market andtiestisuch as us, that participate in that
market. Title VII of the Dodd-Frank Act ("Title VI) provides for new statutory and regulatory reguoients for derivative transactions in the
major energy markets, including swaps, hedgingahdr transactions. Among other things, Title \Widyides that transactions be cleared on ¢
derivatives clearing organization if those trangens are within a class of swaps designated byith&€ommodity Futures Trading Commiss
(the "CFTC") for clearing. As of February 27, 2Q1the CFTC had only designated certain classastefdst rates swaps and index credit
default swaps for mandatory clearing, and it islesccwhen the CFTC will designate other classesa@ips, such as physical commodity sw
for mandatory clearing. The clearing of such tratieas would require us to post cash or other tqudllateral in connection with those
transactions. Moreover, certain of the transactreqsired to be cleared will have to be executebaards of trade. If the derivative
transactions into which we enter are not requiceldet cleared, new regulations expected to be addyytéhe CFTC and banking regulators r
require us to comply with requirements to post rimavgth our counterparties for uncleared swap$ialgh these regulations are not final and
how the final regulations will affect us is uncéntat this time. Title VII also provides for theeattion of position limits for certain core futures
and equivalent swaps contracts for or linked tdatemphysical commaodities, including Henry Hub matigas and light sweet crude oil. The
CFTC recently proposed new position limits rulest thet limits on the positions in such contractd tharket participants could hold, subject to
exceptions for certain bona fide hedging transastiotended to hedge certain price risks. A rubendly adopted under the Dodd-Frank Act,
commonly referred to as the “Volcker Rule,” mayoatequire certain of the counterparties to our
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derivative instruments to spin off some of theirigatives activities to separate entities. Thogesate entities would be our counterparties in
future swaps and may not be as creditworthy agouent counterparties.

The final impact of the Dodd-Frank Act on our hedgactivities is uncertain at this time due to fée that the SEC, the CFTC and other
federal regulatory bodies that have involvemernhis area have yet to complete the adoption andeimgntation of all of the rules and
regulations required to implement the swap prowisiof the Dodd-Frank Act. Although we believe tlegidative contracts that we enter into
should not be impacted by position limits and thatshould generally be eligible to elect the exioepfrom any requirement to clear our
hedging transactions through a clearing organinatitd execute those transactions on an excharginpact upon our businesses will depenc
on the outcome of the implementing regulations &etbpy the CFTC and other federal regulators, anuther factors.

Compliance with the regulations adopted and todopted by the CFTC and other federal regulatoryidsoshay significantly increase t
cost of entering into and maintaining derivativattacts. The increased costs may include costgiassd with swap recordkeeping and
reporting requirements and any required postingash or other liquid collateral for our commoditiesiging transactions under circumstance:
in which we do not currently do so. Posting of sadiditional cash or liquid collateral could alsgauwt our liquidity and reduce our cash
available for capital expenditures and reduce bilitpto execute hedges to reduce commodity puiceertainty and thus protect cash flows.
The Dodd-Frank Act and related swaps regulationg leed to material alterations of the terms of dtive contracts we enter, reduce the
availability of derivatives to protect against 8ske encounter, and reduce our ability to monetizestructure our existing derivative
contracts. If we reduce our use of derivatives essalt of the Dodd~rank Act and the related regulations, our reqflsperations may becon
more volatile and may be otherwise adversely affibeind our cash flows may be less predictablelliitae Dodd-Frank Act was intended, in
part, to reduce the volatility of oil and naturalsgprices, which some legislators attributed t@glagive trading in derivatives and commodity
instruments related to oil and natural gas. Ouemneres could therefore be adversely affected ifs@guence of the Dodelank Act is to lowe
commodity prices.

Any of these consequences could have a materigrsg\effect on our consolidated financial positi@sults of operations, liquidity and
cash flows.

We are exposed to the credit risk of our customansl counterparties, and our credit risk managemenay not be adequate to protect
against such risk.

We are subject to the risk of loss resulting froompayment and/or nonperformance by our custometsannterparties in the ordinary
course of our business. Our credit procedures aficigs may not be adequate to fully eliminate ocostr and counterparty credit risk. We
cannot predict to what extent our business woulbipacted by deteriorating conditions in the ecoppimcluding declines in our customers’
and counterparties’ creditworthiness. If we faibtequately assess the creditworthiness of existifigture customers and counterparties,
unanticipated deterioration in their creditworthis@nd any resulting increase in nonpayment andtgperformance by them could cause us t
write-down or write-off doubtful accounts. Such te@rdowns or write-offs could negatively affect ayrerating results in the periods in which
they occur and, if significant, could have a matesidverse effect on our business, results of tipas cash flows and financial condition.

We face competition in acquiring new properties, rkating natural gas and oil and securing equipmeand trained personnel in the
natural gas and oil industry.

Our ability to acquire additional drilling locatisrand to find and develop reserves in the fututiedepend on our ability to evaluate and
select suitable properties and to consummate triinea in a highly competitive environment for aicang properties, marketing natural gas
and oil and securing equipment and trained perdoWe may not be able to compete successfully énftture in acquiring prospective
reserves, developing reserves, marketing hydroaartaitracting and retaining quality personnel mising additional capital, which could
have a material adverse effect on our business.

Our operations are subject to operational hazardsdaunforeseen interruptions for which they may nbé adequately insured.

There are operational risks associated with dglfior, production, gathering, transporting, storgecessing and treating of natural gas
and oil and the fractionation and storage of NGhsuding:

» Hurricanes, tornadoes, floods, extreme weatheritiond and other natural disast:

» Aging infrastructure and mechanical proble

« Damages to pipelines, pipeline blockages or otip@lipe interruptions

» Uncontrolled releases of natural gas (including g@&s), oil, NGLs, brine or industrial chemic
e Operator erro
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» Pollution and environmental risl

» Fires, explosions and blowot

» Risks related to truck and rail loading and unlagganc

e Terrorist attacks or threatened attacks on oulitiasi or those of other energy compar

Any of these risks could result in loss of humde, Ipersonal injuries, significant damage to propesnvironmental pollution,
impairment of our operations and substantial losses. In accordance with customary industry prectve maintain insurance against some,
but not all, of these risks and losses, and onlg\agls we believe to be appropriate. The locatiboertain segments of our facilities in or near
populated areas, including residential areas, cawialdusiness centers and industrial sites, codcease the level of damages resulting from
these risks. In spite of our precautions, an eseoh as those described above could cause cortdieldarm to people or property and could
have a material adverse effect on our financiabldt@m and results of operations, particularlyhiétevent is not fully covered by insurance.
Accidents or other operating risks could furthesutein loss of service available to our customers.

We do not insure against all potential losses ammlitd be seriously harmed by unexpected liabilitmsby the inability of our insurers to
satisfy our claims

We are not fully insured against all risks inherendur business, including environmental accideMs do not maintain insurance in the
type and amount to cover all possible risks of.loss

We currently maintain excess liability insurancattbovers us, our subsidiaries and certain of filiages for legal and contractual
liabilities arising out of bodily injury or propgrdamage, including resulting loss of use to tipiadties. This excess liability insurance includes
coverage for sudden and accidental pollution lighil

Although we maintain property insurance on cergdigsical assets that we own, lease or are resperisimsure, the policy may not
cover the full replacement cost of all damagedtasse addition, certain perils may be excludedrfrooverage or sub-limited. We may not be
able to maintain or obtain insurance of the typg amount we desire at reasonable rates. We maltytelself insure a portion of our risks. All
of our insurance is subject to deductibles. IfgmBicant accident or event occurs for which we oefully insured it could adversely affect our
operations and financial condition.

In addition, any insurance company that providascage to us may experience negative developmeaiteduld impair their ability to
pay any of our claims. As a result, we could beosel to greater losses than anticipated and maythasbtain replacement insurance, if
available, at a greater cost.

Potential changes in accounting standards might e&uus to revise our financial results and disclosarin the future, which might chang
the way analysts measure our business or finangatformance.

Regulators and legislators continue to take a reddwook at accounting practices, financial andmesedisclosures and companies’
relationships with their independent public accoagfirms and reserves consultants. It remainsaaralvhat new laws or regulations will be
adopted, and we cannot predict the ultimate impatiat any such new laws or regulations could havaddition, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board or the SEC could enact new accamustandards that might impact how we are requo@dcord revenues, expenses, assets
liabilities and equity. Any significant change iocaunting standards or disclosure requirementsidoave a material adverse effect on our
business, results of operations and financial ¢adi

Our investments and projects located outside of thated States expose us to risks related to theslaf other countries, and the taxes,
economic conditions, fluctuations in currency ratggolitical conditions and policies of foreign gomements. These risks might delay or
reduce our realization of value from our internati@l projects.

We currently own and might acquire and/or dispdseaterial energy-related investments and projeatside the United States,
principally in Argentina and Colombia. The econopgolitical and legal conditions and regulatory ieonment in the countries in which we
have interests or in which we might pursue acqaisior investment opportunities present risks #ratdifferent from or greater than those in
the United States. These risks include delays mstraction and interruption of business, as welliisiss of war, expropriation, nationalization,
renegotiation, trade sanctions or nullificatioreafsting contracts and changes in law or tax poliegluding with respect to the prices we
realize for the commodities we produce and selé @ihcertainty of the legal environment in certairefgn countries in which we develop or
acquire projects or make investments could makeie difficult to obtain nonrecourse project finargcor other financing on suitable terms,
could adversely affect the ability of certain cuséss to honor their obligations with respect tohspiojects or investments and could impair
our ability to enforce our rights under agreemealating to such projects or investments.
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Operations and investments in foreign countries eds) present currency exchange rate and convigytibiflation and repatriation risk.
In certain situations under which we develop orndregprojects or make investments, economic andetaoy conditions and other factors cc
affect our ability to convert to U.S. dollars oareings denominated in foreign currencies. In dalditrisk from fluctuations in currency
exchange rates can arise when our foreign subigdiarpend or borrow funds in one type of curreiey,receive revenue in another. In such
cases, an adverse change in exchange rates cae @duability to meet expenses, including debtiserobligations. We may or may not put
contracts in place designed to mitigate our foreigmency exchange risks. We have some exposuaear not hedged and which could resul
in losses or volatility in our results of operason

In 2012, the Argentine government asserted thagiceexploration and production companies operdtingrgentina had not invested
sufficiently to overcome Argentina’s domestic protion declines, thereby leading to reduced levétsland natural gas production as well as
reductions in oil and natural gas proved reser@asthat basis, six provinces rescinded certainegd®Rl YPF S.A.’s (“YPF”") and other
producers’ concessions. In addition, the federabgament expropriated a majority interest in YR fargest oil producing company in
Argentina. If the government subjectively deterrsitigat we have not sufficiently invested in ourgauies, it could take action with regard to
our concessions before our contract terms expire.

Our operating results might fluctuate on a seasorald quarterly basis.

Our revenues can have seasonal characteristiosay parts of the country, demand for natural gasaher fuels peaks during the
winter. As a result, our overall operating resultthe future might fluctuate substantially on as@nal basis. Demand for natural gas and othe
fuels could vary significantly from our expectatsodiepending on the nature and location of ourifesland the terms of our natural gas
transportation arrangements relative to demandexiday unusual weather patterns.

Our debt agreements impose restrictions on us tmaty limit our access to credit and adversely affeat ability to operate our business.

Our credit facility contains various covenants thegtrict or limit, among other things, our abilitygrant liens to support indebtedness,
merge or sell substantially all of our assets, nmiakestments, loans or advances and enter intaindredging agreements, make certain
distributions, incur additional debt and enter ioéstain affiliate transactions. In addition, ouedit facility contains financial covenants and
other limitations with which we will need to compynd which may limit our ability to borrow undeetFacility. Similarly, the indenture
governing the senior notes restricts our abilitgtant liens to secure certain types of indebtesinasl merge or sell substantially all of our
assets. These covenants could adversely affeethility to finance our future operations or capitakds or engage in, expand or pursue our
business activities and prevent us from engagir@gitain transactions that might otherwise be d®rsid beneficial to us. Our ability to
comply with these covenants may be affected by tsvegyond our control, including prevailing econonfinancial and industry conditions. If
market or other economic conditions deteriorate  courent assumptions about future economic camutiurn out to be incorrect or
unexpected events occur, our ability to comply wlithse covenants may be significantly impaired.

Our failure to comply with the covenants in our tdaggreements could result in events of default.nJfhe@ occurrence of such an event of
default, the lenders could elect to declare all ant® outstanding under a particular facility toilenediately due and payable and terminate al
commitments, if any, to extend further credit. @artpayment defaults or an acceleration under eht agreement could cause a cross-defaul
or cross-acceleration of another debt agreemerh &wross-default or crossceleration could have a wider impact on our dgyithan migh
otherwise arise from a default or acceleration sihgle debt instrument. If an event of defaultwsg or if other debt agreements cross-default
and the lenders under the affected debt agreeraeogderate the maturity of any loans or other dekdgtanding to us, we may not have
sufficient liquidity to repay amounts outstandingder such debt agreements.

Our ability to repay, extend or refinance our deftifgations and to obtain future credit will depeprimarily on our operating
performance, which will be affected by general eguit, financial, competitive, legislative, regulatpbusiness and other factors, many of
which are beyond our control. Our ability to refica our debt obligations or obtain future credit also depend upon the current condition
the credit markets and the availability of credihgrally. If we are unable to meet our debt sergld@ations or obtain future credit on
favorable terms, if at all, we could be forcedestructure or refinance our indebtedness, seekiaadali equity capital or sell assets. We may b
unable to obtain financing or sell assets on satiefy terms, or at all.
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Difficult conditions in the global capital marketshe credit markets and the economy in general abunkgatively affect our business ai
results of operations.

Our business may be negatively impacted by adwsrseomic conditions or future disruptions in glofiancial markets. Included
among these potential negative impacts are redered)y demand and lower commodity prices, increddédulty in collecting amounts
owed to us by our customers and reduced accessedit markets. Our ability to access the capitalkats may be restricted at a time when we
would like, or need, to raise financing. If finangiis not available when needed, or is availablg on unfavorable terms, we may be unable tc
implement our business plans or otherwise takergtdga of business opportunities or respond to ctitiyeepressures.

We are subject to risks associated with climate che.

There is a growing belief that emissions of greeisieagases (“GHGs”) may be linked to climate cha@djeate change and the costs
that may be associated with its impacts and thelaiign of GHGs have the potential to affect ousibhass in many ways, including negatively
impacting the costs we incur in providing our produand services, the demand for and consumptionrgbroducts and services (due to
change in both costs and weather patterns), anectthreomic health of the regions in which we operaiteof which can create financial risks.

In addition, legislative and regulatory responsgtated to GHGs and climate change create the patémt financial risk. The
U.S. Congress has previously considered legislaiahcertain states have for some time been camsgjdearious forms of legislation related
to GHG emissions. There have also been interndtedfats seeking legally binding reductions in esions of GHGs. In addition, increased
public awareness and concern may result in mote, segional and/or federal requirements to reduaaitigate GHG emissions.

Numerous states have announced or adopted progoastebilize and reduce GHGs, as well as their mporting requirements. On
September 22, 2009, the EPA finalized a GHG repgntile that requires large sources of GHG emissiormonitor, maintain records on, and
annually report their GHG emissions. On Novembe&(,0, the EPA also issued GHG monitoring and témpregulations that went into
effect on December 30, 2010, specifically for silanatural gas facilities, including onshore anfdladre oil and natural gas production
facilities that emit 25,000 metric tons or morecafbon dioxide equivalent per year—the GreenhowseReporting Program (“GHGRP”). The
rule requires reporting of GHG emissions by regddtcilities to the EPA by March 2012 for emissialuring 2011 and annually thereafter.
We are required to report our GHG emissions td&RA each year in March under this rule. The EPAliphbs the data on its website. The
EPA also issued a final rule that makes certaitiostary sources and newer modification projectgexilio permitting requirements for GHG
emissions, beginning in 2011, under the CAA.

The recent actions of the EPA and the passageydeaeral or state climate change laws or regutatimould result in increased costs to
(i) operate and maintain our facilities, (ii) inkt@ew emission controls on our facilities and)(@minister and manage any GHG emissions
program. If we are unable to recover or pass thraugignificant level of our costs related to coyimgy with climate change regulatory
requirements imposed on us, it could have a matdiaerse effect on our results of operations amahtial condition. To the extent financial
markets view climate change and GHG emissionsfimaacial risk, this could negatively impact ourstof and access to capital. Legislatiol
regulations that may be adopted to address cliotatage could also affect the markets for our prtsdiog making our products more or less
desirable than competing sources of energy.

Our operations are subject to governmental laws amdulations relating to the protection of the emehment, which may expose us to
significant costs and liabilities that could exceedrrent expectations

Substantial costs, liabilities, delays and othgnigicant issues could arise from environmentaldamd regulations affecting drilling and
well completion, gathering, transportation, andage, and we may incur substantial costs and iligsilin the performance of these types of
operations. Our operations are subject to exterfsikeral, state and local laws and regulations gorg environmental protection, the
discharge of materials into the environment andstrurity of chemical and industrial facilities.€Be laws include:

» Clean Air Act (“CAA”) and analogous state laws, which impose obligatielated to air emissior

« Clean Water Act (“CWA") and analogous state laws, which regulate dischafrgastewaters and storm water from some our fas
into state and federal waters, including wetlands;

» Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compemnsatnd Liability Act (“CERCLA”"), and analogous tdaws, which regulate the
cleanup of hazardous substances that may haveréleased at properties currently or previously aweoperated by us or locations
to which we have sent wastes for disposal;

» Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (‘RCRAMG analogous state laws, which impose requiresifenthe handling and
discharge of solid and hazardous waste from olilitfes;
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» National Environmental Policy Ac'NEPA”), which requires federal agencies to stuiétgly environment impacts of a proposed
federal action before it is approved, such asidglbn federal lands;

» Safe Drinking Water Act (“SDWA"), which restrithe disposal, treatment or release of water mexior used during oil and gas
development;

» Endangered Species Act (“ESA”), and analogoatedaws, which seek to ensure that activitiesaigaopardize endangered or
threatened animals, fish and plant species, ndradesr modify the critical habitat of such speciasd

e Oil Pollution Act (“OPA”) of 1990, which requisoil storage facilities and vessels to submitfederal government plans detailing
how they will respond to large discharges, requingsates to technology and equipment, regulaticaabofe ground storage tanks and
sets forth liability for spills by responsible pag.

Various governmental authorities, including the Ef% U.S. Department of the Interior, the Burefilndian Affairs and analogous st
agencies and tribal governments, have the powenftirce compliance with these laws and regulatiomsthe permits issued under them,
oftentimes requiring difficult and costly actiozilure to comply with these laws, regulations pednmits may result in the assessment of
administrative, civil and criminal penalties, tmepiosition of remedial obligations, the impositidrstricter conditions on or revocation of
permits, the issuance of injunctions limiting oeyenting some or all of our operations, delaysramting permits and cancellation of leases.

There is inherent risk of the incurrence of envin@mtal costs and liabilities in our business, sofm&hich may be material, due to the
handling of our products as they are gatheredspramed, processed and stored, air emissions dellai@ur operations, historical industry
operations, and water and waste disposal practlog®. and several, strict liability may be incurmgithout regard to fault under certain
environmental laws and regulations, including CERCRCRA and analogous state laws, for the remeghiatf contaminated areas and in
connection with spills or releases of natural gélsand wastes on, under, or from our propertiebfagilities. Private parties may have the righ
to pursue legal actions to enforce compliance dksasdo seek damages for non-compliance with envirental laws and regulations or for
personal injury or property damage arising from aperations. Some sites at which we operate aegddmear current or former third-party oil
and natural gas operations or facilities, and tieeerisk that contamination has migrated fronsthsites to ours. In addition, increasingly s
laws, regulations and enforcement policies coultenmly increase our compliance costs and the @bahy remediation that may become
necessary. Our insurance may not cover all enviestiat risks and costs or may not provide sufficmnterage if an environmental claim is
made against us.

In March 2010, the EPA announced its National Ezdarent Initiatives for 2011 to 2013, which wereegexted by the EPA for fiscal
years 2014 to 2016, and which include Energy Etita@nd“Assuring Energy Extraction Activities Comply wittnvironmental Laws.”
According to the EPA’s website, “some techniquagsitural gas extraction pose a significant risgublic health and the environment.” To
address these concerns, the EPA’s goal isdadlfess incidences of noncompliance from natuskegéraction and production activities that 1
cause or contribute to significant harm to pubbelth and/or the environment.” This initiative adurhvolve a large scale investigation of our
facilities and processes, and could lead to patketiforcement actions, penalties or injunctiveefedgainst us.

Our business may be adversely affected by increesstd due to stricter pollution control equipmeatfuirements or liabilities resulting
from non-compliance with required operating or ottegyulatory permits. Also, we might not be abl®kdain or maintain from time to time all
required environmental regulatory approvals for gperations. If there is a delay in obtaining aeguired environmental regulatory approvals.
or if we fail to obtain and comply with them, thpasation or construction of our facilities could frevented or become subject to additional
costs.

We are generally responsible for all liabilitiesasiated with the environmental condition of ouwilities and assets, whether acquired ol
developed, regardless of when the liabilities aasgwhether they are known or unknown. In conoeatiith certain acquisitions and
divestitures, we could acquire, or be requiredrtivigle indemnification against, environmental llaias that could expose us to material los
which may not be covered by insurance. In additibe,steps we could be required to take to brimirefacilities into compliance could be
prohibitively expensive, and we might be requiredhut down, divest or alter the operation of tHasdities, which might cause us to incur
losses.

We make assumptions and develop expectations gbssible expenditures related to environmental itimnd based on current laws
and regulations and current interpretations oféHas/s and regulations. If the interpretation efdaor regulations, or the laws and regulations
themselves, change, our assumptions may changeeandapital costs may be incurred to comply witbhschanges. In addition, new
environmental laws and regulations might adveraéfigct our products and activities, including dinigj, processing, storage and transportation
as well as waste management and air emissionsngtance, federal and state agencies could impmidi6anal safety requirements, any of
which could affect our profitability.
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Our exploration and production operations outsigelnited States are subject to various typesgflagions similar to those described
above imposed by the governments of the countni@ghich we operate, and may affect our operatiomscasts within those countries.

Legislation and regulatory initiatives relating tbydraulic fracturing could result in increased costand additional operating restrictions «
delays.

Hydraulic fracturing involves the injection of watesand and additives under pressure into rockdtions in order to stimulate natural
gas production. We find that the use of hydrauticfuring is necessary to produce commercial gtiesf natural gas and oil from many
reservoirs. Recently, there has been heighteneat@ebout the hydraulic fracturing process and gsals have been made to revisit the
environmental exemption for hydraulic fracturingdenthe SDWA or to enact separate federal legisiatr legislation at the state and local
government levels that would regulate hydraulictiieing. If adopted, this legislation could establan additional level of regulation and
permitting at the federal, state or local levels] aould make it easier for third parties oppogethé hydraulic fracturing process to initiate
legal proceedings based on allegations that spadigmicals used in the fracturing process coweialy affect the environment, including
groundwater, soil or surface water. Scrutiny oftaydic fracturing activities continues in other wawith the EPA having commenced a multi-
year study of the potential environmental impadtsyaraulic fracturing. The EPA published “Status Report” in December 2012 and expect:
to publish results for public and peer review i1200n October 21, 2011, the EPA announced itafite to propose regulations by 2014
under the CWA to regulate wastewater discharges fipdraulic fracturing and other natural gas prdidume In addition to the EPA study, the
Shale Gas Subcommittee of the Secretary of EnedyysAry Board issued a report on hydraulic fractgrin August 2011, which includes
recommendations to address concerns related tahlycfracturing and shale gas production, inclgdat not limited to conducting additior
field studies on possible methane leakage fromesyias wells to water reservoirs and adopting ndéesrand enforcement practices to protect
drinking and surface waters.

Several states have adopted or considered legislegjuiring the disclosure of fracturing fluidsdasther restrictions on hydraulic
fracturing, including states in which we operatg (@/Vyoming, Pennsylvania, Colorado, North Dakartd New Mexico). Certain organizatic
have prompted ballot initiatives at the local letrelt are directed at imposing restrictions on hytic fracturing, and such ballot initiatives
be attempted on a wider basis in one or more stdtese we operate. The U.S. Department of theibrtér also considering disclosure
requirements or other mandates for hydraulic fréroguon federal land, which, if adopted, would affeur operations on federal lands. If new
federal or state laws or regulations that signiftbarestrict hydraulic fracturing are adopted, lsimgal requirements could result in delays,
eliminate certain drilling and injection activitiamake it more difficult or costly for us to penforfracturing and increase our costs of
compliance and doing business as well as delayawept the development of unconventional gas ressuirom shale formations which are
commercial without the use of hydraulic fracturing.

Our ability to produce gas could be impaired if aee unable to acquire adequate supplies of watardar drilling and completion
operations or are unable to dispose of the waterwge at a reasonable cost and within applicable ieowmental rules.

Our inability to locate sufficient amounts of water dispose of or recycle water used in our exgtlon and production operations, could
adversely impact our operations, particularly wéehpect to our Appalachian Basin, San Juan Basillisiéh Basin and Piceance Basin
operations. Moreover, the imposition of new envin@mtal initiatives and regulations could includstrietions on our ability to conduct certain
operations such as hydraulic fracturing or dispo$ataste, including, but not limited to, produceaiter, drilling fluids and other wastes
associated with the exploration, development odpetion of natural gas. The CWA imposes restriciand strict controls regarding the
discharge of produced waters and other naturahgd®il waste into navigable waters. Permits masblitained to discharge pollutants to
waters and to conduct construction activities inermand wetlands. The CWA and similar state langsige for civil, criminal and
administrative penalties for any unauthorized disghs of pollutants and unauthorized dischargespafrtable quantities of oil and other
hazardous substances. Many state discharge remdatnd the Federal National Pollutant DischargmiBhtion System general permits issuec
by the EPA prohibit the discharge of produced watet sand, drilling fluids, drill cuttings and a&rt other substances related to the natura
and oil industry into coastal waters. The EPA Has adopted regulations requiring certain natueal @nd oil exploration and production
facilities to obtain permits for storm water disgies. In addition, on October 21, 2011, the EPAoanged its intention to propose regulations
by 2014 under the CWA to regulate wastewater digsafrom hydraulic fracturing and other naturad geoduction. Compliance with current
and future environmental regulations and permitiitregnents governing the withdrawal, storage andofiseirface water or groundwater
necessary for hydraulic fracturing of wells mayréase our operating costs and cause delays, iptims or termination of our operations, the
extent of which cannot be predicted.
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Legal and regulatory proceedings and investigatiae$ating to the energy industry, and the complesvg@rnment regulations to which ot
businesses are subject, have adversely affectechasiness and may continue to do so. The operatibour businesses might also be
adversely affected by changes in regulations otheir interpretation or implementation, or the intrduction of new laws, regulations or
permitting requirements applicable to our businessa our customers

Public and regulatory scrutiny of the energy indubis resulted in increased regulations beingejthoposed or implemented. Adverse
effects may continue as a result of the uncertahiyngoing inquiries, investigations and courtqaedings, or additional inquiries and
proceedings by federal or state regulatory agerwigsivate plaintiffs. In addition, we cannot piedhe outcome of any of these inquiries or
whether these inquiries will lead to additionaldegroceedings against us, civil or criminal fimegpenalties, or other regulatory action,
including legislation or increased permitting reguients. Current legal proceedings or other magigaist us, including environmental
matters, suits, regulatory appeals, challengesitgermits by citizen groups and similar matterghmresult in adverse decisions against us.
The result of such adverse decisions, either iddaily or in the aggregate, could be material alag not be covered fully or at all by
insurance.

In addition, existing regulations might be revisgdeinterpreted, new laws, regulations and peimgittequirements might be adopted or
become applicable to us, our facilities, our custmsnour vendors or our service providers, andéuthanges in laws and regulations could
have a material adverse effect on our financiabldam, results of operations and cash flows. B@meple, several ruptures on third party
pipelines have occurred recently. In responsepuariegislative and regulatory reforms associatitll pipeline safety and integrity have been
proposed, including new regulations covering gatigepipelines that have not previously been suligcegulation. Such reforms, if adopted,
could significantly increase our costs.

Certain of our properties, including our operatioria the Williston Basin, are located on Native Amean tribal lands and are subject to
various federal and tribal approvals and regulatisnwhich may increase our costs and delay or prehaur efforts to conduct planned
operations.

Various federal agencies within the U.S. Departnoénihe Interior, particularly the Bureau of Indiaffairs, Bureau of Land
Management (“BLM") and the Office of Natural Resces Revenue, along with each Native American tpb@nulgate and enforce
regulations pertaining to gas and oil operation®lative American tribal lands. These regulationd approval requirements relate to such
matters as lease provisions, drilling and productaguirements, environmental standards and rogaltgiderations. In addition, each Native
American tribe is a sovereign nation having thétig enforce laws and regulations and to grant@agls independent from federal, state and
local statutes and regulations. These tribal lawgsragulations include various taxes, fees, requérgs to employ Native American tribal
members and other conditions that apply to lessgesators and contractors conducting operatiorsative American tribal lands. Lessees
and operators conducting operations on tribal lamdggenerally subject to the Native American trdmart system. In addition, if our
relationships with any of the relevant Native Arsan tribes were to deteriorate, we could face Baanit risks to our ability to continue the
projected development of our leases on Native Araeriribal lands. One or more of these factors merease our costs of doing business on
Native American tribal lands and impact the vidhibf, or prevent or delay our ability to conduatir natural gas or oil development ¢
production operations on such lands.

Tax laws and regulations may change over time, indihg changes to certain federal income tax dedocis currently available with respect
to oil and gas exploration and production.

Tax laws and regulations are highly complex andemitio interpretation, and the tax laws and retiuis to which we are subject may
change over time. Our tax filings are based uparirdgarpretation of the tax laws in effect in vargjurisdictions for the periods for which the
filings are made. If these laws or regulations gfearor if the taxing authorities do not agree waithi interpretation, it could have a material
adverse effect on us.

President Obama has proposed changes to certarafécome tax provisions currently available icand gas exploration and
production companies. Such changes include, buta@rbmited to, (i) repeal of the percentage depteallowance for oil and gas properties;
(i) elimination of the ability to fully deduct iangible drilling and development costs in the yiraurred; (iii) repeal of the manufacturing
deduction for certain U.S. production activitiesdgiv) extension of the amortization period forta@ geological and geophysical
expenditures. It is unclear, however, whether arthshanges will be enacted or how soon such clsacmeéd be effective. Changes to federal
tax deductions, as well as any changes to or thesition of new state or local taxes (includingdarction, severance, or similar taxes) could
negatively affect our financial condition and resulf operations.
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Our acquisition attempts may not be successful aymesult in completed acquisitions that do not fiem as anticipated.

We have made and may continue to make acquisitibbasinesses and properties. However, suitableisitign candidates may not
continue to be available on terms and conditionsimeeacceptable. The following are some of thkgiassociated with acquisitions, including
any completed or future acquisitions:

» some of the acquired businesses or propertigsnmiaproduce revenues, reserves, earnings orfleagtat anticipated levels or could
have environmental, permitting or other problenrsabich contractual protections prove inadequate;

e we may assume liabilities that were not disclogedstor that exceed our estima

* properties we acquire may be subject to burdertitle that we were not aware of at the time afasition or that interfere with our
ability to hold the property for production;

* we may be unable to integrate acquired busisessecessfully and realize anticipated economieratfpnal and other benefits in a
timely manner, which could result in substantiadtsaand delays or other operational, technicainantial problems;

* acquisitions could disrupt our ongoing businééstract management, divert resources and mak#idult to maintain our current
business standards, controls and procedures; and

e we may issue additional equity or debt securitgated to future acquisitiot

Substantial acquisitions or other transactions cautequire significant external capital and could eimge our risk and property profile

In order to finance acquisitions of additional pothg or undeveloped properties, we may need & attincrease our capitalization
substantially through the issuance of debt or ggéturities, the sale of production payments bewoineans. These changes in capitalization
may significantly affect our risk profile. Additiatly, significant acquisitions or other transacta@an change the character of our operations
and business. The character of the new proper@gsha substantially different in operating or ggidal characteristics or geographic location
than our existing properties. Furthermore, we matybe able to obtain external funding for futurguisitions or other transactions or to obtain
external funding on terms acceptable to us.

Failure of our service providers or disruptions tmr outsourcing relationships might negatively impigour ability to conduct our business.

Some studies indicate a high failure rate of outsiag relationships. A deterioration in the timelgs or quality of the services performed
by the outsourcing providers or a failure of alpairt of these relationships could lead to losimstitutional knowledge and interruption of
services necessary for us to be able to condudbuginess. The expiration of such agreements drdhsition of services between providers
could lead to similar losses of institutional kneddje or disruptions.

Certain of our accounting services are currentbvigled by our outsourcing provider from serviceteesioutside of the United States.
The economic and political conditions in certaimicies from which our outsourcing providers magyile services to us present similar risk:
of business operations located outside of the dr8@ates, including risks of interruption of busisewar, expropriation, nationalization,
renegotiation, trade sanctions or nullificatioreafsting contracts and changes in law or tax policgt are greater than in the United States.

Our assets and operations can be adversely affebied/eather and other natural phenomena.

Our assets and operations can be adversely affegthdrricanes, floods, earthquakes, tornadoeo#rat natural phenomena and
weather conditions, including extreme temperaturesirance may be inadequate, and in some instaihoegy not be available on
commercially reasonable terms. A significant disikupin operations or a significant liability fornich we were not fully insured could have a
material adverse effect on our business, resultgpefations and financial condition.

Our customers’ energy needs vary with weather ¢mmdi. To the extent weather conditions are affbbieclimate change or demand is
impacted by regulations associated with climatengbacustomers’ energy use could increase or dezidpending on the duration and
magnitude of the changes, leading either to ine@asvestment or decreased revenues.

Acts of terrorism could have a material adverseesff on our financial condition, results of operatig and cash flows

Our assets and the assets of our customers and athg be targets of terrorist activities that dadisrupt our business or cause
significant harm to our operations, such as fulpartial disruption to the ability to produce, pess, transport or distribute natural gas, oil, or
NGLs. Acts of terrorism as well as events occurimgesponse to or in connection with act:
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terrorism could cause environmental repercussiogiscould result in a significant decrease in reesnor significant reconstruction or
remediation costs.

We entered into a number of agreements with Thelisiihs Companies prior to our separation or "spinfffrom that company on
December 31, 2011. Our agreements with Williamsuieg us to assume the past, present, and futurdiiities related to our business ar
may be less favorable to us than if they had beegaotiated with unaffiliated third parties.

We negotiated all of our agreements with Williaresaavholly-owned subsidiary of Williams. If thessr@ements had been negotiated
with unaffiliated third parties, they might havesbemore favorable to us. Pursuant to the separatidrdistribution agreement, we have
assumed all past, present and future liabilitigsgjothartax liabilities which will be governed by the talxaging agreement as described het
related to our business, and we will agree to indgnWilliams for these liabilities, among other tteas. Such liabilities include unknown
liabilities that could be significant. The alloaatiof assets and liabilities between Williams asdnay not reflect the allocation that would h
been reached between two unaffiliated parties.

We may increase our debt or raise additional capitathe future, which could affect our financial kalth, and may decrease our
profitability.

We may increase our debt or raise additional chipitde future, subject to restrictions in our tlereements. If our cash flow from
operations is less than we anticipate, or if osha@quirements are more than we expect, we mayreagore financing. More financing may
also be necessary if we are unable to execute gltgpts of assets that are underperforming or whighno longer a part of our strategic focus.
However, debt or equity financing may not be avddao us on terms acceptable to us, if at alivdfincur additional debt or raise equity
through the issuance of our preferred stock, thragef the debt or our preferred stock issued ninag the holders rights, preferences and
privileges senior to those of holders of our commtmtk, particularly in the event of liquidatiorh&terms of the debt may also impose
additional and more stringent restrictions on querations than we currently have. If we raise futdsugh the issuance of additional equity,
your ownership in us would be diluted. If we arabie to raise additional capital when needed,utccaffect our financial health, which cot
negatively affect your investment in us.

If there is a determination that the sp-off from Williams is taxable for U.S. federal incoe tax purposes because the facts, assumptions,
representations, or undertakings underlying the tapinion are incorrect or for any other reason, théVilliams and its stockholders could
incur significant income tax liabilities, and we add incur significant liabilities.

The spin-off was conditioned on Williams’ receifitam opinion of its outside tax advisor to the effthat the spin-off would not result in
the recognition, for federal income tax purposésmoome, gain or loss to Williams, and Williamsoskholders. In addition, Williams received
a private letter ruling in which the IRS made vasaulings, including that the spin-off will notsudt in the recognition, for federal income tax
purposes, of income, gain or loss to Williams anitlisvhs’ stockholders. The private letter rulingdaopinion relied on certain facts,
assumptions, representations and undertakings\Wdhams and us. If any of these facts, assumptiogegresentations, or undertakings are, or
become, incorrect or not otherwise satisfied, \Afilis and its stockholders may not be able to relthemprivate letter ruling or the opinion of
tax advisor and could be subject to significantlialilities. Further, under the tax sharing agreamwe are required to indemnify Williams
against tax-related liabilities that may be incdrby Williams relating to the spin-off, to the emteaused by our breach of any representation:
or covenants made with respect to the spin-off s€Hebilities include the substantial tax-relaliedility that would result if the spin-off of our
stock to Williams’ stockholders failed to qualifg a tax-free transaction. The IRS is currently @ugliwilliams’ 2011 consolidated federal
income tax return that includes the spin-off.

We will not have complete control over our tax dgions and could be liable for income taxes owediijliams.

For any tax periods ending on or before the spinved and our U.S. subsidiaries were included iflis¥ns’ consolidated group for
federal income tax purposes as well as any combomtsolidated or unitary tax returns of Willianes $tate or local income tax purposes.
Under the tax sharing agreement, for each periahich we were consolidated or combined with Witi&for purposes of any tax return, a
forma tax return was prepared for us as if we fdad own consolidated, combined or unitary retior. any adjustments to the pro forma tax
returns following the spin-off we will reimburse Wiams for any additional taxes shown on the pnarfa tax returns, and Williams will
reimburse us for reductions in the taxes showrherpto forma tax returns. In addition, Williams lveiffectively control all of our tax decisions
in connection with any Williams consolidated, comdal or unitary income tax returns in which we aduded. Thus Williams will be able to
choose to contest, compromise or settle any adargtor deficiency proposed by the relevant taxinarity in a manner that may be
beneficial to Williams and detrimental to us. TRSIcompleted its audits of Williams’ 2009 and 2@b@solidated federal income tax returns
during 2012. Williams’ 2011 consolidated federalame tax return is currently being audited by fR&.l
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Third parties may seek to hold us responsible fiabilities of Williams that we did not assume in pagreements.

Third parties may seek to hold us responsibledtained liabilities of Williams. Under our agreertewith Williams, Williams agreed to
indemnify us for claims and losses relating to ¢hextained liabilities. However, if those liab#isi are significant and we are ultimately held
liable for them, we cannot assure you that we éllable to recover the full amount of our lossemfWwilliams.

Our prior and continuing relationship with Williamsexposes us to risks attributable to businesse@/dfiams.

Williams is obligated to indemnify us for lossestitla party may seek to impose upon us or our &t for liabilities relating to the
business of Williams that are incurred througheabh of the separation and distribution agreemeany ancillary agreement by Williams or
its affiliates other than us, or losses that atrbatable to Williams in connection with the spiff-or are not expressly assumed by us under o
agreements with Williams. Any claims made agairssthat are properly attributable to Williams in @@tance with these arrangements would
require us to exercise our rights under our agre¢sneith Williams to obtain payment from Williaméle are exposed to the risk that, in these
circumstances, Williams cannot, or will not, make tequired payment.

Risks Related to Our Common Stock

Future issuances of our common stock may depressphice of our common stock.

In the future, we may issue our securities in catina with investments or acquisitions. The amafrghares of our common stock
issued in connection with an investment or acquisitould constitute a material portion of our tlreristanding shares of our common stock.

We do not anticipate paying any dividends on oun@mon stock in the foreseeable future. As a resytiu will need to sell your shares of
common stock to receive any income or realize aireton your investment.

We do not anticipate paying any dividends on oumimmn stock in the foreseeable future. Any declanaéind payment of future
dividends to holders of our common stock may bétdichby the provisions of the Delaware General Goapon Law (“DGCL"). The future
payment of dividends will be at the sole discretddmur Board of Directors and will depend on méagtors, including our earnings, capital
requirements, financial condition and other consitiens that our Board of Directors deems relevAsta result, to receive any income or
realize a return on your investment, you will néadell your shares of common stock. You may nadltide to sell your shares of common si
at or above the price you paid for them.

Provisions of Delaware law and our charter documenhay delay or prevent an acquisition of us thadatholders may consider favorab
or may prevent efforts by our stockholders to changur directors or our management, which could dease the value of your shares.

Section 203 of the DGCL and provisions in our anaghdnd restated certificate of incorporation anérasled and restated bylaws could
make it more difficult for a third party to acquins without the consent of our Board of Directditsese provisions include the following:

» restrictions on business combinations for aghrear period with a stockholder who becomes timefigal owner of more than 15
percent of our common stock;

e restrictions on the ability of our stockholdergeémove director:
* supermajority voting requirements for stockholderamend our organizational documents;
+ aclassified Board of Directo
Although we believe these provisions protect oaclsolders from coercive or otherwise unfair talexaactics and thereby provide an
opportunity to receive a higher bid by requiringeydial acquirers to negotiate with our Board ofetors, these provisions apply even if the
offer may be considered beneficial by some stoadrsl Further, these provisions may discouragenfiat@cquisition proposals and may

delay, deter or prevent a change of control ofamumpany, including through unsolicited transactitireg some or all of our stockholders might
consider to be desirable. As a result, efforts tnystockholders to change our directors or our rgameent may be unsuccessful.
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Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

Information regarding our properties is includedtem 1 of this report.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

See Item 8—Financial Statements and Supplementatg-BNote 11 of our Notes to Consolidated Finarfstatements for the
information that is called for by this item.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable.

PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Skbwlder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seties

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stockliange under the ticker symbol “WPX”. The followitable sets forth, for the
periods indicated, the high and low sales pricespare of our common stock as reported by the Newk Stock Exchange.

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012
High Low High Low
Common Stock:
Fourth quarter $ 236¢ $ 175/ $ 1831 $ 14.4:
Third quarter $ 203¢ $ 181C $ 17.7¢ $ 14.1¢
Second quarter $ 2111 $ 1487 $ 189 $ 13.22
First quarter $ 169¢ $ 140 $ 197« $ 14X

At February 26, 2014 , there were 8,477 holdergcbdrd of our common stock.

We have not paid or declared any cash dividendsuorommon stock. Any decision as to future payneéwiividends is subject to the
discretion of our Board of Directors.
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data

The following financial data at December 31, 2048 2012, and for each of the three years in thiegpended December 31, 2013,
should be read in conjunction with the other firiahinformation included in Part 1l, Item Rlanagement’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operaticand Part II, Item 8Financial Statements and Supplementary Dstthis Form 10-K. All other
financial data has been prepared from our accogiméioords. The financial statements included is Barm 10-K may not necessarily reflect
our financial position, results of operations aadfcflows as if we had operated as a stand-alobcmompany during all periods presented.
Accordingly, our results for periods prior to 204i#uld not be relied upon as an indicator of oturiiperformance.

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(Millions, except per share amounts)

Statement of operations data:

Revenues $ 2,761 $ 3,18 $ 388 $ 393 $ 3,58t
Income (loss) from continuing operations(a) $ (1,19) $ (233 $ (150 $ 937 $ 182
Income (loss) from discontinued operations(b) — 22 (142) (34€) 42
Net income (loss) (2,190 (211) (292 (1,287 14C

Less: Net income attributable to noncontrollingneists (6) 12 10 8 6
Net income (loss) attributable to WPX Energy, Inc. $ (1,185 $ (22%) $ (302) $ (1,29) $ 134
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per common share:

Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 59) $ (129 $ (08) % (4.80) $ 0.8¢

Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ — 3 0.11 $ 072 $ 1.7%) $ (0.23)

As of December 31,
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(Millions)

Balance sheet data:
Notes payable to Williams—current(c) $ — 3 —  $ — 2,261 $ 1,21¢
Long-term debt 1,91¢ 1,50¢ 1,50 — —
Total assets 8,42¢ 9,45¢ 10,43: 9,84¢ 10,55
Total equity(c) 4,21( 5,371 5,75¢ 4,48¢ 5,39(

(&) Income (loss) from continuing operations fug yyear ended December 31, 2013 includes $1,0%6mnif impairment charges primarily
related to producing properties in the AppalaciBasin and Powder River Basin and costs of acquirguioved reserves in the Powder
River Basin and Piceance Basin. In addition, incdlmss) from continuing operations for 2013 inclade$317 million impairment charge
to estimated fair value of unproved leasehold ciostse Appalachian Basin, $20 million impairmentaur equity method investment, as
well as, a $36 million gain on the sale of leasdHot deep rights in the Powder River Basin. Incdioss) from continuing operations for
the year ended December 31, 2012 includes $22®Bmdf impairment charges related to producing prtps in the Green River Basin
and costs of acquired unproved reserves in theaRigeand Powder River Basins. Income (loss) frontimoing operations for the year
ended December 31, 2011 includes $367 million gfaimment charges related to producing propertielscaists of acquired unproved
reserves in the Powder River Basin. Income (lagshfcontinuing operations for the year ended Deearith, 2010 includes a $1 billion
impairment charge related to goodwill and a $17Bieniimpairment charge related to costs of acqlimaproved reserves in the Piceance
Basin. See Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Finhsta&tements for further discussion of the impainteén 2013, 2012 and 2011.

(b) Income (loss) from discontinued operationsudes the results from holdings in the Barnett 8laaid Arkoma Basin that were sold in
2012. The activity in the years 2009 through 20fdéharily relates to the Barnett Shale and ArkomaiBa&perations. Activity in 2012 also
reflects a $38 million pre-tax gain on the sal¢hef Barnett Shale and Arkoma Basin. Activity in 2@hd 2010 reflects pitax impairmen
charges of $180 million and $503 million, respeelyy related to the Barnett Shale operations.

(c) On June 30, 2011, all of our notes payabM/itiams were canceled by Williams. The amount ¢w&Villiams at the time of cancellation
was $2.4 billion and is reflected as an increadeti equity that was partially offset by a $98illion cash distribution to Williams. See
Part Il, Item 8Financial Statements and Supplementary Oataactivity related to our equity at December 2@13 and 2012.
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Item 7. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations
General

We are an independent natural gas and oil exptoratnd production company engaged in the exploitaind development of long-life
unconventional properties. We are focused on dolitexploiting our significant natural gas resarbase and related NGLs in the Piceance
Basin of the Rocky Mountain region, and on develgmnd growing our oil positions in the Willistora&n in North Dakota and the San Juan
Basin in the southwestern United States. Our atheais of domestic operations include natural gagsph the Appalachian Basin in
Pennsylvania, the San Juan Basin and the Powder Rasin in Wyoming. In addition, we own a 69 patoeontrolling ownership interest in
Apco Oil and Gas International Inc. (“Apco”) whiblas oil and gas activities in South America andasaon the NASDAQ Capital Market
under the symbol “APAGF".

In conjunction with our exploration and developmadctivities, we engage in sales and marketing iievthat include the sale of our
natural gas, oil and NGL production, along withrdhparty purchases and sales of natural gas, viléthde natural gas purchased from
working interest owners in operated wells and o#lven third party producers. Through May 1, 204i3, activity also included sales of natural
gas to Williams Partners L.P. (“Williams Partner&3) use in its midstream business. Our sales amtteting activities also include the
management of various natural gas related contsacts as transportation, storage and related pskenanagement activities. We primarily
engage in these activities to enhance the vali@ved from the sale of our natural gas and oil potidn. Revenues associated with the sale o
our production are recorded in product revenues.rélienues and expenses related to other marlaatiivifies are reported on a gross basis a
part of gas management revenues and costs andsesp@ue to the seasonal aspects of the trandporéatd storage contracts utilized to
manage our third party marketing obligations, auarter to quarter results may vary with economiagian the winter months and losses in the
summer months.

WPX Energy, Inc. was formed in 2011 to effect thparation from The Williams Companies, Inc. (“Wlins”) of Williams’ exploration
and production business. The spin-off was complbyeday of a pro rata distribution on DecemberZ111 of WPX common stock to
Williams’ stockholders.

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith the selected historical consolidated ficiahdata and the consolidated
financial statements and the related notes inclid&rt 11, Item 8 in this Form 10-K. The matteiscussed below may contain forward-
looking statements that reflect our plans, estisated beliefs. Our actual results could differ mially from those discussed in these forward
looking statements. Factors that could cause driboite to these differences include, but are moitéd to, those discussed below and
elsewhere in this Form 10-K, particularly in “RiBlctors” and “Forward-Looking Statements”.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements for 201 1uithetl elsewhere in this Form 10-K, principally reserst the Exploration & Production
segment of Williams of which the legal entities eeontributed to WPX in 2011. Through December 2@t results included allocations of
costs for corporate functions historically providedus by Williams. See Note 3 of the Notes to @tidated Financial Statements for more
information.

Our management believes the assumptions and métigiel underlying the allocation of expenses froiitlisivhs were reasonable.
However, such expenses may not be indicative oattaal level of expense that would have been bibeiincurred by us as we operate as an
independent, publicly traded company.

In second-quarter 2012, we completed the sale ofioldings in the Barnett Shale and the Arkoma BaBhese properties represented
less than 5 percent of our year- end 2011 proveakdtic reserves and approximately 5 percent of potaluction in 2011. We have reported
the results of operations and financial positioBafnett Shale and Arkoma operations as discortilperations. Unless otherwise noted, the
following discussion relates to our continuing Gems.
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Overview
The following table presents our production voluraad financial highlights for 2013 , 2012 and 2011

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Production Sales Volume Data:(a)
Domestic:
Natural gas (MMcf) 359,46: 397,48: 388,78
Oil (MBbils) 5,92¢ 4,39¢ 2,657
NGLs (MBbls) 7,421 10,39: 10,05°
Domestic combined equivalent volumes (MMcfe)(b) 439,55¢ 486,19¢ 465,03(
Domestic combined equivalent volumes (MBoe) 73,25¢ 81,03: 77,50¢
International combined equivalent volumes (MMcf@{¢h 19,73: 21,21¢ 20,81(
Total WPX combined equivalent volumes (MMcfe)(b)(c) 459,28 507,41¢ 485,84(
Production Sales Volume Per Day:
Domestic:
Natural Gas (MMcf/d) 98t 1,08¢ 1,06t
Oil (MBbls/d) 16 12 7
NGL (MBbls/d) 20 28 28
Domestic combined equivalent volumes (MMcfe/d)(b) 1,20¢ 1,32¢ 1,27¢
International combined equivalent volumes (MMcféijc) 54 58 57
Total WPX per day combined equivalent volumes (MéAdj(b)(c) 1,25¢ 1,38¢ 1,331
Financial Data (millions):
Total domestic revenues $ 2,60¢ $ 3,052 $ 3,77
Total international revenues $ 15z % 137 $ 11C
Consolidated operating income (loss) $ (1,748 $ (280) $ (142)
Consolidated capital expenditures $ (1,159 % 1,521 % 1,572

(a) Excludes production from our Barnett Shale and Aradasin operations which are classified as distoet operation

(b) Oil and NGLs were converted to MMcfe using theaati one barrel of oil, condensate or NGL to siauband cubic feet of natural ¢

(c) Includes approximately 69 percent of Apco’sdguction (which corresponds to our ownership irgelre Apco) and other minor directly
held interests.

Our 2013 operating results were $1,468 million unfable as compared to 2012. The primary unfaverahpact includes $1.4 billion
recorded in the fourth quarter 2013 for impairmegftproducing properties, costs of acquired unpdaeserves and leasehold costs as
compared to $225 million of impairments recorde@@12 (see Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Finh&ta&ements). Significant declines in
the forward natural gas prices relative to the miwprices at December 31, 2012 and more notaliheifiourth quarter 2013, especially the
Appalachia index prices, were the primary factorstfie impairments. Additional unfavorable impaatdude the absence of $423 million of
gains realized in 2012 on natural gas derivatiessghated as hedges for accounting purposes, $R@thrmnfavorable change in derivatives
not designated as hedges, $90 million relatedviet@omestic natural gas production volumes andri®n related to lower domestic NGL
production volumes. Operating results were favigrabpacted by $218 million related to higher dotieeealized natural gas prices
(excluding hedges), $168 million from higher donestl production volumes and prices (excluding ¢res), $73 million lower gathering,
processing and transportation costs, and a $3®mijain in 2013 on the sale of Powder River Baksiap rights leasehold.

While our total 2012 domestic production volumeséased over 2011, our 2012 results were impactéoler realized natural gas
prices (including hedges) coupled with lower ndtgees liquids prices relative to 2011. Also, agsuit of declines in forward natural gas pri
during 2012 compared to 2011, we recorded impaitsnehproducing properties and costs of acquirgutened reserves totaling $225 million
during 2012. Our 2011 results were also impacteiiripairment charges of $367 million on certain preidg properties in 2011. See Note 6 o
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme
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Outlook

In 2014, we will continue our focus of growing @il production and developing oil reserves, prityafiose located in the Williston
Basin and the Gallup Sandstone in the San Juam Bdsie than half of our planned 2014 capital exjiemes are in domestic oil properties
which includes a goal of 62 oil wells (gross) ie Williston Basin, an increase of 25 percent ve3, and 29 oil wells (gross) in the Gallup
Sandstone which would nearly double 2013 activity.

We will also continue to focus our natural gaslihgl effort in the Piceance Basin because of oatesand efficiency of that operation
combined with significant infrastructure alreadypiace. We have a goal of increasing our natursiMgdumes over current production in the
Piceance Basin by planning to deploy an averagenef drilling rigs in the Piceance Basin for 201dieh includes drilling focused on the
Niobrara Shale discussed below. Our drilling pragia the Appalachian Basin will be limited to corafbns in 2014. We are working
resolve constraints on our third party gatheregissesn in Susquehanna County and may resume deveitdpm2015.

We will continue to focus on lowering costs througluced drilling times, efficient use of pad desémd completion activities and
negotiating cost savings on vendor contracts. Aatktly, we are undertaking extensive review of ganeral and administrative costs and
services.

Also in 2014, we will evaluate transactions thatddomonetize certain of our assets and enable tedEploy the sales proceeds in
areas where there is an opportunity for a hightewme These transactions could include the sat®otribution of mature, producing natural gas
properties located in the Piceance to a mastetdapartnership (“MLP”). As previously announcea have begun the process of forming an
MLP although it is subject to final board approaall favorable market conditions.

Approximately 12 percent of our estimated annugitahspending in 2014 will be for exploratory adfiies, primarily for further
delineation of our Niobrara Shale discovery in Bigeance Basin. We are also in the process ofndrilest wells in other new areas. We will
also continue to evaluate the purchase of leaséhdleese and other areas. Our initial Niobrara&tescovery well in the Piceance Basin
produced 2.2 billion cubic feet of natural gas prcttbn in the first year of operation. We drilleglf additional wells in 2013, two of which are
producing, one that is a vertical test well and tha is being evaluated for alternatives due ¢asing issue in the lateral section before
completion began. Initial drilling thus far hasidalted the existence of a highly pressured contisugas accumulation capable of producing
pipeline-quality gas. Future drilling will focus @living down costs while optimizing completion iques. We plan to double our Niobrara
delineation drilling in 2014 with up to 10 wellspected and we also initiated 3-D seismic work mRBiceance Valley to aid in the delineation.
This activity will provide 70 percent seismic coage of our Piceance Valley acreage.

We anticipate our total capital spending in 2014 e up to $1.5 billion. The execution of transaws to monetize certain of our asset
previously mentioned is an important componentctieving the necessary capital to fund our spendimogram. If we are unable to
successfully execute on assets sales, we may reduaapital spending or make additional borrowiagour revolver. Our 2013 capital
expenditures totaled approximately $1.15 billion.

We continue to operate with a focus on increasihagesholder value and investing in our businessasaway that enhances our competi
position by:

e Continuing to invest in and grow our production aeserve:

e Continuing to diversify our commodity portfolibrough the development of our Williston Basinpay position, Gallup
Sandstone oil play and liquids-rich basins (prityaPiceance Basin) with high concentrations of NGLs

» Fully delineating Niobrara Shale potential thgbudrilling and 3P seismic
e Continuing to pursue cost improvements and efficyegains
» Continuing to invest in exploration projects to adelv development opportunities to our portfc

» Retaining the flexibility to make adjustments ta planned levels of capital and investment expemés in response to change:
economic conditions or business opportunities; and

» Continuing to maintain an active economic hedgirggpam around our commodity price ri¢
Potential risks or obstacles that could impactetkecution of our plan include:

» Lower than anticipated energy commodity pri

» Higher capital costs of developing our proper

» Lower than expected levels of cash flow from opereat

e Lower than expected proceeds from asset ¢

» Counterparty credit and performance r
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» General economic, financial markets or industry dinn;
e Changes in the political and regulatory environm;

* Increase in the cost of, or shortages or ddlayise availability of, drilling rigs and equipmesuipplies, skilled labor or
transportation;

e Decreased drilling success; i
* Unavailability of capita

Currently the forward natural gas prices for 20deliigher than our realized prices for 2013. Howgfarward natural gas and oil prices
for 2015 and after are lower than the 2014 pri€dgnges in the forward prices will be consideredi@proceed with our 2014 capital progr
Additionally, if forward natural gas prices weredecline by 6 to 8 percent or forward oil pricesevio decline by 11 to 13 percent as
compared to the forward prices at December 31, 20&3vould need to review a substantial portiothefproducing properties net book value
for impairment. With the exception of potential iaipnents, we continue to address certain of thiske through utilization of commodity
hedging strategies, disciplined investment straegnd maintaining adequate liquidity. In additie, utilize master netting agreements and
collateral requirements with our counterpartiessiuce credit risk and liquidity requirements.

Commodity Price Risk Management

To manage the commodity price risk and volatilifyowning producing gas and oil properties, we et derivative contracts for a
portion of our future production. We have the faliog contracts as of February 26, 2014 for ovepéftent of our estimated daily domestic
production in 2014, shown at weighted average veliand basin-level weighted average prices:

Natural Gas 2014

Volume Weighted Average

(BBtu/d) Price ($/MMBtu)
Fixed-price—Henry Hub 32: ¢ 4.21
Swaptions—Henry Hub 5 §$ 4.2¢
Collars—Henry Hub 184 $4.04 - $4.66
Basis swaps—Northeast 23 % 0.0¢
Basis swaps—Mid-Continent 197 $ (0.1¢)
Basis swaps—West 5 $ 0.1c
Basis swaps—Rockies 104 $ (0.29)
Crude Oil 2014

Volume Weighted Average

(Bbls/d) Price ($/Bbl)
Fixed-price—WTI 13,247 $ 94.8:
Basis swaps—Brent 4,467 $ 9.6¢4
Natural Gas Liquids 2014

Volume Weighted Average

(Bbls/d) Price ($/Gal)
Fixed-price—Mont Belvieu Ethane 3,09¢ $ 0.2¢
Fixed-price—Mont Belvieu Propane 49 % 1.1¢
Fixed-price—Mont Belvieu Iso Butane 54¢  $ 1.3¢
Fixed-price—Mont Belvieu Normal Butane 301 % 1.3¢
Fixed-price—Mont Belvieu Natural Gasoline 1,43t % 2.0¢€

Additionally, we utilize contracted pipeline capgdio move our production from the Rockies to otleeations when pricing differentials
are favorable to Rockies pricing. We also hold bligation, which expires in November 2014, to defion a firm basis 200,000 MMbtu/d of
natural gas at monthly index pricing to a buyethatWhite River Hub (Greasewood-Meeker, CO), wigca major market hub exiting the
Piceance Basin. However, the price received iscbasea Northeast
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index and was less than the index price in the Radk 2013. Our interests in the Piceance Basla $uificient reserves to meet this
obligation.

Results of Operations

Operations of our company are located in the Urftedes and South America and are organized inteedtic and international
reportable segments.

Domestic includes natural gas, oil and naturalligagds development, production and gas manageaivities located in Colorado,
New Mexico, North Dakota, Pennsylvania and Wyonimthe United States. Our development and prodndgohniques specialize
production from tight-sands and shale formationwel as coal bed methane reserves in the Picesileston, San Juan, Powder River,
Appalachian and Green River Basins. Associated aithcommodity production are sales and marketatiyities, referred to as gas
management activities, that include the manageunferdrious commodity contracts such as transporiagtorage and related derivatives
coupled with the sale of our commodity volumes.

International primarily consists of our ownershipApco, an oil and gas exploration and productiemgany with activities primarily in
Argentina and Colombia.

Through December 2011, we elected to designatm#jerity of our applicable derivative instrumensscash flow hedges for accounting
purposes. Most of our commodity derivative consamitered into after 2011 continue to serve asa@uanhedges but are not designated as
hedges for accounting purposes as we have eleotdd atilize hedge accounting on new derivativetruments. Changes in the fair value of
non-hedge derivative instruments, hereafter redeiweas economic hedges, are recognized as galossas in the earnings of the periods in
which they occur, accordingly we believe this wabult in future earnings that are more volatilee Tinrealized changes in fair value of cash
flow hedge derivatives recorded in accumulatedratbenprehensive income at December 31, 2012 welized at the end of first quarter
2013.

2013 vs. 2012
Revenue Analysis

Years ended December 31, Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) %
2013 2012 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Domestic revenues:
Natural gas sales $ 1,072 % 1,34¢ $ (272) (200%
Oil and condensate sales 534 37€ 15¢ 42 %
Natural gas liquid sales 22¢ 29¢ (68) (23)%
Total product revenues 1,83¢ 2,01¢ (182) (9)%
Gas management 891 94¢ (58) (6)%
Net gain (loss) on derivatives not designated agée (229 78 (202) NM
Other 6 7 Q) (19%
Total domestic revenues $ 2,60¢ $ 3,052 $ (449) (15)%
Total international revenues 152 % 137 % 15 11%
Total revenues $ 2,761 $ 3,18¢ ¢ (42¢€) (13)%

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful dmehange in signs, a z-value denominator or a percentage change grdeter200.
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Domestic Revenut

Significant variances in the respective line iteshdomestic revenues are comprised of the following

$272 million decrease in natural gas sales pilyndue to the absence of $423 million of realizgdns in 2012 from derivatives
designated as hedges and $90 million related terd@roduction sales volumes offset by $218 millielated to higher sales pric
(excluding hedges). The Company no longer desigmdgeivatives entered into after December 31, 2&ltiedges for accounting
purposes. The decrease in our production salesnas due in part to our disciplined developmémadural gas reserves in a
low natural gas price environment. However, natgea production in the Appalachian Basin has iregéaver prior year but
third party infrastructure constraints are contimguiWe also have increased drilling in the PicedBesin that will increase
production from current levels in that basin. Natwas production from the Piceance Basin represgyiroximately 60 percent
of our total domestic natural gas production. Ttiotfving table reflects natural gas production esi@nd volumes for 2013 and
2012:

Years ended December 31,

2013 2012

Natural gas sales excluding all derivative settieiméper Mcf) $ 297 $ 2.3z
Impact of hedges (per Mcf) 0.0z 1.0¢
Natural gas sales including hedges (per Mcf) $ 29¢ $ 3.3¢
Impact of net cash received (paid) related tdesatint of derivatives not

designated as hedges (per Mcf)(a) (0.0¢) 0.0z
Natural gas net price including all derivative lesttents (per Mcf) $ 29: % 3.41
Natural gas production sales volumes (MMcf) 359,46: 397,48.

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives aesignated as hedges on the Consolidated StateoféDferations.

$ 158 million increase in oil and condensatesaéflects increased production sales volumesesawa higher price per barrel
(including the impact of hedges in 2012) for 20b8pared to 2012. The increase in production salesnes primarily relates to
increased production in the Williston Basin where per day volumes were 13.2 MBbls per day for 2ifipared to 9.5 MBbls
per day for 2012. The San Juan Basin also had ptiotuof 0.8 MBbls per day for 2013. The followitaple reflects oil and
condensate production prices and volumes for 20832812:

Years ended December 31,

2013 2012

Oil sales excluding all derivative settlements (pamrel) $ 9027 $ 83.3t
Impact of hedges (per barrel) $ — 2.2%
Oil sales including hedges (per barrel) $ 9021 $ 85.5¢
Impact of net cash received (paid) related tdesatnt of derivatives not

designated as hedges (per barrel)(a) $ 15z $ 0.3t
Oil net price including all derivative settlemefjer barrel) $ 917 $ 85.9:
Oil and condensate production sales volumes (MBbls) 5,92¢ 4,39¢

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives aesignated as hedges on the Consolidated StateoféDferations.
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» $ 68 million decrease in natural gas liquidesakflects decreased production sales volume20fi8 compared to 2012, a portion
of which relates to lower ethane recovery rates gesult of ethane prices in the Piceance Basimgl@013. The increased
average per barrel price for natural gas liquidleces a change in the composition of the bareheted in the table below, due to
lower ethane recovery rates. The following tabfeeots NGL production prices and volumes for 20h@ 2012:

Years ended December 31,

2013 2012

NGL sales excluding all derivative settlements (pamrel) $ 30.7C $ 28.5¢
Impact of hedges (per barrel) $ — $ —
NGL sales including hedges (per barrel) $ 30.7C $ 28.5¢
Impact of net cash received (paid) related tdesatint of derivatives not

designated as hedges (per barrel)(a) $ 0.07 $ 1.5¢
NGL net price including all derivative settlemefper barrel) 30.71 30.1Z
NGL production sales volumes (MBbls) 7,421 10,39:

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives aesignated as hedges on the Consolidated StateoféDferations.
The following table summarizes the compositionha& Piceance NGL barrel for 2013 and 2012:

Years ended December 31,
2013 2012

% of barrel $/gallon % of barrel $/gallon

Ethane 3% $ 0.2¢ 56% $ 0.41
Propane 29% $ 0.9¢ 21% $ 1.0C
Iso-Butane 8% $ 1.41 6% $ 1.8C
Normal Butane 7% $ 1.3¢ 5% $ 1.6F
Natural Gasoline 1% $ 2.11 12% $ 2.14

* $ 58 million decrease in gas management reveisygimarily due to lower commodity sales volunpestially offset by an
increase in average prices on physical naturatgi@s. We experienced a similar decrease of $ B&min related gas
management costs and expenses.

»  $ 202 million change in net gain (loss) on datives not designated as hedges reflects both lim@eand realized losses on
derivatives for 2013. The change in the unreallped for 2013 primarily relates to crude and ndtges derivatives as well as
natural gas transportation hedges. The net chanipe irealized loss in 2013 primarily related ttunal gas and NGL derivatives.

International Revenues

International revenues increased primarily dudéoreinstatement of a government hydrocarbon sylpsgram in Argentina in
2013.
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Cost and operating expense and operating income §lg) analysis:

Years ended December 31, Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) %
2013 2012 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Domestic costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 271 $ 251 $ (20) (8)%
Gathering, processing and transportation 43( 504 74 15%
Taxes other than income 117 87 (30 (34)%
Gas management, including charges for unutilizpeljpie
capacity 931 99¢ 65 7%
Exploration 424 72 (352 NM
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 90¢ 93¢ 33 4%
Impairment of producing properties and costs oliaeql
unproved reserves 1,052 22t (827) NM
Gain on sale of Powder River Basin deep rightscdiealsi (36) — 36 NM
General and administrative 27t 273 ()] ()%
Other—net 17 12 (5) (42)%
Total domestic costs and expenses $ 4387 $ 3,35¢ % (1,029 (31)%
International costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 37 $ 32 % (5) (16)%
Gathering, processing and transportation 3 2 (D) (50)%
Taxes other than income 24 24 — — %
Exploration 7 11 4 36 %
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 34 27 @) (26)%
Impairment of producing properties and costs oliaeql
unproved reserves 3 — 3 NM
General and administrative 14 14 — — %
Other—net — — — NM
Total international costs and expenses $ 12z % 11C % (12) (11)%
Total costs and expenses $ 450¢ $ 3,46¢ $ (1,040 (30)%
Domestic operating income (loss) $ (1,779) $ (307) $ (1,479 NM
International operating income (loss) $ 30 $ 27 3 11 %

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful imehange in signs, a z-value denominator or a percentage change greéwstar200.

Domestic Cost
Significant components on our domestic costs apeeses are comprised of the following:

*  $20 million increase in lease and facility opigrg expense primarily relates to increased waitgyasal costs due in part to
decreased drilling in the Appalachian Basin andcthreesponding utilization of produced water in #dl hydraulic fracturing
process. Additionally, increased Williston Basimguction in relation to our overall portfolio imgad the increase in lease and
facility operating expense. Lease and facility @pieg expense averaged $0.62 per Mcfe for 2013 aoadpto $0.52 per Mcfe in
2012,

* $ 74 million decrease in gathering, processimg) tseansportation charges primarily related to fi@vorable contract terms for
gathering and processing services in the PiceansinBis well as lower volumes. Gathering, procegssitd transportation
expenses averaged $0.98 per Mcfe compared to perddicfe for 2013 and 2012, respectively. Gathemprgcessing and
transportation for 2012 includes a $9 million atfjusnt related to royalty calculations for prioripéls. Excluding this adjustmel
gathering, processing and transportation expensefvhave averaged $1.02 per Mcfe for 2012.
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International

$ 30 million increase in taxes other than incdroen 2013 compared to 2012 relates to the increanatural gas prices
(excluding derivatives), increased crude oil prditucvolumes and higher crude oil prices. Taxegothan income averaged
$0.27 per Mcfe for 2013 compared to $0.18 per Mofe2012.

$ 65 milliondecrease in gas management expenses reflect the dommodity purchase volumes partially offset byrecrease il
average prices on physical natural gas cost o salso included in gas management expenses arendidn and $46 million fol
2013 and 2012, respectively, for unutilized pipeloapacity. Gas management expenses for the paramt December 31, 2013
and 2012 included $1 million and $11 million, resipeely, related to lower of cost or market chargethe carrying value of
natural gas inventories in storage and 2013 inad®emillion related to the buyout of a transpaéstagreement.

$ 352 million higher exploration expense prirharelates to a $317 million impairment to fair ualof leasehold in the
Appalachian Basin in 2013 as well as higher leasetmortization expense.

$ 33 million decrease in depreciation, depleiod amortization primarily due to lower productiamiumes in 2013 compared to
2012. Also during 2013, we have adjusted our praesdrves used for the calculation of depletionamdrtization which

resulted in a net $17 million reduction of depréoia depletion and amortization expense for 20k#&se adjustments primarily
reflect the impact of an increase in the 12 montrage price partially offset by reduced NGL ressrdue to continued lower
ethane recovery. During 2013 our depreciation,etepi and amortization averaged $2.06 per Mcfe @metpto an average $1.93
per Mcfe in 2012. This increase partially refleitts growth of the Williston Basin as part of ourtbalio.

$ 1,052 million in 2013 of impairments of produg properties and cost of acquired unproved resecompared to $ 225 million
for 2012, as previously discussed. (See Note 6atédto Consolidated Financial Statements.)

$36 million gain on the sale of Powder River Baséep rights leasehold in 20

General and administrative expense was relgtil@l compared to 2012. Additionally, 2013 incled® million of costs
associated with the separation of our chief exgeutificer. General and administrative expenseayed $0.62 per Mcfe
compared to $0.56 per Mcfe for 2013 and 2012, reisy.

Other expenses for 2013 includes approximat@lyn$lion for settlement of litigation. Rig released standby fees were $12
million and $9 million for 2013 and 2012, respeetiu

| cost:

International costs increased primarily due to biglepreciation, depletion and amortization anthdaigoroduction and lifting costs.

Additionally,

a $3 million impairment for property Colombia was recorded in 2013.

Consolidated results below operating income (loss)

Years ended December 31, Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) %
2013 2012 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Consolidated operating income (loss) $ 1,74¢) $ (280) $ (1,46¢) NM
Interest expense (108 (102 (6) (6)%
Interest capitalized 5 8 3 (38)%
Investment income, impairment of equity method simeent
and other 5 30 (25) (83)%
Loss from continuing operations before income taxes (1,84¢) (349 (1,502 NM
Benefit for income taxes (655) (117) (544) NM
Income (loss) from continuing operations (1,197 (239 (95¢) NM
Income (loss) from discontinued operations — 22 (22) (100%
Net income (loss) (1,197 (217) (980) NM
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrollingnetsts (6) 12 (18) (150%
Net income (loss) attributable to WPX Energy, Inc. $ (1,185 $ (229 ¢ (962) NM

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful imehange in signs, a z-value denominator or a percentage change greéwstar200.

The increase in interest expense primarily reladeshigher amount outstanding on our revolverGh3
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Our investment income and other primarily reflessiity earnings associated with our internatiomal domestic equity method
investments. In addition, 2013 includes a $20 omillimpairment related to an equity method investrirethe Appalachian Basin. This
impairment was a result of the 2013 impairmentefproducing properties in the Appalachian Basée (dotes 4 and 6 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements).

Benefit for income taxes changed favorably prinyadilie to greater pre-tax loss for 2013 compareé2Di®. Income taxes in 2013 include
a $80 million deferred tax provision related to therease in a valuation allowance on certain staferred tax assets. Income taxes in 2013
also included a $10 million provision related te tmpact of the new capital tax law in ArgentinaSeptember 2013, the Argentine
government enacted tax reform legislation relateditidends and capital gains which will apply he tArgentine operations of our consolid:
investment in Apco, a Cayman Islands corporatidre fiew 10 percent dividend tax will be accrued lpg@when dividends are paid by its
Argentine investments in future periods. The céjgiténs tax applies to the sale of Argentine séi@srby a non Argentine resident, such as
Apco, making such sales subject to an effectivé p8rcent tax on the gross proceeds. As a respiip Aecorded approximately $14 million of
a foreign deferred tax expense during third qu&@dr3 for the excess book basis over tax basts equity investment in Petrolera Entre
Lomas S.A., of which approximately $12 million res to basis differences that occurred prior ta320his accrual was patrtially offset by
approximately $4 million of U.S. deferred tax behefcorded by WPX related to the additional Argeatax. See Note 10 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussighe effective tax rates compared to the fedetetltory rate for both periods.

Income from discontinued operations for 2012 reflec$38 million pretax gain on sale in 2012.

The change in net income (loss) attributable tacoatrolling interests is primarily due to $11 noli associated with the impairment of a
certain Appalachian Basin facility asset as wekh &2 million impact in 2013 as a result of the rengentine tax law.

2012 vs. 2011
Revenue Analysis

Years ended December 31, Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) %
2012 2011 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Domestic revenues:
Natural gas sales $ 1,34¢ 3 1,67¢ % (332 (20)%
Oil and condensate sales 37¢€ 22¢ 15C 66 %
Natural gas liquid sales 29¢ 404 (10¢) (27%
Total product revenues 2,01¢ 2,30¢ (290 (13)%
Gas management 94¢ 1,42¢ (479 (34)%
Net gain (loss) on derivatives not designated agée 78 29 49 16€ %
Other 7 7 — —
Total domestic revenues $ 3,052 $ 3,772 % (720) (19)%
Total international revenues $ 137 % 11C % 27 25%
Total revenues $ 3,18¢ $ 3,88: ¢ (697) (18)%
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Domestic Revenut
Significant variances in the respective line iteshdomestic revenues are comprised of the following

»  $332 million decrease in natural gas sales pilynaeflects lower gas prices (including hedges) 2012 compared to 2011. The
following table reflects natural gas productioncps and volumes for 2012 and 2011

Years ended December 31,

2012 2011

Natural gas sales excluding all derivative settieiméper Mcf) $ 23z $ 3.4¢
Impact of hedges (per Mcf) 1.0¢ 0.8¢
Natural gas sales including hedges (per Mcf) $ 3.3t % 4.3
Impact of net cash received (paid) related tdesatint of derivatives not

designated as hedges (per Mcf)(a) 0.0: —
Natural gas net price including all derivative legttents (per Mcf) $ 341 $ 4.32
Natural gas production sales volumes (MMcf) 397,48:. 388,78

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives aesignated as hedges on the Consolidated StateoféDferations.

*  $150 million increase in oil and condensatesaddlects increased production sales volumes@&22Zompared to 2011. The
following table reflects oil and condensate producprices and volumes for 2012 and 2011:

Years ended December 31,

2012 2011

Oil sales excluding all derivative settlements (pamrel) $ 833 $ 84.9]
Impact of hedges (per barrel) $ 22 % 0.3¢
Oil sales including hedges (per barrel) $ 8556 $ 85.3(
Impact of net cash received (paid) related tdesatnt of derivatives not

designated as hedges (per barrel)(a) $ 0.3t $ —
Oil net price including all derivative settlemefper barrel) $ 859: $ 853
Oil and condensate production sales volumes (MBbls) 4,39¢ 2,651

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives aesignated as hedges on the Consolidated StateoféDferations.

* $108 million decrease in natural gas liquidesakflects lower NGL prices for 2012 compared@b12 The following table
reflects natural gas liquid production prices antimnes for 2012 and 2011:

Years ended December 31,

2012 2011

NGL sales excluding all derivative settlements (perel) $ 285 $ 40.1%
Impact of hedges (per barrel) $ — $ —
NGL sales including hedges (per barrel) $ 2856 $ 40.17
Impact of net cash received (paid) related tdesatnt of derivatives not

designated as hedges (per barrel)(a) $ 15¢ $ —
NGL net price including all derivative settlemefper barrel) $ 301: $ 40.17
NGL production sales volumes (MBbls) 10,39: 10,057

(a) Included in net gain (loss) on derivatives aesignated as hedges on the Consolidated Stateofédferations.
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» $479 million decrease in gas management reveshure$o a 27 percent decrease in average pricply®ical natural gas sales and
9 percent lower natural gas sales volumes. We &pexd a similar decrease of $475 million in redlajas management costs and
expenses.

*  $49 million change in net gain (loss) on delies not designated as hedges primarily relatestealized and realized mark-to-
market gains on crude oil and natural gas derieativot designated as hedges.

International Revenue

International revenues increased primarily duatogased oil sales due to higher average oil gaiess and new oil production in
Colombia for 2012 compared to 2011.

Cost and operating expense and operating income §lg) analysis:

Years ended December 31, Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable) (Unfavorable) %
2012 2011 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Domestic costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 251 $ 23t % (16) (7%
Gathering, processing and transportation 504 487 (17) (3)%
Taxes other than income 87 11z 26 23%
Gas management, including charges for unutilizpeljpie
capacity 99¢ 1,471 47E 32%
Exploration 72 12z 51 41%
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 93¢ 88C (59) (7%
Impairment of producing properties and costs oliaeql
unproved reserves 22t 367 14z 39%
General and administrative 273 263 (10 (4%
Other—net 12 ©)] (15) NM
Total domestic costs and expenses $ 3,35¢ $ 3,93t $ 577 15%
International costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 32 % 27 $ (5) (19%
Gathering, processing and transportation 2 — ()] NM
Taxes other than income 24 21 3 (14)%
Exploration 11 3 (8 NM
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 27 22 (5) (23)%
General and administrative 14 12 2 A7%
Other—net — 3 3 1%
Total international costs and expenses $ 11¢ $ 88 $ (22 (25%
Total costs and expenses $ 3,46¢ $ 4,02¢ $ 55E 14 %
Domestic operating income (loss) $ (307) $ (164) $ (147) (87)%
International operating income (loss) $ 27 % 22 g 5 23 9%

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful dmehange in signs, a z-value denominator or a percentage change grdeter200.

Domestic Cost
Significant components on our domestic costs apeeses are comprised of the following:
» Lease and facility operating expense in 2012 awest&§.52 per Mcfe compared to $0.51 per Mcfe duzidigyl

* $17 million increase in gathering, processing ansportation expenses primarily as a resudinahcrease in natural gas liquids
volumes. This increase includes a $9 million adnesit related to royalty calculations for prior pets. Excluding this adjustme!
our gathering, processing and transportation clsaageraged $1.02 per Mcfe for 2012 compared torarage of $1.05 for 2011.
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» $26 million decrease in taxes other than incéon®012 primarily reflecting the impact of decredgotal product revenues
(excluding hedges) resulting from lower commoditicg@s in 2012 compared to 2011. Our taxes other iheome averaged $0.18
per Mcfe for 2012 compared to an average of $22011.

*  $475 million decrease in gas management expehsetd a 27 percent decrease in average pricphyaical natural gas cost of
sales and a 9 percent decrease in natural gasvedleses. Also included in gas management expesrae$46 million and
$35 million in 2012 and 2011, respectively, for tileed pipeline capacity. Gas management expeins2812 and 2011 also
include $11 million and $10 million, respectivetglated to lower of cost or market charges to #reying value of natural gas
inventories in storage.

*  $51 million decrease in exploration expensemarily reflects lower unproved leasehold impairmamntortization and expiration
expenses in 2012 compared to 2011 which includ&Danillion write-off impairment of acreage in Calbia County,
Pennsylvania that we no longer planned to devédplitionally, in 2011 we incurred approximately $illion of dry hole
expenses in connection with a Marcellus Shale iwellolumbia County because results were inconcduaid raised substantial
doubt about the economic and operational viabilftthe well.

*  $59 million increase in depreciation, depletiord amortization expenses which reflects highedyection volumes and a slightly
higher rate. During 2012 our depreciation, depteiad amortization averaged $1.93 per Mcfe compared average $1.89 per
Mcfe in 2011. During the course of 2012, we adjdsiar estimated proved reserves used for the edionlof depletion and
amortization to reflect the impact of the decreashe 12 month average price; this resulted iotal bf approximately $31
million additional depreciation, depletion and atimation expense in 2012 and was the main drivéh@fincrease in the average
per Mcfe.

*  $225 million of property impairments in 2012 comphte $367 million in 2011, as previously discus
* The increase in otheret expense for 2012 primarily reflects $9 milliarrig release penalties and rig standby

International cost:

International costs increased primarily due to bigéxploration expenses related to 3-D seismiciaitiun costs and dry hole expenses.
Costs also increased due to higher depreciatigietien and amortization and higher production Eftidg costs.

Consolidated results below operating income (loss)

Years ended December 31, (Unfavorable)  (Unfavorabie) %
2012 2011 $ Change Change
(Millions)
Consolidated operating income (loss) $ (280) $ (142) $ (13¢) (97%
Interest expense (102) (117 15 13%
Interest capitalized 8 9 (D) (11)%
Investment income 30 26 4 15%
Loss from continuing operations before income taxes (349 (224) (220) (54)%
Benefit for income taxes (113 (74) 37 50 %
Income (loss) from continuing operations (239) (250 (83) (55)%
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 22 (142 164 NM
Net income (loss) (211) (292 81 28 %
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrollingheists 12 10 2 20 %
Net income (loss) attributable to WPX Energy, Inc. $ (229 ¢ (302) ¢ 79 26 %

NM: A percentage calculation is not meaningful imehange in signs, a z-value denominator or a percentage change greéwstar200.

Interest expense in 2012 primarily reflects inteeesrued on our senior notes issued in Novembgt.20terest expense in 2011
primarily reflects interest through June 30, 2044agiated with our unsecured notes payable withiaWis. The outstanding amounts were
cancelled by Williams and contributed to capitalJame 30, 2011. Additionally, interest expensedhl?also includes $11 million of interest
our senior notes issued in November 2011.
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Our investment income and other primarily reflessiity earnings associated with our internatiomal domestic equity method
investments.

The benefit for income taxes increased in 2012 f2rhl due to an increased loss from continuingaijmrs. See Note 10 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussidhe effective tax rates compared to the fedsetltory rate for both periods.

Income (loss) from discontinued operations reflec38 million pretax gain on sale in 2012 and @illion pretax impairment in
2011. As previously discussed, we completed the glabur holdings in Barnett Shale and the ArkonaaiB during 2012. See Note 2 of Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial @dition and Liquidity
Overview and Liquidity

In 2013 we continued to focus upon growth throughtinued disciplined investments in expanding atural gas, oil and NGL
portfolio.

Our main sources of liquidity are cash on haneyrimdlly generated cash flow from operations andoamk credit facility. Additional
sources of liquidity, if needed and if availableclude bank financings, proceeds from the issuahteng-term debt and equity securities, and
proceeds from asset sales. Prior to December 1, 20t liquidity was managed through an internahcaanagement program with Williams.
Daily cash activity from our domestic operation vit@ssferred to or from Williams on a regular basisl was recorded as increases or
decreases in the balance due under unsecured paynizotes we had in place with Williams throughe)80, 2011, at which time the notes
were canceled by Williams. Any cash activity frooyJ1, 2011 until November 30, 2011 was treatedagstal contribution. On December 1,
2011, we began to manage our own cash beginnirgtiagt $500 million retained after the issuancenefgenior notes. In consideration of our
liquidity, we note the following:

» As of December 31, 2013, we maintained liquiditsough cash, cash equivalents and availabletaredacity under our credit
facility.
»  Our credit exposure to derivative counterpartigzaidially mitigated by master netting agreements eollateral suppol

« Apco’s liquidity requirements have historicabigen provided by its cash flows from operations @sh on hand. Included in our
cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 20BRim$lion related to our international operations.

Outlook

We expect our capital structure will provide usafigial flexibility to meet our requirements for Wworg capital, capital expenditures, and
tax and debt payments while maintaining a sufficiemel of liquidity. Our primary sources of liqufgd in 2014 are expected cash flows from
operations, proceeds from monetization of assetjding the potential formation of an MLP, and iéiddal borrowings on our $1.5 billion
credit facility. The combination of these sourcksidd be sufficient to allow us to pursue our basmestrategy and goals for 2014.

We note the following assumptions for 2014:

»  Our capital expenditures, including internatipmae estimated to be up to $1.5 billion in 2014 are generally considered to be
largely discretionary; and

* Apco’s liquidity requirements will continue to be progitifrom its cash flows from operations and cashamd

Potential risks associated with our planned legélguidity and the planned capital and investmexpenditures discussed above incl
» Lower than expected levels of cash flow from operst, primarily resulting from lower energy comniydbrices
» Lower than expected proceeds from asset ¢
» Higher than expected collateral obligations thay @ required, including those required under nemmercial agreemen
» Significantly lower than expected capital expenditucould result in the loss of undeveloped ledsishant
* Reduced access to our credit faci
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Under the credit facility agreement (“Credit FagilAgreement”) and prior to our receipt of an inveent grade rating with a stable
outlook, we are required to maintain a ratio of pretsent value of projected future cash flows froved reserves to Consolidated
Indebtedness (as defined in the Credit Facilitye®gnent) of at least 1.50 to 1.00. Net present valdetermined as of the end of each fiscal
year and reflects the present value, discount&dpatrcent, of projected future cash flows of doiegsioved oil and gas reserves (such ¢
flows are adjusted to reflect the impact of hedges,lenders’ commodity price forecasts, and, fawsary, to include only a portion of our
reserves that are not proved developed producseyves). See Note 9 of Notes to Consolidated Fiab8tatements. We are in the process of
completing the net present value calculation duéyl 20, 2014, however, we believe that we walMe full access to the $1.5 billion in 2014.
Further declines in natural gas prices during fitggrars could reduce our net present value andithitour available capacity under the
agreement.

We have executed three bilateral, uncommittedrlefteredit agreements which we anticipate wilreeewed annually. These
agreements allow us to preserve our liquidity uraerrevolving credit agreement while providing pag to our ability to meet performance
obligation needs for, among other items, variotrgiate pipeline contracts into which we havereateThese unsecured agreements
incorporate similar terms as those in the Crediilfa Agreement. At December 31, 2013, a tota$861 million in letters of credit have been
issued.

Credit Ratings

Our ability to borrow money will be impacted by seal factors, including our credit ratings. Cradiings agencies perform independent
analysis when assigning credit ratings. A downgafdaur current rating could increase our futurstad borrowing and result in a requirem
that we post additional collateral with third pesti thereby negatively affecting our availableitiégfy. The current ratings are as follows:

Standard and Poor’s(a)

Corporate Credit Rating BB+

Senior Unsecured Debt Rating BB+

Outlook Stable
Moody'’s Investors Service(b)

Senior Unsecured Debt Rating Bal

LT Corporate Family Rating Bal

Outlook Stable

(a) A rating of “BBB” or above indicates an invemnt grade rating. A rating below “BBB” indicatdst the security has significant
speculative characteristics. A “BB” rating indicaithat Standard & Poor’s believes the issuer tasdpacity to meet its financial
commitment on the obligation, but adverse busigesslitions could lead to insufficient ability to gtdinancial commitments. Standard &
Poor's may modify its ratings with a “+” or a “-ign to show the obligor’s relative standing witldmajor rating category.

(b) A rating of “Baa” or above indicates an invaent grade rating. A rating below “Baa” is consi&teto have speculative elements. The “1,”
“2,” and “3"” modifiers show the relative standingtfin a major category. A “1” indicates that anightion ranks in the higher end of the
broad rating category, “2” indicates a mid-rangekiag, and “3” indicates the lower end of the catgg

Sources (Uses) of Cas

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
(Millions)
Net cash provided (used) by:
Operating activities $ 63€ $ 79€ % 1,20
Investing activities (1,119 (1,209 (1,55€)
Financing activities 42€ 37 83¢
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ (49 $ (37) $ 49C
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Operating activities
Our net cash provided by operating activities ih2@ecreased from 2012 primarily due to the deer@asur operating results driven by
lower natural gas (including the impact of hedgex) NGL sales revenues.

The decrease in net cash provided by operatingitesi in 2012 from 2011 is primarily due to lowealized commaodity prices.

Investing activitie:

Significant items include expenditures for drillingd completion of approximately $1.0 billion, $biflion and $1.4 billion in 2013,
2012 and 2011, respectively. Also included, arepeds of $36 million from the sale of deep rightthie Powder River Basin in 2013 and $
million from the sale of our holdings in the Barmn®hale and Arkoma Basin in 2012.

Financing activities
Net cash provided by financing activities in 20@8ludes $410 million net borrowings on our creditifity.

Net cash provided by financing activities in 20@2ludes $10 million of a contribution from a thpdrty related to the formation of a
consolidated limited liability company. This compamas formed to hold gathering facilities.

Net cash provided by financing activities in 20@dludes $1.5 billion Note proceeds in November 28dd $159 million in borrowings
from Williams prior to July 2011. Partially offsety these proceeds was a $981 million distributmWilliams in November 2011.
Off-Balance Sheet Financing Arrangements

We had no guarantees of off-balance sheet dehtrtbparties or any other off-balance sheet arramegdgs at December 31, 2013 and
December 31, 2012.
Contractual Obligations

The table below summarizes the maturity dates otontractual obligations at December 31, 2013.

2015 — 2017 -
2014 2016 2018 Thereafter Total
(Millions)
Long-term debt, including current portion:
Principal $ 3 3 41€ $ 40C % 1,10 $ 1,91¢
Interest 96 191 14% 231 661
Operating leases and associated service
commitments:
Drilling rig commitments(a) 10¢ 111 — — 21¢
Other 15 18 15 22 70
Transportation and storage commitments(b) 224 41€ 34t 57¢ 1,56:
Natural gas purchase commitments(c) 3 — — — 3
Qil and gas activities(d) 12z 14t 10t 114 487
Other 16 16 — — 32
Other long-term liabilities, including current
portion:
Physical and financial derivatives(e) 38: 53C 512 1,24( 2,66t
Total $ 971 $ 1,84 $ 152 $ 3,28 $ 7,61¢

(a) Includes materials and services obligations assatiaith our drilling rig contract

(b) Excludes additional commitments totaling $58iam associated with projects for which the ccenpiarty has not yet received satisfactory
regulatory approvals or, for other business readmms not yet begun construction.

(c) Purchase commitments are at market priceshangdurchased natural gas can be sold at marletspiThe obligations are based on marke
information as of December 31, 2013 and contraet@aasumed to remain outstanding for their fulltastual duration. Because market
information changes daily and is subject to vdlgtikignificant changes to the values in this gatg may occur. In 2013, certain parties
converted their gas purchase agreements to firlregag and processing agreements, which servidebavprovided by Williams
Partners. WPX Energy’s gas purchase obligatioradingt $1.2 billion at December 31, 2012 terminaéthe effective date of the new
agreements.
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(d) Includes gathering, processing and otherradl gas related services commitments. Excludedardities associated with asset retirement
obligations, which total $364 million as of DecemBg&, 2013. The ultimate settlement and timing cate precisely determined in
advance; however, we estimate that approximatglgréent of this liability will be settled in thextdive years.

(e) Includes $2.6 billion of physical natural ghesivatives related to purchases at market prities.natural gas expected to be purchased
under these contracts can be sold at market pitargely offsetting this obligation. The obligatefor physical and financial derivatives
are based on market information as of Decembe2@1L3, and assume contracts remain outstandingpdarfull contractual duration.
Because market information changes daily and igstin volatility, significant changes to the vaduin this category may occur.

Effects of Inflation

Although the impact of inflation has been insigeddint in recent years, it is still a factor in theitdd States economy. Operating costs are
influenced by both competition for specialized $e#8 and specific price changes in natural gasN@iLs and other commodities. We tend to
experience inflationary pressure on the cost ofises and equipment as increasing oil and gasgnmease drilling activity in our areas of
operation.

Environmental

Our operations are subject to governmental lawsregdlations relating to the protection of the eoniment, and increasingly strict laws,
regulations and enforcement policies, as well agéuadditional environmental requirements, cousterially increase our costs of operation,
compliance and any remediation that may becomessace

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make
estimates, judgments and assumptions that affegefiorted amounts of assets, liabilities, reverames expenses and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. We believe thatnature of these estimates and assumptionst&ialalue to the subjectivity and judgment
necessary, the susceptibility of such matters &mgh, and the impact of these on our financial itimmdor results of operations.

In our management’s opinion, the more significaporting areas impacted by management’s judgmentestimates are as follows:

Impairments of Long-Lived Assets

We evaluate our long-lived assets for impairmentmvive believe events or changes in circumstancdésaite that we may not be able to
recover the carrying value. Our computations wijizdgments and assumptions that include the uowliged future cash flows, discounted
future cash flows, estimated fair value of the gsa&d the current and future economic environnrenthich the asset is operated.

Due to the drop in natural gas and natural gasdgjfiorward prices during 2013 and more signifibait the fourth quarter, we assessed
our natural gas producing properties and acquinguiaved reserve costs for impairment using estismatéuture cash flows. Significant
judgments and assumptions in these assessmentderestimates of reserves quantities, estimatguwe commodity prices (primarily natu
gas, using a forward NYMEX curve adjusted for lomaal basis differentials) drilling plans, expectapital costs and our estimate of an
applicable discount rate commensurate with theafgke underlying cash flow estimates. Additiopajldgment is used to determine the
probability of sale with respect to assets considdor disposal. The assessment performed idethtiféetain properties with a carrying value in
excess of those undiscounted cash flows and thkinlated fair values. As a result, we recognize@®%5 million of impairment charges in
2013. See Notes 6 and 15 of Notes to ConsolidatexhEial Statements for additional discussion agdiicant inputs into the fair value
determination.

In addition to those lontived assets described above for which impairmbatges were recorded, certain others were revidéarashich
no impairment was required. These reviews inclumtedr domestic producing properties and acquirgatawed reserve costs, and utilized
inputs generally consistent with those describenvabJudgments and assumptions are inherent iastimate of future cash flows used to
evaluate these assets. The use of alternate judgmed assumptions could result in the recognifodifferent levels of impairment charges in
the consolidated financial statements. For othedpeing assets reviewed, but for which impairméwatrges were not recorded, we estimate
that approximately 64 percent could be at riskifguairment if forward natural gas and NGL pricesoas all future periods decline by
approximately 6 percent to 8 percent, on averagepmpared to the forward commodity prices at Ddmar31, 2013. We estimate that
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approximately 28 percent could be at risk for innpaint if forward oil prices across all periods deelby approximately 11 percent to 13
percent.

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgingchivities

Through December 2011, we elected to designatm#jerity of our applicable derivative instrumensscash flow hedges. Beginning in
2012, new commodity derivative contracts that seweconomic hedges of production will not be destied as hedges for accounting purp
as we have elected not to utilize hedge accoumtingew derivatives instruments. Changes in thevidire of derivative instruments, hereafter
referred to as economic hedges or derivatives esipdated as hedges, are recognized as gainsseslimsthe earnings of the periods in which
they occur, accordingly we believe this will resualfuture earnings that are more volatile. Thesafized changes in fair value of cash flow
hedge derivatives recorded in accumulated otheipeoeensive income at December 31, 2012 were régadizéhe end of the first-quarter 2013.

We review our energy contracts to determine whetiey are, or contain, derivatives. Our energywadgives portfolio is largely
comprised of exchange-traded products or like prtsdand the tenure of our derivatives portfolicgkatively short-term, with more than
99 percent of the value of our derivatives portfakpiring in the next 13 months. We further assiessappropriate accounting method for any
derivatives identified, which could include:

» applying mark-tanarket accounting, which recognizes changes ifidinealue of the derivative in earnin
» qualifying for and electing accrual accounting unithe normal purchases and normal sales excepi

» qualifying for and electing cash flow hedge aguting, which recognizes changes in the fair valiihe derivative in other
comprehensive income (to the extent the hedgddstefe) until the hedged item is recognized im&ags for derivatives entered
into prior to 2012.

If cash flow hedge accounting or accrual accounsngpt applied, a derivative is subject to mark¥tarket accounting. Determination of
the accounting method involves significant judgrsearid assumptions, which are further describedibelo

The determination of whether a derivative contrpdlifies as a cash flow hedge included an anabfdigstorical market price
information to assess whether the derivative isetqul to be highly effective in offsetting the célslws attributed to the hedged risk. We also
assessed whether the hedged forecasted transisgtimbable of occurring. This assessment requiseld exercise judgment and consider a
wide variety of factors in addition to our intemcluding internal and external forecasts, his@raxperience, changing market and business
conditions, our financial and operational abilitycarry out the forecasted transaction, the lenfthme until the forecasted transaction is
projected to occur and the quantity of the foremdistansaction. In addition, we compared actudi dasvs to those that were expected from
underlying risk. If a hedged forecasted transadsamt probable of occurring, or if the derivati@ntract is not expected to be highly effect
the derivative does not qualify for hedge accountin

For derivatives designated as cash flow hedgesnug periodically assess whether they continuautdify for hedge accounting. We
prospectively discontinue hedge accounting andgrize future changes in fair value directly in éags if we no longer expect the hedge t
highly effective, or if we believe that the heddetecasted transaction is no longer probable ofioow. If the forecasted transaction becomes
probable of not occurring, we reclassify amounts/fmusly recorded in other comprehensive income éatrnings in addition to prospectively
discontinuing hedge accounting. If the effectivenefsthe derivative improves and is again expetiduk highly effective in offsetting the cash
flows attributed to the hedged risk, or if the fmasted transaction again becomes probable, we mapqxtively redesignate the derivative a
hedge of the underlying risk.

Derivatives for which the normal purchases and rbiales exception has been elected are accownted fin accrual basis. In
determining whether a derivative is eligible foistexception, we assess whether the contract previa the purchase or sale of a commodity
that will be physically delivered in quantities exped to be used or sold over a reasonable peritietinormal course of business. In making
this assessment, we consider numerous factorsidingl the quantities provided under the contracelation to our business needs, delivery
locations per the contract in relation to our ofirgalocations, duration of time between entering tontract and delivery, past trends and
expected future demand and our past practiceswsidros with regard to such contracts. Additionallg, assess whether it is probable that the
contract will result in physical delivery of thernmodity and not net financial settlement.
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Since our energy derivative contracts could be @il for in three different ways, two of which atective, our accounting method
could be different from that used by another p&otya similar transaction. Furthermore, the accimgninethod may influence the level of
volatility in the financial statements associatathwhanges in the fair value of derivatives, asegally depicted below:

Consolidated Statements of Operations Consolidated Balance Sheets
Accounting Method Drivers Impact Drivers Impact
Accrual
Accounting Realizations Less Volatility None No Impact
Cash Flow Hedge Realizations &
Accounting Ineffectiveness Less Volatility Fair Value Changes More Volatility
Mark-to-Market Accounting Fair Value Changes More Volatility Fair Value Changes More Volatility

Our determination of the accounting method doesmpact our cash flows related to derivatives.

Additional discussion of the accounting for enecgytracts at fair value is included in Notes 1 &6df Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Successful Efforts Method of Accounting for Oil an@as Exploration and Production Activities

We use the successful efforts method of accourfitingur oil- and gas-producing activities. Estinthteatural gas and oil reserves and
forward market prices for oil and gas are a sigaifit part of our financial calculations. Followiage examples of how these estimates affect
financial results:

* Anincrease (decrease) in estimated proved alagass, oil and NGL reserves can reduce (increase)nit-of-production
depreciation, depletion and amortization rates; and

* Changes in natural gas, oil and NGL reservedaneard market prices both impact projected futeash flows from our
properties. This, in turn, can impact our periddipairment analyses.

The process of estimating natural gas and oil veses very complex, requiring significant judgmanthe evaluation of all available
geological, geophysical, engineering and econoraia.dAfter being estimated internally, over 99 petwf our domestic reserves estimates at
audited by independent experts. The data may chautggantially over time as a result of numeroatofa, including additional development
cost and activity, evolving production history andontinual reassessment of the viability of praidmcunder changing economic conditions.
As a result, material revisions to existing ressr@stimates could occur from time to time. Suchngka could trigger an impairment of our oil
and gas properties and have an impact on our dapogg; depletion and amortization expense prospegt For example, a change of
approximately 10 percent in our total oil and gaserves could change our annual depreciation, ti@pkend amortization expense between
approximately $80 million and $98 million. The aaltimpact would depend on the specific basins irrezhand whether the change resulted
from proved developed, proved undeveloped or a auatibn of these reserves categories.

Forward market prices, which are utilized in oupairment analyses, include estimates of pricepdoiods that extend beyond those
with quoted market prices. This forward market @iiicformation is consistent with that generallydiseevaluating our drilling decisions and
acquisition plans. These market prices for futleequls impact the production economics underlyithgred gas reserve estimates. The prict
natural gas and oil are volatile and change frorfoddo period, thus impacting our estimates. Sigant unfavorable changes in the forward
price curve could result in an impairment of ourasid gas properties.

We record the cost of leasehold acquisitions asried. Individually significant lease acquisitioosts are assessed annually, or as
conditions warrant, for impairment considering fture drilling plans, the remaining lease term agxknt drilling results. Lease acquisition
costs that are not individually significant are aaggated by prospect or geographically, and thégrodf such costs estimated to be
nonproductive prior to lease expiration is amodipger the average holding period. Changes in ssuraptions regarding the estimates of the
nonproductive portion of these leasehold acquisiticould result in impairment of these costs. Ugetermination that specific acreage will
be developed, the costs associated with that aengagld be impaired. Additionally, our leaseholdtsoare evaluated for impairment if the
proved property costs in the basin are impaired.dapitalized lease acquisition costs, includingts@f acquired unproved reserves, totaled
$382 million at December 31, 2013.
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Contingent Liabilities

We record liabilities for estimated loss contingesgincluding royalty litigation, environmentaldanther contingent matters, when we
assess that a loss is probable and the amoung tfsh can be reasonably estimated. Revisionsntingent liabilities are generally reflected in
income when new or different facts or informati@cbme known or circumstances change that affeqiréagous assumptions with respect to
the likelihood or amount of loss. Liabilities foortingent losses are based upon our assumptionsstinthtes and upon advice of legal cou
engineers or other third parties regarding the gbhoutcomes of the matter. As new developmerdsrarr more information becomes
available, our assumptions and estimates of thaisilities may change. Changes in our assumptiodseatimates or outcomes different from
our current assumptions and estimates could mHyeasiffect future results of operations for anygarlar quarterly or annual period. See
Note 11 of Notes to Consolidated Financial States

Valuation of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

We record deferred taxes for the differences betviiee tax and book basis of our assets as wetisssdr credit carryovers to future
years. Included in our deferred taxes are def@me@ssets resulting from certain investments arsihlbesses that have a tax basis in exce
book basis, from certain separate state lossesaeddn the current and prior years and, effeatiith the spin-off, from certain tax attributes
allocated between us and Williams. We must peralblievaluate whether it is more likely than not widl realize these deferred tax assets an
establish a valuation allowance for those thatatonmeet the more likely than not threshold. Wheseasing the need for a valuation allowance
we consider future reversals of existing taxabhegerary differences, future taxable income exclagif/reversing temporary differences and
carryforwards, and tax-planning strategies thatld,afinecessary, be implemented to acceleratebtaxamounts to utilize expiring
carryforwards. The ultimate amount of deferredaagets realized could be materially different ftbwse recorded, as influenced by potential
changes in jurisdictional income tax laws and tineumnstances surrounding the actual realizatiorelated tax assets.

The determination of our state deferred tax regyildgment as we did not exist as a stand-aloeeifilall states prior to the spin-off and
the state deferred tax can change periodicallycdbarechanges in our operations. Our state deféares based upon our current entity
structure and the jurisdictions in which we operate

See Note 10 of Notes to Consolidated Financiak8tants for additional information.

Fair Value Measurements

A limited amount of our energy derivative assetd kabilities trade in markets with lower availdtyilof pricing information requiring us
to use unobservable inputs and are considered Bewethe fair value hierarchy. For Level 2 trartgats, we do not make significant
adjustments to observable prices in measuring/édire as we do not generally trade in inactive sk

The determination of fair value for our energy dative assets and liabilities also incorporategithe value of money and various credit
risk factors which can include the credit standifithe counterparties involved, master nettingrageaments, the impact of credit enhancemen
(such as cash collateral posted and letters oftratt our nonperformance risk on our energy agiwve liabilities. The determination of the
fair value of our energy derivative liabilities doeot consider noncash collateral credit enhanctsmEar net derivative assets, we apply a
credit spread, based on the credit rating of thmtarparty, against the net derivative asset vhidlh tounterparty. For net derivative liabilities,
we apply our own credit rating. We derive the aregreads by using the corporate industrial cradites for each rating category and building
a curve based on certain points in time for eatthgaategory. The spread comes from the discastof of the individual corporate curves
versus the discount factor of the LIBOR curve. A&&cBmber 31, 2013, the credit reserve is less$hanillion on our net derivative assets and
net derivative liabilities. Considering these fastand that we do not have significant risk from et credit exposure to derivative
counterparties, the impact of credit risk is ngngficant to the overall fair value of our deriwads portfolio.

At December 31, 2013, 92 percent of the fair valieur derivatives portfolio expires in the ne2 honths and more than 99 percent
expires in the next 24 months. Our derivativesfpbat is largely comprised of exchange-traded peidwr like products where price
transparency has not historically been a conceune. 0 the nature of the markets in which we tranaad the relatively short tenure of our
derivatives portfolio, we do not believe it is nesary to make an adjustment for illiquidity. Weulsgly analyze the liquidity of the markets
based on the prevalence of broker pricing and exgdaricing for products in our derivatives poiitol

The instruments included in Level 3 at December2®1,3 , consist of natural gas index transactibasdre used to manage the physical
requirements of our business. The change in theathfair value of instruments included in Level 3
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primarily results from changes in commodity pridesing the month of delivery. There are generatiyantive forward markets or quoted pri
for natural gas index transactions.

For the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 aid &@ recognized impairments of certain assetstbee measured at fair value on
a nonrecurring basis. These impairment measureraemiscluded in Level 3 as they include significanobservable inputs, such as our
estimate of future cash flows and the probabilitialternative scenarios. See Note 15 of Not&3awsolidated Financial Statements.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
Interest Rate Risk

Our interest rate risk exposure is related pringddlour debt portfolio. Our senior notes are fixatk debt in order to mitigate the impact
of fluctuations in interest rates. For our fixeterdebt, $400 million matures in 2017 and $1,100ionimatures in 2022. Interest rates for each
group are 5.25 percent and 6.00 percent, respbctiviee aggregate fair value of the senior notekli&28 million. Borrowings under our cre
facility are based on a variable interest rate @andd expose us to the risk of increasing interatsts. As of December 31, 2013, the weighted
average variable interest rate was 2.27 percetti®f410 million outstanding under the Credit FacAgreement. See Note 9 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Commodity Price Risk

We are exposed to the impact of fluctuations innttaeket price of natural gas, oil and NGLs, as waselbther market factors, such as
market volatility and energy commodity price coatans. We are exposed to these risks in conneutitthour owned energy-related assets,
our long-term energy-related contracts and ourgetgry trading activities. We manage the riskoagged with these market fluctuations
using various derivatives and nonderivative enegdgted contracts. The fair value of derivativetcacts is subject to many factors, including
changes in energy commaodity market prices, thaditjuand volatility of the markets in which therttoacts are transacted and changes in
interest rates. See Notes 15 and 16 of Notes tedlidated Financial Statements.

We measure the risk in our portfolios using a valtieisk methodology to estimate the potential dag-loss from adverse changes in the
fair value of the portfolios. Value at risk requdra number of key assumptions and is not necegsapitesentative of actual losses in fair value
that could be incurred from the portfolios. Ourusat-risk model uses a Monte Carlo method to siteutypothetical movements in future
market prices and assumes that, as a result ofekan commaodity prices, there is a 95 percentatriity that the one-day loss in fair value of
the portfolios will not exceed the value at riskelsimulation method uses historical correlations market forward prices and volatilities. In
applying the value-at-risk methodology, we do mmtsider that the simulated hypothetical movemeffiésthe positions or would cause any
potential liquidity issues, nor do we consider ttianging the portfolios in response to market @@ could affect market prices and could
take longer than a one-day holding period to exedihile a one-day holding period has historichien the industry standard, a longer
holding period could more accurately representtine market risk given market liquidity and our oenedit and liquidity constraints.

We segregate our derivative contracts into tradimgy nontrading contracts, as defined in the follgaparagraphs. We calculate value at
risk separately for these two categories. Contrdessgnated as normal purchases or sales and vatder energy contracts have been
excluded from our estimation of value at risk.

We have policies and procedures that govern odimigeand risk management activities. These polic&r authority and delegation
thereof in addition to control requirements, auihed commodities and term and exposure limitatidadue-at-risk is limited in aggregate and
calculated at a 95 percent confidence level.

Trading

Our trading portfolio consists of derivative comtissentered into for purposes other than econoiyibabging our commodity price-risk
exposure. The fair value of our trading derivativess a net liability of $1 million at December 2D13 and a net asset of $1 million at
December 31, 2012. The value at risk for contrhetd for trading purposes was less than $1 millioBecember 31, 2013 and December 31,
2012.

Nontrading

Our nontrading portfolio consists of derivative tracts that hedge or could potentially hedge theepisk exposure from our natural gas
purchases and sales. The fair value of our deviesithot designated as hedging instruments wasleabiity of $64 million at December 31,
2013 and a net asset of $39 million at Decembe312.

The value at risk for derivative contracts heldrdontrading purposes was $19 million at Decembef813, and $6 million at
December 31, 2012. During the year ended Decenhe¥@® 3, our value at risk for these contracts edrfgom a high of $19 million to a low
of $12 million. The increase in value at risk fr@acember 31, 2012 primarily reflects new derivativatracts entered into to hedge our eq
production.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

MANAGEMENT’'S ANNUAL REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaing adequate internal control over financigloding (as defined in Rules 13a—
15(f) and 15d—15(f) under the Securities Exchangedh 1934). Our internal controls over financieporting are designed to provide
reasonable assurance to our management and BoBitkofors regarding the preparation and fair presgeon of financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generallyepted in the United States. Our internal contr@rdinancial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (i) pertain to thentemiance of records that, in reasonable detaiyrately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of our assets; (ii) provide reasonalturance that transactions are recorded asrtotpeeparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipie®; and that our receipts and expenditures @rggtmade only in accordance with
authorization of our management and Board of Dinesgtand (iii) provide reasonable assurance reggnaiievention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of agsets that could have a material effect on oanfiial statements.

All internal control systems, no matter how welsiimed, have inherent limitations including thegibiity of human error and the
circumvention or overriding of controls. Therefoegen those systems determined to be effectivgparnde only reasonable assurance with
respect to financial statement preparation andepteson.

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our Chief Executive €ffiand Chief Financial Officer,
we assessed the effectiveness of our internal@amier financial reporting as of December 31, 20d8ed on the criteria set forth by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tred@ommission (COSO) imternal Control—Integrated Framewo(k992). Based on
our assessment, we concluded that, as of Decemb@033, our internal control over financial refrmgtwas effective.

Ernst & Young LLP, our independent registered puhticounting firm, has audited our internal contnggr financial reporting, as stated
in their report which is included in this Annualftet on Form 10-K.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of WPX gyeinc.

We have audited WPX Energy, Inc. internal contragdrdfinancial reporting as of December 31, 2013ghleon criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by@oenmittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TweadCommission (1992 framework)
(the COSO criteria). WPX Energy, Inc.’s manageniemneésponsible for maintaining effective internahtrol over financial reporting, and for
its assessment of the effectiveness of internarabover financial reporting included in the acqmnying Management’s Annual Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our resgibility is to express an opinion on the comparigternal control over financial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@d&/nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet dndbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®is:. audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etésting and evaluating the design and operatifegéfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre® considered necessary in the circumstancefeliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed to provide reasonableaaesuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting princip

A company'’s internal control over financial repodiincludes those policies and procedures thai€ftpin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseocfompany; (2) provide reasonable assuranc
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@anith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureh®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witibaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasaabsurance regarding prevention or timely detecfainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzanweterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeénaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, WPX Energy, Inc. maintained, in mkterial respects, effective internal control ofieancial reporting as of December
31, 2013, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
consolidated balance sheets of WPX Energy, Inof &ecember 31, 2013 and 2012, and the relatedbtidaged statements of operations,
comprehensive income (loss), changes in equitycast flows for each of the three years in the pegiaded December 31, 2013, of WPX
Energy, Inc. and our report dated February 27, 264gressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Tulsa, Oklahoma
February 27, 2014
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of WPX gpneinc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of WPX Energy, Inc. as of December 313 20id 2012, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, comprehemsbome (loss), changes in equity and cash flawsdch of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2013. Our audits also inclugedinancial statement schedule listed in the Iratdkem 15.(a). These financial statem
and schedule are the responsibility of the Compamanagement. Our responsibility is to expresspaman on these financial statements and
schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &andbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on Blasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digds in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princied and significant estimates made by managenenelaas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of WI
Energy, Inc. at December 31, 2013 and 2012, anddhsolidated results of its operations and itk ésvs for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2013, in conformity WwitS. generally accepted accounting principles. Alls@ur opinion, the related financial
statement schedule, when considered in relatidinetdasic financial statements taken as a whotsepits fairly in all material respects the
information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), WPX
Energy, Inc.’s internal control over financial refiog as of December 31, 2013, based on critetebéished in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@imgtions of the Treadway Commission (1992 franmrkjvand our report dated
February 27, 2014, expressed an unqualified opithiereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Tulsa, Oklahoma
February 27, 2014
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Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

WPX Energy, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31,

Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $7 and & df December 31, 2013 and 2012,

respectively
Deferred income taxes
Derivative assets
Inventories
Margin deposits
Other
Total current assets
Investments

Properties and equipment, net (successful effoethou of accounting)

Derivative assets

Other noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Equity

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued and other current liabilities
Customer margin deposits payable
Derivative liabilities

Total current liabilities

Deferred income taxes

Long-term debt

Derivative liabilities

Asset retirement obligations

Other noncurrent liabilities

Contingent liabilities and commitments (Note 11)

Equity:
Stockholders’ equity:

Preferred stock (100 million shares authorizedda®$ par value; no shares issued)

Common stock (2 billion shares authorized at $@#&lvalue; 201 million shares issued at
December 31, 2013 and 199.3 million shares issuBéeember 31, 2012)

Additional paid-in-capital
Accumulated deficit

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Total stockholders’ equity

Noncontrolling interests in consolidated subsidiari

Total equity
Total liabilities and equity

2013 2012
(Millions)
$ 99 $ 15¢
53¢ 44%
49 17
50 58
72 66
71 —
45 35
92z 77z
14¢ 14¢
7,241 8,41¢
7 2
114 121
$ 8,42¢ $ 9,45¢
652 50¢
19C 201
55 2
11C 14
1,00 72€
78€ 1,401
1,91¢ 1,50¢
12 1
35¢ 31¢€
13¢ 132
2 2
5,51¢ 5,48
(1,409) (229)
@ 2
4,10¢ 5,26¢
101 108
4,21(C 5,371
$ 8,42¢ $ 9,45¢

See accompanying notes.
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WPX Energy, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
(Millions, except per share amounts)
Revenues:
Product revenues:
Natural gas sales $ 1,09¢ $ 1,364 1,69¢
Oil and condensate sales 64¢ 491 312
Natural gas liquid sales 23C 29¢ 40¢
Total product revenues 1,97 2,15¢ 2,41«
Gas management 891 94¢ 1,42¢
Net gain (loss) on derivatives not designated agée (Note 16) (129 78 29
Other 22 8 11
Total revenues 2,761 3,18¢ 3,88
Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating 30¢ 28¢ 262
Gathering, processing and transportation 432 50€ 487
Taxes other than income 141 111 134
Gas management, including charges for unutilizpelpie capacity 931 99¢ 1,471
Exploration (Note 6) 431 83 12¢€
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 94C 96¢€ 902
Impairment of producing properties and costs oliaegl unproved reserves
(Note 6) 1,05t 22t 367
Gain on sale of Powder River Basin deep rightselealsl (36) — —
General and administrative 28¢ 287 27t
Other—net 17 12 —
Total costs and expenses 4,50¢ 3,46¢ 4,024
Operating income (loss) (1,74¢) (280) (142)
Interest expense (10¢) (102) (119)
Interest capitalized 5 8 9
Investment income, impairment of equity method steeent and other 5 30 26
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeome taxes (1,846 (3449 (229
Provision (benefit) for income taxes (655) (117 (74)
Income (loss) from continuing operations (1,199 (239) (150
Income (loss) from discontinued operations — 22 (142)
Net income (loss) (1,19 (2117) (292)
Less: Net income (loss) attributable to noncoritiglinterests (6) 12 1C
Net income (loss) attributable to WPX Energy, Inc. $ (1,185 $ (223) (302)
Amounts attributable to WPX Energy, Inc.:
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per common stiNote 5):
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ (5.9 $ (2.29) (0.8))
Income (loss) from discontinued operations — 0.11 (0.72)
Net income (loss) $ (5.9) % (1.12) (1.59)
Weighted-average shares 200.t 198.¢ 197.1

See accompanying notes.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (ks)

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
(Millions)

Net income (loss) attributable to WPX Energy, Inc. $ (1,187 $ (223 $ (302)
Other comprehensive income (loss):

Change in fair value of cash flow hedges, net xfaph $ — ¢ 57 $ 262

Net reclassifications into earnings of net castvfleedge gains, net of tax(b) ©)] (274 (217
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax 3) (217) 51
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to WPXrgnelnc. $ (1,189 $ (440) $ (257)

(&) Change in fair value of cash flow hedges tsofiéncome tax of $33 million and $151 million fa012 and 2011, respectively. 2012
includes a $15 million before tax unrealized ghiattwas recognized in net gain (loss) on derivativaet designated as hedges on the

Consolidated Statements of Operations, as the lymmtigtransaction was no longer probable of ocagriisee Note 16).

(b) Net reclassifications into earnings of net castvfleedge realized gains are ne$2 million , $159 million and $120 million of incaertax
for 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Before tavants realized and reclassified to product revenpiemarily natural gas sales
revenues, on the Consolidated Statements of Opasatiere $5 million , $434 million and $331 millifor 2013, 2012 and 2011,

respectively.

See accompanying notes.
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WPX Energy, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity

WPX Energy, Inc., Stockholders

Accumulated

Balance at December 31, 2010 $
Comprehensive income:

Net income (loss)

Other comprehensive income

(loss)
Comprehensive income (loss)
Contribution of Notes Payable to
Williams (Note 3)

Allocation of alternative minimum
tax credit (Note 10)

Net transfers with Williams
Distribution to Williams a portion o
note proceeds

Recapitalization upon contribution
by Williams

Dividends to noncontrolling interes

Stock based compensation, net of
benefit

Balance at December 31, 2011

Comprehensive income:
Net income (loss)

Other comprehensive income
(loss)
Comprehensive income (loss)
Contribution from noncontrolling
interest

Stock based compensation, net of
benefit

Balance at December 31, 2012

Comprehensive income:
Net income (loss)

Other comprehensive incomt
(loss)
Comprehensive income (loss)
Contribution from noncontrolling
interest

Stock based compensation, net of
benefit

Balance at December 31, 2013 $

Capital in Williams’ Other Total
Excess of Accumulated Net Comprehensive Stockholders’ Noncontrolling
Par Value Deficit Investment Income (Loss) Equity Interests(a) Total
(Dollars in millions)
= $ 424 % 16€ 441 % 72 $ 4,48¢
= (302) = (302 10 (292)
e e 51 51 — 51
(241)
2,42( 2,42( 2,42(
98 98 9¢
(29 (25 (25)
(987) (987) (987)
5,45: (5,452 — _
= = = = @ (@)
5 5 5
5,45] — — 21¢ 5,67¢ 81 5,75¢
= (223 = = (223 12 (211)
— — (217) (217) — (219)
(428)
10 1C
30 = = 30 = 3C
5,48 (2293) — 2 5,26¢ 103 5,371
e (1,185 (2,185 (6) (1,19)
— ®) ©) (3)
(1,199
— — — — 4 4
29 e e 29 — 2¢
551¢ $ (2,409 $ — 3 (D) 4,10¢ $ 101 $ 4,21(

(a) Primarily represents the 31 percent of Apco Oil &ad International Inc. owned by oth

See accompanying notes.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows



Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Operating Activities (Millions)
Net income (loss) $ 1,290 $ (211) $ (292
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to @esthcprovided by operating
activities:
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 94C 973 951
Deferred income tax provision (benefit) (645) (160 (17¢)
Provision for impairment of properties and equiptr@rcluding certain
exploration expenses) and investments 1,48 28¢ 694
Amortization of stock-based awards 32 28 5
Gain on sales of assets (a) (42) (42 (@D}
Cash provided (used) by operating assets anditiabil
Accounts receivable (43 68 (200
Inventories (5) 7 3
Margin deposits and customer margin deposit payable (18) 5) (18
Other current assets @) 7 (11
Accounts payable 41 (12¢) 131
Accrued and other current liabilities (22) 12 10
Changes in current and noncurrent derivative assetdiabilities 10€ (32 8
Other, including changes in other noncurrent asssddiabilities 5 (9) 3
Net cash provided by operating activities 63€ 79€ 1,20
Investing Activities
Capital expenditures (b) (1,159 (1,52)) (1,579
Proceeds from sales of assets 49 31C 15
Purchases of investments (©)] 2 (12
Other ©)] 9 13
Net cash used in investing activities (2,117 (1,204 (1,556
Financing Activities
Proceeds from common stock 6 3 —
Proceeds from long-term debt — 6 1,50z
Borrowings on credit facility 97C 50 —
Payments on credit facility (560 (50 —
Contribution from noncontrolling interest 4 10 —
Excess tax benefit of stock based awards — 13 —
Payments for debt issuance costs — — (30
Net increase in notes payable to Williams — — 15¢
Net changes in Williams’ net investment — — (777)
Other 6 5 (15
Net cash provided by financing activities 42¢ 37 83¢
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equisalent (49 (377 49C
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casiaémnts 5) 2 (€N}
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 152 52¢ 37
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 99 $ 152 % 52€

(a) 2013 includes a $36 million gain on sale of BemRiver Basin deep rights leasehold (Note 6)201® includes the gain on the sale
of Barnett Shale and Arkoma Basin (Note 2).

(b) Increase to properties and equipment $ (1,20 $ (1,449 $ (1,64
Changes in related accounts payable and accowsivable 54 (72 69
Capital expenditures $ (1,159 ¢ (1,52) $ (1,579

See accompanying notes.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Description of Business, Basis of Preseritat, and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Description of Busines:

Operations of our company are located in the Urftedes and South America and are organized inteedtic and international
reportable segments. WPX Energy, Inc. was forme2Ditl by The Williams Companies, Inc. (“Williamgt) effect the separation of its
exploration and production business. Williams dbuotied to the Company its investment in certairsglibries related to Williams’ domestic
and international exploration and production busses, collectively referred to as the “Contributidrhe separation was completed on
December 31, 2011 through a pro rata distributio/BX common stock to Williams’ stockholders.

Domestic includes natural gas, oil and NGL develepimproduction and gas management activities éalciat Colorado, New Mexico,
North Dakota, Pennsylvania and Wyoming in the UhBgates. We specialize in development and prooluétom tigh-sands and shale
formations and coal bed methane reserves in treaRaoe, Williston, San Juan, Powder River, Appatatihind Green River Basins. Associated
with our commodity production are sales and manigtictivities, referred to as gas management &esyithat include the management of
various commodity contracts such as transportasitmrage and related derivatives coupled with #he sf our commaodity volumes.

International primarily consists of our ownershipAipco Oil and Gas International Inc. (“Apco”, NABD listed: APAGF), an oil and
gas exploration and production company with agésitn Argentina and Colombia.

The consolidated businesses represented hereirPXsBiergy, Inc., also referred to herein as “WPXtte “Company” is at times
referred to in the first person as “we”, “us” otd.

Basis of Presentatiol

These financial statements are prepared on a ¢dasad basis. Prior to the Contribution, the finahstatements were derived from the
financial statements and accounting records ofi&vils using the historical results of operations laistbrical basis of the assets and liabilities
of the Contribution to WPX. Management believesabhsumptions underlying the financial statemergg@asonable. The financial statements
of 2011 included herein may not necessarily refleetCompany’s results of operations, financialifpars and cash flows in the future or what
its results of operations, financial position aadlt flows would have been had the Company beeand-slone company during 2011. Becaus
a direct ownership relationship did not exist ptmthe Contribution among the various entitieg twanprise the Company, Williams’ net
investment in the Company, excluding notes payabWilliams, has been shown as Williams’ net inwgssht within stockholdes equity in th
consolidated financial statements. In connectiaih wie Contribution, we have reflected the amopnéwviously presented as Williams' net
investment in excess of the par value of our comstook as additional paid-in capital. Transaction2011 with Williams’ other operating
businesses, which generally settled monthly, apgvahas changes in accounts receivable or accoagthfe in the Consolidated Statements o
Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 20tker®tansactions during the period prior to sepamdietween the Company and Williams
which were not part of the notes payable to Wilkamave been identified in the Consolidated Statésn&frEquity as net transfers with
Williams (see Note 3).

Discontinued operations

During the second quarter of 2012, we completecgéthe of our holdings in the Barnett Shale andAdti®ma Basin. We have reported
the results of operations and financial positiothef Barnett Shale and Arkoma Basin operationssg®utinued operations for all periods
presented.

Additionally, see Note 11 for a discussion of cogéncies related to Williams’ former power busingssst of which was disposed in
2007).

Unless indicated otherwise, the information in ates to Consolidated Financial Statements retatesntinuing operations.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include tu®ants of our wholly and majority-owned subsidiarand investments. Companies in
which we own 20 percent to 50 percent of the votiogimon stock, or otherwise exercise significafiu@nce over operating and financial
policies of the company, are accounted for underetjuity method. All material intercompany trangatg have been eliminated.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethie United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfinztttae amounts reported in the consolidatedniie statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results could differ from those esties.

Significant estimates and assumptions which imffeegte financials include:
* Impairment assessments of ldhged asset:
» Valuations of derivative
» Estimation of natural gas and oil reser
» Assessments of litigatiorelated contingencies; a
» Asset retirement obligatior

These estimates are discussed further throughesi thotes.

Cash and cash equivalents

Our cash and cash equivalents balance includesrgmptimarily invested in funds with high-qualighort-term securities and
instruments that are issued or guaranteed by tBeddvernment. These have maturity dates of thimgttms or less when acquired.

Restricted cash

Restricted cash of our domestic operations congfapproximately $21 million and $19 million at &smber 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, primarily related to escrow accowggtablished as part of the settlement agreemehtositain California utilities and is included
in other current and noncurrent assets. Includeadearseparation and distribution agreement witHisivils are indemnifications requiring us to
pay to Williams any net asset (or receive any iadillty) that result upon ultimate resolution bese matters (see Note 11). Additionally,
restricted cash of our international segment césmsisapproximately $6 million and $9 million at @snmber 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively,
associated with various letters of credit that$® @lassified in other current and other noncuressets.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are carried on a gross bagis n@ discounting, less the allowance for doub#fttounts. We estimate the allowance
for doubtful accounts based on existing economiditmns, the financial conditions of the customansl the amount and age of past due
accounts. Receivables are considered past duk jifafgment is not received by the contractual daiedPast due accounts are generally writte
off against the allowance for doubtful accountsyatfter all collection attempts have been exhaugtqabrtion of our receivables are from jc
interest owners of properties we operate. Thugnag have the ability to withhold future revenuebdissements to recover any npayment o
joint interest billings

Inventories

All inventories are stated at the lower of costmarket. Our inventories consist of tubular goods mroduction equipment for future
transfer to wells of $49 million and $42 millionBecember 3l, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Addiiignwe have natural gas in storage
related to our gas management activities of $18aniand $24 million at December 31, 2013 and 20&&pectively, and crude oil production
in transit of $10 million at December 31, 2013.éntory is recorded and relieved using the weighiegtage cost method except for productiol
equipment which is on the specific identificatioetimod. We recognized lower of cost or market wateds on natural gas in storage of $1
million , $11 million and $10 million in 2013, 20k&hd 2011, respectively.

Properties and equipment

Oil and gas exploration and production activities accounted for under the successful efforts ntetBosts incurred in connection with
the drilling and equipping of exploratory wells aapitalized as incurred. If proved reserves atdownd, such costs are charged to explore
expense. Other exploration costs, including geckdgnd geophysical costs and lease rentals argazhéo expense as incurred. All costs
related to development wells, including relatedduiction equipment and lease acquisition costscapéalized when incurred whether
productive or nonproductive.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

Unproved properties include lease acquisition castscosts of acquired unproved reserves. Indilligaggnificant lease acquisition
costs are assessed annually, or as conditionsmaiwa impairment considering our future drilliptans, the remaining lease term and recent
drilling results. Lease acquisition costs thatraweindividually significant are aggregated by grest or geographically, and the portion of suct
costs estimated to be nonproductive prior to lexgdration is amortized over the average holdingoge The estimate of what could be
nonproductive is based on our historical experieroather information, including current drillinggms and existing geological data.
Impairment and amortization of lease acquisitiosts@re included in exploration expense in the Gladeted Statements of Operations. A
majority of the costs of acquired unproved researesassociated with areas to which we or othatymrers have identified significant proved
developed producing reserves. Generally, econoaciovery of unproved reserves in such areas isetatupported by actual production or
conclusive formation tests, but may be confirmeablycontinuing development program. Ultimate resazgwof unproved reserves in areas v
established production generally has greater pibtyathan in areas with limited or no prior drilig activity. If the unproved properties are
determined to be productive, the appropriate rdlatsts are transferred to proved oil and gas ptieseWe refer to unproved lease acquisitior
costs and costs of acquired unproved reservespsued properties.

Other capitalized costs

Costs related to the construction or acquisitiofiedfl gathering, processing and certain othefifees are recorded at cost. Ordinary
maintenance and repair costs are expensed asedcurr

Depreciation, depletion and amortization

Capitalized exploratory and developmental drillewsts, including lease and well equipment and gitde development costs are
depreciated and amortized using the units-of-priddoenethod based on estimated proved developeahdilgas reserves on a field basis for
our domestic properties or on a concession basisuiointernational properties. International casgsien reserve estimates are limited to
production quantities estimated through the lifé¢haf concession. Depletion of producing leasehotdscis based on the units-of-production
method using estimated total proved oil and gasrves on a field basis. In arriving at rates uriderunits-of-production methodology, the
guantities of proved oil and gas reserves are ksitall based on estimates made by our geologidtsmgineers.

Costs related to gathering, processing and ceothigr facilities are depreciated on the stralgig-method over the estimated useful I

Gains or losses from the ordinary sale or retirdméproperties and equipment are recorded in dipgrancome (loss) as either a
separate line item, if individually significant, imcluded in other—net.

Impairment of long-lived assets

We evaluate our long-lived assets for impairmenermvvents or changes in circumstances indicatyjrimanagement’s judgment, that
the carrying value of such assets may not be reablee When an indicator of impairment has occyrveslcompare our management’s
estimate of undiscounted future cash flows attabl# to the assets to the carrying value of thetass determine whether an impairment has
occurred. If an impairment of the carrying valus bacurred, we determine the amount of the impaitmezognized in the financial stateme
by estimating the fair value of the assets andrdiag a loss for the amount that the carrying valxeeeds the estimated fair value.

Proved properties, including developed and und@eslpare assessed for impairment using estimatecefundiscounted cash flows o
field basis. If the undiscounted cash flows ars tean the book value of the assets, then a subsegnalysis is performed using discounted
cash flows.

Costs of acquired unproved reserves are assessiedp@irment using estimated fair value determitiedugh the use of future
discounted cash flows on a field basis and conisigenarket participants’ future drilling plans.

Judgments and assumptions are inherent in our reame&ay’s estimate of undiscounted future cash flamgan asset'’s fair value.
Additionally, judgment is used to determine thehaoility of sale with respect to assets considéoedisposal. These judgments and
assumptions include such matters as the estimatioih and gas reserve quantities, risks associatddthe different categories of oil and gas
reserves, the timing of development and productapgected future commodity prices, capital expemdg, production costs, and appropriate
discount rates.
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

Contingent liabilities

Owing to the nature of our business, we are rolytisgbject to various lawsuits, claims and othercgedings. We recognize a liability in
our consolidated financial statements when we deter that it is probable that a loss has been ieduaind the amount can be reasonably
estimated. If we determine that a loss is probhbtdack information on which to reasonably estienatoss, if any, or if we determine that a
loss is only reasonably possible, we do not recgailiability. We disclose the nature of loss augéncies that are potentially material but for
which no liability has been recognized.

Asset retirement obligations

We record an asset and a liability upon incurrezgpeal to the present value of each expected fatsset retirement obligation (“ARQ”).
These estimates include, as a component of fukpected costs, an estimate of the price that d tharty would demand, and could expect to
receive, for bearing the uncertainties inhererhaobligations, sometimes referred to as a maislepremium. The ARO asset is depreciated
in a manner consistent with the depreciation ofuthderlying physical asset. We measure changédeithiability due to passage of time by
applying an interest method of allocation. This amtds recognized as an increase in the carryinguamof the liability and as a correspond
accretion expense in lease and facility operatiperse included in costs and expenses.

Cash flows from revolving credit facilities

Proceeds and payments related to any borrowingsrund credit facilities are reflected in the fioarg activities of the Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows on a gross basis.

Derivative instruments and hedging activities

We utilize derivatives to manage our commodity @risk. These instruments consist primarily of faiicontracts, swap agreements,
option contracts, and forward contracts involvihgrs- and long-term purchases and sales of a pdysitergy commaodity.

We report the fair value of derivatives, exceptthéor which the normal purchases and normal sxesption has been elected, on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets in derivative asseltslarivative liabilities as either current or norremt. We determine the current and
noncurrent classification based on the timing qfemted future cash flows of individual trades. Wgart these amounts on a gross basis.
Additionally, we report cash collateral receivabdesl payables with our counterparties on a grosis ba

The accounting for the changes in fair value obmmodity derivative can be summarized as follows:

Derivative Treatment Accounting Method
Normal purchases and normal sales exception Accrual accounting
Designated in a qualifying hedging relationship Hedge accounting

All other derivatives Mark-to-market accounting

We may elect the normal purchases and normal sategption for certain short- and long-term purckas®d sales of a physical energy
commodity. Under accrual accounting, any changhérfair value of these derivatives is not refldade the balance sheet after the initial
election of the exception.

For many of our commodity derivatives entered jmtior to January 1, 2012, we designated a hedgilagionship. For a derivative to
qualify for designation in a hedging relationshimust meet specific criteria and we must mainggipropriate documentation. We established
hedging relationships pursuant to our risk managepelicies. We evaluated the hedging relationshipbe inception of the hedge and on an
ongoing basis to determine whether the hedgingioakhip is, and is expected to remain, highly @ffes in achieving offsetting changes in 1
value or cash flows attributable to the underlyiisg being hedged. We also regularly assess wh#tedredged forecasted transaction is
probable of occurring. If a derivative ceases t@bis no longer expected to be highly effectiveif ave believe the likelihood of occurrence of
the hedged forecasted transaction is no longeratebhedge accounting is discontinued prospegtiaeld future changes in the fair value of
the derivative are recognized currently in reveraresosts and operating expenses dependent upamdeelying hedge transaction.

For commodity derivatives designated as a cash fleslge, the effective portion of the change invalue of the derivative is reported
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (“BD&nd reclassified into earnings in the period inahithe hedged item affects earnir
Any ineffective portion of the derivative’'s chanigefair value is recognized
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WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

currently in revenues. Gains or losses deferre®OC| associated with terminated derivatives, deénags that cease to be highly effective
hedges, derivatives for which the forecasted tretiwais reasonably possible but no longer probableccurring, and cash flow hedges that
have been otherwise discontinued remain in AOCIl thre hedged item affects earnings. If it becomexbable that the forecasted transaction
designated as the hedged item in a cash flow hedigeot occur, any gain or loss deferred in AO€lIrécognized in revenues at that time. The
change in likelihood is a judgmental decision thatudes qualitative assessments made by management

Certain gains and losses on derivative instrumiextaded in the Consolidated Statements of Oparatare netted together to a single
gain or loss, while other gains and losses arertegp@n a gross basis. Gains and losses recordadhenbasis include:

* Unrealized gains and losses on all derivatitias are not designated as hedges and for whichawe ot elected the normal
purchases and normal sales exception;

» The ineffective portion of unrealized gains andséxson derivatives that are designated as casthfiolges
» Realized gains and losses on all derivatives gtdedinancially

» Realized gains and losses on derivatives held-dgdling purposes; a

* Realized gains and losses on derivatives enisteds a presontemplated buy/sell arrangem

Realized gains and losses on derivatives that regiysical delivery, as well as natural gas de¢isea which are not held for trading
purposes nor were entered into as a pre-contendbatg'sell arrangement, are recorded on a gross. baseaching our conclusions on this
presentation, we considered whether we act asipahio the transaction; whether we have the ragks rewards of ownership, including credit
risk; and whether we have latitude in establishriges.

Product revenues

Revenues for sales of natural gas, oil and condeisa natural gas liquids are recognized wheptbéuct is sold and delivered.
Revenues from the production of natural gas in @rigs for which we have an interest with otherdoieers are recognized based on the actu:
volumes sold during the period. Any differencesnzetn volumes sold and entitlement volumes, basemlionet working interest, that are
determined to be nonrecoverable through remainindyztion are recognized as accounts receivaldearunts payable, as appropriate. Our
cumulative net natural gas imbalance position basecharket prices as of December 31, 2013 and 2@&2insignificant. Additionally, natural
gas revenues include $5 million , $423 million &326 million in 2013, 2012 and 2011 , respectivefyrealized gains from derivatives
designated as cash flow hedges of our productith so

Gas management revenues and expenses

Revenues for sales related to gas managementtiastiare recognized when the product is sold apgdipally delivered. Our gas
management activities through May 2012 includectipases and subsequent sales to Williams Partrefiseicand shrink gas (see Note 3).
Additionally, gas management activities include it@naging of various natural gas related contisoth as transportation, storage and relate
hedges. The Company also sells natural gas, oiNgids purchased from working interest owners inrafel wells and other area third party
producers. The revenues and expenses relatedse tingrketing activities are reported on a gross lagspart of gas management revenues at
costs and expenses.

Charges for unutilized transportation capacityudeld in gas management expenses were $61 miié6 million and $35 million in
2013, 2012 and 2011 , respectively.

Capitalization of interest

We capitalize interest during construction on petgevith construction periods of at least three thsior a total estimated project cost in
excess of $1 million . The interest rate used uniile 30, 2011 was the rate charged to us by Wilignrough June 30, 2011, at which time ou
intercompany note with Williams was forgiven (seat&3). We did not capitalize interest for the périrom July 1, 2011 to mid November
2011. Beginning November 2011, we began using tighted average rate of our long-term notes payableh were issued in November
2011 (see Note 9).

Income taxes

We file consolidated and combined federal and sietteme tax returns for the Company and its subsies. Through the effective date
the spin-off, the Company’s domestic operationsawecluded in the consolidated and combined federdlstate income tax returns for
Williams, except for certain separate state filinbise income tax provisions for 2011 were
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calculated on a separate return basis for us andulasidiaries, except for certain adjustments.ré¢erd deferred taxes for the differences
between the tax and book basis of our assets dssvielss or credit carryovers to future years.

Employee stock-based compensation

Stock options are valued at the date of award, vdiaes not precede the approval date, and compamsatt is recognized on a straight
line basis, net of estimated forfeitures, overrérquisite service period. The purchase price paresfor stock options may not be less than the
market price of the underlying stock on the datgraht. Stock options generally become exercisabde a three -year period from the date of
grant and generally expire ten years after thetgran

Restricted stock units are generally valued at etarklue on the grant date and generally vestibwvee years. Restricted stock unit
compensation cost, net of estimated forfeituregeiserally recognized over the vesting period straight-line basis.

Through the date of the spin-off, certain employeew~iding direct service to us participated in Mdihs’ common-stock-based awards
plans. The plans provided for Williams’ common-$tdi@sed awards to both employees and Williams’ mamagement directors. The plans
permitted the granting of various types of awaratsuding, but not limited to, stock options andtrieted stock units. Awards were granted for
no consideration other than prior and future sewior based on certain financial performance target

Through the date of the spin-off, Williams chargedfor compensation expense related to stock-bamagensation awards granted to
our direct employees. Stock based compensatioraisasa component of allocated amounts charged Iy Ugilliams for general and
administrative personnel providing services onlmhalf.

In preparation for the spin-off, Williams’ Competisa Committee determined that all outstanding \ills’ equity-based compensation
awards, whether vested or unvested, other thatamdii®g options issued prior to January 1, 2008e-2006 Options”) would convert into
awards with respect to shares of common stockeotttmpany that continues to employ the holder ¥ahg the spin-off. The Pre-2006
Options were converted into options covering bothighs and WPX common stock. The number of shareterlying each award and, with
respect to options, the per share exercise prieadf such award has been adjusted to maintaenpost-spin-off basis, the pre-spin-off
intrinsic value of such awards.

Foreign exchange

Translation gains and losses that arise from exgihaate fluctuations applicable to transactiondgnated in a currency other than the
United States dollar are included in the resultepdrations as incurred.

Earnings (loss) per common share

Basic earnings (loss) per common share is basdideosum of the weighted-average number of commareshoutstanding and vested
restricted stock units. Diluted earnings (loss)@@nmon share includes any dilutive effect of stoptions and nonvested restricted stock unit:
(see Note 5).

Note 2. Discontinued Operations

During the first quarter of 2012, our managemegnead an agreement to divest its holdings in the&&aiShale and the Arkoma Basin.
The transaction closed in second-quarter 2012.| pot@eeds received from the sale were $306 million

Summarized Results of Discontinued Operations

2012 2011
(Millions)
Revenues $ 28 % 11€
Income (loss) from discontinued operations bef@ia gn sale, impairments and income taxes $ 3 $ (15)
Gain on sale 38 —
Impairments — (209
Less: Provision (benefit) for income taxes 13 (82
Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ 22 % (142)
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The impairments in 2011 reflect write-downs toresties of fair value of our holdings in the Barr&tale and the Arkoma Basin.
Impairment charges on our Fort Worth (Barnett Shateperties were $180 million in 2011. Impairmeharges in Arkoma were $29 millidn
2011. These nonrecurring fair value measuremertighafall within Level 3 of the fair value hierarghutilized a probability-weighted
discounted cash flow analysis that was based ennat cash flow models.

Note 3. Transactions with Williams

During the fourth quarter of 2011, the Contributad recapitalization of the Company was complatgeireby common stock held by
Williams converted into approximately 197 millishares of WPX common stock. We also entered imeemgents with Williams in connecti
with our separation. These agreements include:

e A Separation and Distribution agreement for, agother things, the separation from Williams amal distribution of WPX
common stock, the distribution of a portion of tiet proceeds from the debt financing as well asexgents between us and
Williams, including those relating to indemnifiocati;

» Atax sharing agreement, providing for, amortgeothings, the allocation between Williams and Wit Xederal, state, local and
foreign tax liabilities for periods prior to thesdiibution and in some instances for periods dfterdistribution;

» An employee matters agreement discussed belov
* Atransition services agreement for one yelowing separatiot

Personnel and related services

As previously discussed, our domestic operationgwentributed to WPX Energy, Inc. on July 1, 20@h. June 30, 2011, certain enti
that were contributed to us on July 1, 2011 withdfem the Williams’ benefit plans and terminatéeit personnel services agreements with
Williams’ payroll companies.

Simultaneously, two new administrative servicete@giowned and controlled by Williams executed p&nrsonnel services agreements
with the payroll companies and joined the Williaptans as participants. The effect of these trarmasts that none of the companies
contributed to WPX Energy in June 2011 had any eggss. Through December 30, 2011, these servidesmmployed all personnel that
provided services to the Company and remained ownddcontrolled by Williams.

In connection with the spin-off, we entered intoEEmployee Matters Agreement with Williams thatfeeth our agreements with
Williams as to certain employment, compensation lzemkfits matters. The Employee Matters Agreememtiges for the allocation and
treatment of assets and liabilities arising outmiployee compensation and benefit programs in wiickemployees participated prior to
January 1, 2012. In connection with the spin-of, pvovided benefit plans and arrangements in whichemployees will participate going
forward. Generally, other than with respect to ggoompensation (discussed below), from and a#ieudry 1, 2012, we sponsored and
maintained employee compensation and benefit pnagralating to all employees who transferred téras Williams in connection with the
spin-off through the contribution of two newly dsliahed service entities that employees of Williamese moved to prior to the spin-off. The
Employee Matters Agreement provides that Willianils semain solely responsible for all liabilitiesxder The Williams Companies Pension
Plan, The Williams Companies Retirement Restord@ilam and The Williams Companies Investment Plas.Rllo assets and/or liabilities
under any of those plans transferred to us or eoefit plans and our employees ceased active jpaticn in those plans as of January 1, 2!

All outstanding Williams equity awards (other th&tnck options granted prior to January 1, 2006J bglour employees as of the spin-
off were converted into WPX equity awards, issuetspant to a plan that we established (see Notdriagdition, outstanding Williams stock
options that were granted prior to January 1, 28@6held by our employees and Williams’ other eiygés as of the date of the spin-off were
converted into options to acquire both WPX commioglsand Williams common stock, in the same praporas the number of shares of
WPX common stock that each holder of Williams commtock received in the spin-off. The conversionmaéned the same intrinsic value as
the applicable Williams equity award as of the ddtthe conversion.

Through the date of the spaff, Williams charged us for the payroll and behefists associated with operations employees (ezfd¢o a:
direct employees) and carried the obligations fanynemployee-related benefits in its financialestants, including the liabilities related to
employee retirement and medical plans. Our shatieoske costs was charged to us through affilidiedps and reflected in lease and facility
operating and general and administrative withirtsasd expenses in the accompanying Consolidatedrénts of Operations.
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In addition, Williams charged us for certain emm@eyg of Williams who provided general and administeaservices on our behalf
(referred to as indirect employees). These changes either directly identifiable or allocated tar @perations. Direct charges included goods
and services provided by Williams at our requedibdated general corporate costs were based oretative usage of the service or on a three
factor formula, which considers revenues; properied equipment; and payroll. Our share of direcegal and administrative expenses and
our share of allocated general corporate expenasseflected in general and administrative exp@nfiee accompanying Consolidated
Statements of Operations. In management’s estimatie allocation methodologies used were reaseraid resulted in a reasonable
allocation to us of our costs of doing businessiired by Williams.

Other arrangements with Williams or its affiliates
We also have operating activities with Williams tRars and another Williams subsidiary. Beginninguday 1, 2012, Williams and its
subsidiaries were no longer related parties, tiheeadnly amounts related to 2011 are discloseélaged parties. For 2011, the following were
considered related party transactions. Our reveimeégde revenues from the following types of traetsons:
e Sales of NGLs related to our production to Viiitis Partners at market prices at the time of salérecluded within our oil and gas
sales revenues; and

e Sales to Williams Partners and another Williaulsidiary of natural gas procured by WPX EnergyKdtng for those companies’
fuel and shrink replacement at market prices atithe of sale and included in our gas managemeehrges.

Our costs and operating expenses include the folpwervices provided by Williams Partners:

» Gathering, treating and processing services useleral contracts for our production primarihtiie San Juan and Piceance Basins;
and

» Pipeline transportation for both our oil and gates and gas management activities which incladetmitments totaling $401 million
at December 31, 2011.

We have managed a transportation capacity corfoa@Yilliams Partners. To the extent the transpatais not fully utilized or does not
recover full-rate demand expense, Williams Partngraburses us for these transportation costs.€elt@mbursements to us totaled
approximately $11 million for the year ended Decentil, 2011, and are included in gas managemeahves. We signed an agreement with
Williams Partners under which these contracts vassigned to them effective May 1, 2012.

Prior to December 1, 2011, we participated in \Aifis’ centralized approach to cash management arfthtncing of its businesses.
Daily cash activity from our domestic operationsswi@nsferred to or from Williams on a regular basid was recorded as increases or
decreases in the balance due under unsecured paynizotes we had in place with Williams throughe)80, 2011, at which time the notes
were cancelled by Williams.

The amount due to Williams at the time of canceltatvas $2.4 billion and is reflected as an incegasowner’s net investment. Through
fourth-quarter 2011, an additional $162 million veasicelled and reflected as an increase in owmet investment. The notes reflected inte
based on Williams’ weighted average cost of debtsarch interest was added monthly to the note ipliwcThe interest rate for the notes
payable to Williams was 8.08 percent at June 30120

On August 25, 2011, we entered into a 19éar lease for our present headquarters offide Williams Headquarters Building Compa
a direct subsidiary of Williams. We estimate thewal rent payable by us under the lease to be ajppately $4 million per year.
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Below is a summary for 2011 of the transactionfiWifilliams or its affiliates (including amounts diiscontinued operations) discussed
above:

2011
(Millions)

Product revenues—sales of NGLs to Williams Partners $ 25¢
Gas management revenues—sales of natural gaselcarfd shrink to Williams Partners and another Mfills subsidiary 58€
Lease and facility operating expenses from Williadirect employee salary and benefit costs 21
Gathering, processing and transportation expese $ervices with Williams Partners:

Gathering and processing 29¢

Transportation 44
General and administrative from Williams:

Direct employee salary and benefit costs 111

Charges for general and administrative services 62

Allocated general corporate costs 62

Other 1€
Interest expense on notes payable to Williams 96
Note 4. Investment Income and Other
Investment income

Years Ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011
(Millions)

Equity earnings- Petrolera Entre Lomas S.A. $ 19 $ 26 $ 20
Equity earnings- other 4 4 4
Impairment of equity method investment in AppalachBasin (20 — —
Other 2 — 2
Total investment income and other $ 5 3¢ % 26

The nature of the assets in the equity method tmes in the Appalachian Basin is such that undemal circumstances an entity would
capitalize and evaluate the assets as part ofattuping properties. Therefore, our ability to reeothe carrying amount of our investment lies
in the value of our producing properties that méilthe assets of the entity. As a result of the82@tpairment of the producing properties in the
Appalachian Basin, we recorded an impairment oftingity method investment in 2013.

Investments
December 31,
2013 2012
(Millions)
Petrolera Entre Lomas S.A.—40.8% $ 128 $ 10¢
Other 20 36
$ 145 $ 14¢E

Petrolera Entre Lomas S.A. operates several dewelopconcessions in South America. Other is coragrid investments in
miscellaneous gas gathering interests in the UrStates.

Dividends and distributions received from compaiiesounted for by the equity method were $7 milli&i2 million and $17 million in
2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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Note 5. Earnings (Loss) Per Common Share from Contuing Operations

The following table summarizes the calculatioreafnings per share.

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
(Millions, except per-share amounts)

Income (loss) from continuing operations attriblgaio WPX Energy, Inc.
available to common stockholders for basic andeliliearnings (loss) per

common share $ 1,18t $ (245 $ (160
Basic weighted-average shares 200.t 198.¢ 197.1
Diluted weighted-average shares 200.t 198.¢ 197.1
Earnings (loss) per common share from continuirgyaions:

Basic $ (5.97) $ (1239 $ (0.8))
Diluted $ (5.9 $ (1.29 $ (0.87)

The following table includes amounts that have b®eriuded from the computation of diluted earnipgscommon share as their
inclusion would be antidiltive due to our loss fr@antinuing operations attributable to WPX Enellgyg,

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
(Millions)
Weighted-average nonvested restricted stock undsaavards 2.8 1. 2.6
Weighted-average stock options 1.1 1.C 1.2

On December 31, 2011, 197.1 million shares of oanrmon stock were distributed to Williams’ shareteoidin conjunction with our
spin-off. For comparative purposes, and to progideore meaningful calculation for weighted aversiggres, we have assumed this amount c
common stock to be outstanding as of the beginoirgP11 in the calculation of basic and diluted gitéd average shares.

The table below includes information related tacktoptions that were outstanding at December 3132M0d 2012 but have been

excluded from the computation of weighted-averageksoptions due to the option exercise price editggthe fourth quarter weighted-
average market price of our common shares.

2013 2012

Options excluded (millions) 0.4 1.2
Weighted-average exercise price of options excluded $ 20.2¢ % 18.1
Exercise price range of options excluded $20.21 -$20.9° $16.46 -$20.9°
Fourth quarter weighted-average market price(a) $ 19.97 $ 16.1¢

(a) Our stock began trading on the New York Stegkhange on January 3, 2012; therefore, a fourtintguweighted-average market price is
not available for 2011.

84




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

Note 6. Asset Sales, Impairments and Exploration Erenses

In 2013, we recorded a total of $1.4 billion in iampnent charges of which $1,055 million is recordedh separate line on the
Consolidated Statements of Operations, $317 milancluded in exploration expense and $20 milimmcluded in investment income and
other (see Note 4). These impairments are discdasier in the sections below.

Impairments and Asset Sale

The following table presents a summary of significgains or losses reflected in impairment of paidg properties and costs of acqui
unproved reserves, gain on sale, and other—neinngtists and expenses. These significant adjusghaeatprimarily associated with our
domestic operations.

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
(Millions)
Impairment of producing properties and costs oLaegl unproved reserves(a) $ 1,05 $ 22t ¢ 367
Gain on sale of Powder River Basin deep rightsclealsl $ € % — ¢ —
Net gain on sales of other assets $ 4 3 4 $ 1

(a) Excludes unproved leasehold property impairmengréimation and expiration included in exploratiotpenses

As a result of declines in forward natural gasgsiprimarily during the fourth-quarter 2013 as cameg to forward prices as of
December 31, 2012, we performed impairment assegsro&our proved producing properties and capgitalicost of acquired unproved
reserves. Accordingly, we recorded the followingp@mments during 2013:

e $772 millionimpairment in the fourth quarter of proved prodgcail and gas properties in the Appalachian Bi

*  $192 million impairment in the fourth quartecinding $107 million of proved producing oil andsgaroperties and $85 million of the
capitalized costs of acquired unproved reservéisarPowder River Basin;

» $88 million impairment in the Piceance Basinliing impairments of capitalized costs of acquivegroved reserves of $19 million
and $69 million in the third and fourth quarteesspectively, in the Kokopelli area; and,

*  $3 millionimpairment in the fourth quarter on property in @unbia

As a result of declines in forward natural gas matliral gas liquids prices during 2012 as comptrddrward natural gas and natural «
liquids prices as of December 31, 2011, we perfdrmgairment assessments of our proved produciogegrties and capitalized cost of
acquired unproved reserves during 2012. Accordingl/recorded impairments of $48 milliohproved producing oil and gas properties in
Green River Basin. Additionally, we recorded altofe$102 million and $75 million in impairments o#pitalized costs of acquired unproved
reserves primarily in the Powder River Basin arzeBnce Basin, respectively. Our impairment analys#gsded an assessment of
undiscounted and discounted future cash flows, kvbansidered information obtained from drillinghet activities and reserves quantities |
Note 15).

As part of our assessment for impairments primaegulting from declining forward natural gas psickiring the fourttguarter 2011, w
recorded a $276 million impairment of proved pradgwil and gas properties in the Powder River Bésee Note 15). Additionally, we
recorded a $91 million impairment of our capitatiz=ost of acquired unproved reserves in the PoRder Basin.

Our impairment analyses included an assessmemtdi$epunted (except for the costs of acquired wgaaeserves) and discounted
future cash flows, which considered informationadteéd from drilling, other activities and naturalsyeserve quantities (see Note 15).

In October 2013, we completed the sale of deefgilgasehold on approximately 140,000 net acréseifPowder River Basin for $36
million . This sale did not include our producingat bed methane assets in the Powder River Basin.

85




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

Exploration Expense:
The following table presents a summary of exploragxpenses.

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
(Millions)
Geologic and geophysical costs $ 22 % 21 % 18
Dry hole costs 7 4 13
Unproved leasehold property impairment, amortizatiad expiration 40z 58 95
Total exploration expenses $ 431 $ 83 $ 12¢€

Dry hole costs in 2011 reflect an $11 million dgldnexpense in connection with a Marcellus Shalkiw&olumbia County,
Pennsylvania.

Unproved leasehold impairment, amortization andratpn in 2013 includes a $317 million impairméntestimated fair values of
Appalachia leasehold, while 2011 includes a $50anilrite-off of leasehold costs associated wightain portions of our Columbia County,
Pennsylvania acreage that we did not plan to dev@lbe $317 million impairment is associated withi mnpairment of the producing
properties in the Appalachian Basin.

Note 7. Properties and Equipment
Properties and equipment is carried at cost andisisnof the following:

ESJiSITé?Lt”ed December 31,
Life(a)
(Years) 2013 2012
(Millions)

Proved properties (b) $ 11,47¢ $ 11,267
Unproved properties (c) 427 1,15¢
Gathering, processing and other facilities 15-25 22k 247
Construction in progress (c) 382 497
Other 3-40 18C 172
Total properties and equipment, at cost 12,68¢ 13,33¢
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortizatio (5,445 (4,927
Properties and equipment—net $ 7241 $ 8,41¢

(a) Estimated useful lives are presented as of Decethet013
(b) Proved properties are depreciated, depletddaanortized using the units-pfoduction method (see Note
(c) Unproved properties and construction in progreesiat yet subject to depreciation and deple

Unproved properties consist primarily of non-pradgdeasehold in the Appalachian Basin and thei®¥ilh Basin and costs of acquired
unproved reserves in the Powder River and PiceBasms.

Construction in progress includes $15 million irl2@nd $44 million in 2012 related to wells locaitethe Powder River Basin. In order
to produce gas from the coal seams, an extendéatipsfrdewatering is required prior to natural gasduction. Additionally, construction in
progress in 2013 includes $24 million related tpleratory well costs pending the determination rmivied reserves.

Asset Retirement Obligations

Our asset retirement obligations relate to prodweirlls, gas gathering well connections and rel&aeiities. At the end of the useful |i
of each respective asset, we are legally obligatediug producing wells and remove any relatedasg@fequipment and to cap gathering well
connections at the wellhead and remove any refatglity surface equipment.
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A rollforward of our asset retirement obligations the years ended 2013 and 2012 is presented below

2013 2012
(Millions)
Balance, January 1 $ 321 % 28¢
Liabilities incurred during the period 14 19
Liabilities settled during the period (11 @)
Estimate revisions 17 Q)
Accretion expense(a) 23 21
Balance, December 31 $ 364 % 321
Amount reflected as current $ 6 $ 5

(a) Accretion expense is included in lease and faadiligrating expense on the Consolidated Statemétpearations

Estimate revisions in 2013 are primarily associatét increases in anticipated plug and abandonmests.
Note 8. Accounts Payable and Accrued and Other Cuent Liabilities

Accounts Payable

December 31,

2013 2012
(Millions)

Trade $ A RS 20¢
Accrual for capital expenditures 237 12¢€
Royalties 13C 10€
Cash overdrafts 35 34
Other 37 34
$ 65z % 50¢

Accrued and other current liabilities

December 31,

2013 2012
(Millions)
Taxes other than income taxes $ 41 % 54
Accrued interest 43 42
Compensation and benefit related accruals 52 52
Other, including other loss contingencies 54 53
$ 19C $ 201
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Note 9. Debt and Banking Arrangements
As of the indicated dates, our debt consisted ®fdtiowing:

December 31,

2013(a) 2012 (a)
(Millions)
5.250% Senior Notes due 2017 $ 40C $ 40C
6.000% Senior Notes due 2022 1,10C 1,10C
Credit facility agreement 41C —
Apco 8 8
Other 1 2
Total debt $ 1,91¢ $ 1,51(C
Less: Current portion of long-term debt 3 2
Total long-term debt $ 191¢ $ 1,50¢

(a) Interest paid on debt totaled $91 million & millionfor 2013 and 2012, respective

Senior Notes

In November 2011, we issued $1.5 billion in fackigeSenior Notes (“the Notes”). The Notes wereeslsunder an indenture between us
and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.&s trustee. The net proceeds from the offering@®Notes were approximately
$1.481 billion after deducting the initial purchesaliscounts and our offering expenses. We reth$&0 million of the net proceeds from the
issuance of the Notes and distributed the remaiofitre net proceeds from the issuance of the Namgzoximately $981 million , to Williams
in connection with the Contribution.

Optional RedemptionWe have the option, prior to maturity, in the castéhe 2017 notes, and prior to October 15, 202idh is three
months prior to the maturity date of the 2022 npieshe case of the 2022 notes, to redeem allpmriion of the Notes of the applicable series
at any time at a redemption price equal to thetgres (i) 100% of their principal amount and (ie discounted present value of 100ftheir
principal amount and remaining scheduled interagtnents, in either case plus accrued and unpadesttto the redemption date. We also
have the option at any time on or after October2021 , to redeem the 2022 notes, in whole or iy paa redemption price equal to 100% of
their principal amount, plus accrued and unpaidragt thereon to the redemption date.

Change of Control.If we experience a change of control (as defimetthé indenture governing the Notes) accompanied tating
decline with respect to a series of Notes, we rofist to repurchase the Notes of such series éi6léfltheir principal amount, plus accrued
and unpaid interest.

Covenants.The terms of the indenture restrict our abilitgldine ability of our subsidiaries to incur additdmdebtedness secured by
liens and to effect a consolidation, merger or sakubstantially all our assets. The indenture adgjuires us to file with the trustee and the
SEC certain documents and reports within certaie fimits set forth in the indenture. However, thémiitations and requirements will be
subject to a number of important qualifications ardeptions. The indenture does not require thet@aance of any financial ratios or
specified levels of net worth or liquidity.

Events of DefaultEach of the following is an “Event of Default” ugrdthe indenture with respect to the Notes of amies:

(1) a default in the payment of interest on theddavhen due that continues for 30 days ;

(2) a default in the payment of the principal ooy premium, if any, on the Notes when due at thtaked maturity, upon redemption, or
otherwise;

(3) failure by us to duly observe or perform anlyestof the covenants or agreements (other thar thiescribed in clause (1) or

(2) above) in the indenture, which failure contiadier a period of 60 days , or, in the case ofréiporting covenant under the indenture,
which failure continues for a period of 90 dayfterathe date on which written notice of such fegllnas been given to us by the trustee;
provided, however, that if such failure is not dalpaof cure within such 60-day or 90-day periodthescase may be, such 60-day or 90-
day period, as the case may be, will be autométical
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extended by an additional 60 days so long as ¢ $ailure is subject to cure and (ii) we are usinghimercially reasonable efforts to cure
such failure; and

(4) certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency orgamization described in the indenture.

Notes Registratiorin June 2012, we completed an exchange offer wigesebexchanged our privately-placed Notes for pkiacipal
amounts of registered 5.250% Senior Notes due 288/6.000% Senior Notes due 2022. The exchangefaffded our obligations under the
registration rights agreement that we enteredastpart of the November 2011 issuance.

Credit Facility Agreement

During 2011, we entered into a new $1.5 billiorefiyear senior unsecured revolving credit facéityeement (the “Credit Facility
Agreement”). Under the terms of the Credit Faciffgreement and subject to certain requirementsnag request an increase in the
commitments of up to an additional $300 milliondither commitments from new lenders or increasednsitments from existing lenders. As
of December 31, 2013, the weighted average variatdeest rate was 2.27 percent on the $410 mithatstanding under the Credit Facility
Agreement. Subsequent to December 31, 2013, wellmvewed an additional net amount of $195 milliowder the Credit Facility
Agreement.

Interest on borrowings under the Credit Facilityrdgment will be payable at rates per annum equat tour option: (1) a fluctuating
base rate equal to the Alternate Base Rate pluappkcable Rate, or (2) a periodic fixed rate dqod_IBOR plus the Applicable Rate. The
Alternate Base Rate will be the highest of (i) theéeral funds rate plus 0.5 percent , (ii) the RriRate, and (iii) one-month LIBOR plus 1.0
percent . The Applicable Rate changes dependinghich interest rate we select and our credit ratikdgitionally, we will be required to pay
a commitment fee based on the unused portion afgh@mitments under the Credit Facility Agreement.

Under the Credit Facility Agreement, prior to theearrence of the Investment Grade Date (as defiedalv), we will be required to
maintain a ratio of net present value of projedtadre cash flows from proved reserves to Constdidldndebtedness (each as defined in the
Credit Facility Agreement) of at least 1.50 to 1.8@t present value is determined as of the ergholf fiscal year and reflects the present
value, discounted at 9 percemtf projected future cash flows of domestic proeddnd gas reserves (such cash flows are adjbstedlect the
impact of hedges, our lenders’ commodity price dasts, and, if necessary, to include only a porioour reserves that are not proved
developed producing reserves). Additionally, theraf debt to capitalization (defined as net wasths debt) will not be permitted to be gre
than 60% We were in compliance with our debt covenanbgatis of December 31, 2013. Investment Grade Dasmsthe first date on whi
our long-term senior unsecured debt ratings are BBBetter by S&P or Baa3 or better by Moody’stfwut negative outlook or negative
watch), provided that the other of the two ratirgat least BB+ by S&P or Bal by Moody’s.

The Credit Facility Agreement contains customapresentations and warranties and affirmative, megaind financial covenants which
were made only for the purposes of the Credit Bgdlgreement and as of the specific date (or dJatesforth therein, and may be subject to
certain limitations as agreed upon by the contnggbiarties. The covenants limit, among other thittgs ability of our subsidiaries to incur
indebtedness, make investments, loans or advandesrder into certain hedging agreements; ourtaltdi merge or consolidate with any
person or sell all or substantially all of our dsge any person, enter into certain affiliate s@stions, make certain distributions during the
continuation of an event of default and allow mialezthanges in the nature of our business. In eadithe representations, warranties and
covenants contained in the Credit Facility Agreetmeay be subject to standards of materiality applie to the contracting parties that differ
from those applicable to investors.

The Credit Facility Agreement includes customargrds of default, including events of default relgtto non-payment of principal,
interest or fees, inaccuracy of representationswaardanties in any material respect when made amwdeemed made, violation of covenants,
cross payment-defaults, cross acceleration, batdygnd insolvency events, certain unsatisfied foelgts and a change of control. If an event
of default with respect to us occurs under the Eeatility Agreement, the lenders will be able¢ominate the commitments and accelerat
maturity of any loans outstanding under the CrEditility Agreement at the time, in addition to theercise of other rights and remedies
available.

Letters of Credi

In addition to the Notes and Credit Facility Agremt) WPX has entered into three bilateral, uncomeahietter of credit (“LC")
agreements. These LC agreements provide WPX thitydbimeet various contractual requirements arwbiporate terms similar to those
found in the Credit Facility Agreement. At DecemBér 2013 a total of $361 million in letters of ditthave been issued.
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Apco

Apco had a loan agreement with a financial ingttufor a $10 million bank line of credit. As of Pember 31, 2013, Apco had borrowec
$8 million under this banking agreement. Princgralounts will be repaid in installments through 20T#is debt agreement contains
covenants that restrict or limit, among other tlsingur ability to create liens supporting indebtesh) purchase or sell assets outside the
ordinary course of business, and incur additioehitd

Note 10. Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes
The provision (benefit) for income taxes from cantng operations includes:

Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
(Millions)
Provision (benefit):
Current:
Federal $ 29 $ 48 $ 49
State 1 3 7
Foreign 18 14 1C
(20 65 66
Deferred:
Federal (60¢) (162) (139
State (52 (13 @
Foreign 14 (D] —
(645) (17€) (140
Total provision (benefit) $ (655 ¢ (111 $ (74)
Reconciliations from the provision (benefit) focome taxes from continuing operations at the fddgadutory rate to the realized
provision (benefit) for income taxes are as follows
Years Ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011
(Millions)
Provision (benefit) at statutory rate $ (64€) $ (120 $ (79)
Increases (decreases) in taxes resulting from:
State income taxes (net of federal benefit) (110 (10) 5)
State income change in valuation allowance (n&aéral benefit) 80 3 —
Effective state income tax rate change (net ofri@d®senefit) (©) — 9
Alternative minimum tax credits — 11 —
Argentina capital tax (net of federal benefit) 10 — —
Foreign operations 5 4 —
Other 9 1 1
Provision (benefit) for income taxes $ (655 ¢ (111 $ (74)
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Significant components of deferred tax liabiliteesd deferred tax assets are as follows:

December 31,

2013 2012
(Millions)
Deferred tax liabilities:
Properties and equipment $ 96z $ 1,652
Other, net 36 19
Total deferred tax liabilities 99¢ 1,671
Deferred tax assets:
Accrued liabilities and other 17¢ 17¢€
Alternative minimum tax credits 76 99
Loss carryovers 89 31
Other 21 —
Total deferred tax assets 362 30€
Less: valuation allowance 102 19
Total net deferred tax assets 26( 287
Net deferred tax liabilities $ 73¢ % 1,38¢

Net cash refunds for domestic income taxes weren§ifidn in 2013 while net cash payments were $4llion and $10 million in 2012
and 2011, respectively. Additionally, payments mdidectly to foreign taxing authorities were $14limn , $11 million and $10 million in
2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

As of December 31, 2013, the Company has approeignii14 million of federal net operating loss ("N{pcarryovers which begin
expiring after 2033, as well as approximately $&2Bion of state NOL carryovers, primarily in Pesyivania, of which more than 90 percent
expire after 2029 .

Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeime taxes includes foreign income of $50 millié@b2 million and $40 million in
2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively. This incométigatable to our 69 percent investment in Apc@ayman Islands corporation with
operations in Argentina and Colombia. The statutocpme tax rate in Argentina is 35 percent while tate in Colombia is 25 percent with an
additional 9 percent for certain items.

We have recorded valuation allowances against gféax assets attributable primarily to our operstin Pennsylvania and Apco's
operations in Colombia. In determining whetheraoord a valuation allowance we assess availabiéy@and negative evidence to evaluate
whether it is more likely than not that we will liea the benefit of a deferred tax asset. We hastetically generated NOLs in Pennsylvania
where we file separately, plus they have an anliméhtion that impacts our ability to use NOL cgovers to reduce future taxable income in
Pennsylvania. Apco has historically generated N@®&s its Colombia operations. As a result of ousessment of available evidence,
valuation allowances were recorded to reduce razedriax assets, net of federal benefit, to an arnthat will more likely than not be realiz
by the Company.

Undistributed earnings of Apco at December 31, 2@%8luding amounts related to Apco's equity inwestt in Petrolera Entre Lomas
S.A. ("Petrolera") totaled approximately $76 mitlioNo provision for deferred U.S. income taxes l@esn made for those undistributed
earnings because it is our intent to reinvest Apearnings in its operation in Argentina and Col@mb.S income taxes have been accrued a:
required by GAAP, however, to the extent book bazieeds tax basis in Apco's equity investmeneindkera.

In September 2013, the Argentine government endaterkform legislation related to dividends anditd gains which will apply to the
Argentine operations of Apco. The new 10 percewitddnd tax will be accrued by Apco when dividends @aid by its Argentine investments
in future periods. The capital gains tax appliethsale of Argentine securities by a non-Argentigsident, such as Apco, making such sales
subject to an effective 13.5 percent tax on thegproceeds. As a result, Apco recorded approxiyn@iel million of foreign deferred tax
expense during third quarter 2013 for the exces& basis over tax basis in its equity investmerRetrolera, of which approximately $12
million relates to basis differences that occumpadr to 2013. This accrual was partially offsetdpproximately $4 million of U.S. deferred tax
benefit recorded by WPX related to the additionajektine tax.
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Employee share-based compensation attributablestesxercise of stock options and vesting of rastlistock is deductible by us for tax
purposes. To the extent these tax deductions exbeqateviously accrued deferred tax benefit festhitems the additional tax benefit is not
recognized under GAAP until the deduction redueesent taxes payable. Since the additional tax fitesh@es not reduce our current taxes
payable for 2013, these tax benefits are not iredud the Company’s loss carryovers deferred tagta3 he additional tax benefit deductible
for tax purposes but not included in our loss aareys deferred tax asset as of December 31, 2@dl@da$7 million .

Through the effective date of the spin-off, Decenftig 2011, the Company’s domestic operations wededed in the consolidated and
combined federal and state income tax returns fillidivis, except for certain separate state filinfise income tax provision for 2011 has beer
calculated on a separate return basis for the Coyngad its consolidated subsidiaries, except faageadjustments such as alternative
minimum tax calculated at the consolidated leveWilliams. Effective with the spin-off, Williams ainthe Company entered into a tax sharing
agreement which governs the respective rightsprespilities and obligations of each company, #o¢ periods prior to the spin-off.

In connection with the spin-off, alternative minimuax credits were estimated and allocated betWéiliams and the Company
effective December 31, 2011. This resulted in flexation to the Company of a $98 million deferted asset with a corresponding increase t
additional paid-in-capital. Subsequent to the ggfinWilliams notified the Company of certain castions that resulted in $15 million of
reductions in the alternative minimum tax credibedted to the Company of which $11 million is duetion of the benefit for income taxes in
2012.

Pursuant to our tax sharing agreement with Williawes will remain responsible for the tax from awatijustments related to our busines:
for periods prior to the spin-off. During the thigdarter of 2012, Williams finalized settlementshathe IRS for 2009 and 2010. We were
recently notified that the IRS has commenced aiit afidlVilliams' 2011 consolidated tax filing. Theatute of limitations for most states expi
one year after expiration of the IRS statute. Inedax returns for Apco's operations in Argentira@pen to audit for the 2006 to 2013 tax
years.

The Company'’s policy is to recognize related irgesnd penalties as a component of income tax expdie amounts accrued for
interest and penalties are insignificant.

As of December 31, 2013 , the Company has no $ignif unrecognized tax benefits. During the neximbhths , we do not expect
ultimate resolution of any uncertain tax positi@s@ciated with a domestic or international mattérresult in a significant increase or decre
of an unrecognized tax benefit.

Note 11. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Royalty litigation

In September 2006, royalty interest owners in @aifCounty, Colorado, filed a class action suiDistrict Court, Garfield County,
Colorado, alleging we improperly calculated oil aya$ royalty payments, failed to account for prdsaeceived from the sale of natural gas
and extracted products, improperly charged cedapenses and failed to refund amounts withhel&éess of ad valorem tax obligations.
Plaintiffs sought to certify a class of royaltyentst owners, recover underpayment of royaltiesodntain corrected payments related to
calculation errors. We entered into a final paigitlement agreement. The partial settlement aggeedefined the class for certification,
resolved claims relating to past calculation ofalby and overriding royalty payments, establishedain rules to govern future royalty and
overriding royalty payments, resolved claims radate past withholding for ad valorem tax paymeastablished a procedure for refunds of
such excess withholding in the future, and resetwedclaims for court resolution. We have prevaigdhe trial court and all levels of appeal
on the first reserved claim regarding whether veeadliowed to deduct mainline pipeline transportatosts pursuant to certain lease
agreements. The remaining claim related to thesisuvhether we are required to have proportiogatelreased the value of natural gas by
transporting that gas on mainline transmissiorsliaed, if required, whether we did so and areledttb deduct a proportionate share of
transportation costs in calculating royalty paynsefaintiffs had claimed damages of approxima$2§ million plus interest for the period
from July 2000 to July 2008. The court issued paktrders finding that we do bear the burden ahdestrating enhancement of the value of
gas in order to deduct transportation costs artdtieaenhancement test must be applied on a mob#islg in order to determine the
reasonableness of post-production transportatistscdrial occurred in December 2013 on the isswehether we have met that burden.
Following that trial, the court issued its ordeenting plaintiffs' proposed standard and acceptimgposition as to the methodology to use in
determining the standard by which our activity dtddae judged. We are in the process of conductmgca@ounting under that standard.
However, we continue to believe our royalty caltiolas have been properly determined in accordarittetiie appropriate contractual
arrangements and Colorado law.

In October 2011, a potential class of royalty iagtrowners in New Mexico and Colorado filed a camtlagainst
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us in the County of Rio Arriba, New Mexico. The qaaint presently alleges failure to pay royaltylymrocarbons including drip condensate,
breach of the duty of good faith and fair dealifngud, fraud concealment, conversion, misstateraktite value of gas and affiliated sales,
breach of duty to market hydrocarbons in Coloratimation of the New Mexico Oil and Gas Proceedgrifant Act, and bad faith breach of
contract. Plaintiffs seek monetary damages andkgory judgment enjoining activities relatingpaduction, payments and future reporti
This matter has been removed to the United Staisidd Court for New Mexico. In August 2012, a ead potential class action was filed
against us in the United States District Courttf@r District of New Mexico by mineral interest owsén New Mexico and Colorado. Plaintiffs
claim breach of contract, breach of the covenamgoofd faith and fair dealing, breach of impliedydit market both in Colorado and New
Mexico, violation of the New Mexico Oil and Gas Peeds Payment Act and seek declaratory judgmetdpating and injunction. At this
time, we believe that our royalty calculations hheen properly determined in accordance with tha@piate contractual arrangements and
applicable laws. We do not have sufficient inforimato calculate an estimated range of exposuegaglto these claims.

Other producers have been pursuing administrapipeas with a federal regulatory agency and haea bediscussions with a state
agency in New Mexico regarding certain deducticosnprised primarily of processing, treating andsgortation costs, used in the calcula
of royalties. Although we are not a party to thosagters, we are monitoring them to evaluate whdtheir resolution might have the potential
for unfavorable impact on our results of operatidesrtain outstanding issues in those matters doeilchaterial to us. We received notice from
the U.S. Department of Interior Office of Naturad®urces Revenue (“ONRRY) the fourth quarter of 2010, intending to claiifie guideline:
for calculating federal royalties on conventionas goroduction applicable to our federal leasesaw Wexico. The guidelines for New Mexico
properties were revised slightly in September 284 3 result of additional work performed by the GNRhe revisions did not change the
basic function of the original guidance. The ONRRIglance provides its view as to how much of alpoer's bundled fees for transportation
and processing can be deducted from the royaltynpay. We believe using these guidelines would estlt in a material difference in
determining our historical federal royalty paymeiatsour leases in New Mexico. No similar specdisidance has been issued by ONRR for
leases in other states though such guidelinesxpected in the future. However, the timing of angtsguidance is uncertain and, independen
of the issuance of additional guidance, ONRR agkeducers to attempt to evaluate the deductikdlfitthese fees directly with the midstream
companies that transport and process gas. Thensswed similar guidelines in Colorado and othetestaould affect our previous royalty
payments, and the effect could be material to eswlts of operations. Interpretive guidelines anapplicability of certain deductions in the
calculation of federal royalties are extremely cer@mnd may vary based upon the ONRR's assessii configuration of processing,
treating and transportation operations supportaghdederal lease. Correspondence in 2009 witDtWBR's predecessor did not take issue
with our calculation regarding the Piceance Bassuaptions, which we believe have been consistihtthe requirements. From January
2007 through December 2013, our deductions us#tkigalculation of the royalty payments in staté®othan New Mexico associated with
conventional gas production total approximately@dllion .

Environmental matters

The Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA8ther federal agencies, and various state regylatgencies routinely promulgate ¢
propose new rules, and issue updated guidanceadiingxrules. These new rules and rulemakings ohelbut are not limited to, rules for
reciprocating internal combustion engine maximumm&cable control technology, new air quality stamidafor ground level ozone, green
completions, and hydraulic fracturing and watendtads. We are unable to estimate the costs of additions or modifications necessary to
comply with these new regulations due to uncernyaintated by the various legal challenges to thegelations and the need for further
specific regulatory guidance.

Matters related to Williams’ former power business

In connection with the Separation and Distributkareement, Williams is obligated to indemnify armlchus harmless from any
losses arising out of liabilities assumed by usl,&e are obligated to pay Williams any net proceedfized from, the pending or threatened
litigation described below relating to the 2000-2@xalifornia energy crisis and the reporting oftaier natural gas-related information to trade
publications.

California energy crisis

Our former power business was engaged in powereatiagkin various geographic areas, including Catif@. Prices charged for
power by us and other traders and generators ifo@ah and other western states in 2000 and 208k whallenged in various proceedings,
including those before the Federal Energy RegutaBmmmission (“FERC”). We have entered into setdais with the State of California
(“State Settlement”), major California utilitiesUtilities Settlement”) and others that substanfiafisolved each of these issues with these
parties.
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Although the State Settlement and Utilities Setdatresolved a significant portion of the refurgliss among the settling parties,
continue to have potential refund exposure to nitlivege parties, including various California enceus that did not participate in the Utilities
Settlement. We currently have a settlement agreememinciple with certain California utilities mied at eliminating and substantially
reducing this exposure. Once finalized, the setl@nagreement will also resolve our collection adraed interest from counterparties as well
as our payment of accrued interest on refund ansotiiius, as currently contemplated by the partiessettlement agreement will resolve
most, if not all, of our legal issues arising fréme 2000-2001 California energy crisis. With reggechese matters, amounts accrued are not
material to our financial position.

Certain other issues also remain open at the FERIGax other nonsettling parties.
Reporting of natural gas-related information todeapublications

Civil suits based on allegations of manipulatin@lmhed gas price indices have been brought agagand others, seeking
unspecified amounts of damages. We are currerdfendant in class action litigation and othegétion originally filed in state court in
Colorado, Kansas, Missouri and Wisconsin and brbagtbehalf of direct and indirect purchasers dbired gas in those states. These cases
were transferred to the federal court in Nevad20®8, the court granted summary judgment in thier@do case in favor of us and most of
other defendants based on plaintiffs’ lack of skagdOn January 8, 2009, the court denied the itlsihrequest for reconsideration of the
Colorado dismissal and entered judgment in ourrfaWthen a final order is entered against the ormeaneing defendant, the Colorado plaint
may appeal the order.

In the other cases, on July 18, 2011, the Nevastaaticourt granted our joint motions for summparggment to preclude the
plaintiffs’ state law claims because the federalual Gas Act gives the FERC exclusive jurisdictiomesolve those issues. The court also
denied the plaintiffs’ class certification motios moot. The plaintiffs appealed to the United St&eurt of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. On
April 10, 2013, the United States Court of Appdalsthe Ninth Circuit issued its opinion on the Wéa States Antitrust Litigation. The panel
held that the Natural Gas Act does not preempplhiatiffs’ state antitrust claims, reversing thnsnary judgment entered in favor of the
defendants. The panel further held that the distourt did not abuse its discretion in denying phaintiffs' motions for leave to amend
complaints. Defendants' filed a petition for writaertiorari with the U.S. Supreme Court. Becauisthe uncertainty around pending unresol
issues, including an insufficient description of frurported classes and other related mattersameot reasonably estimate a range of pote
exposures at this time.

Other Indemnifications

Pursuant to various purchase and sale agreemdatiageo divested businesses and assets, we hdeenified certain purchasers
against liabilities that they may incur with respicthe businesses and assets acquired from esn@iemnities provided to the purchasers are
customary in sale transactions and are contingaor the purchasers incurring liabilities that ané atherwise recoverable from third parties.
The indemnities generally relate to breach of waies, tax, historic litigation, personal injury)véronmental matters, right of way and other
representations that we have provided.

At December 31, 2013, we have not received a ctgjainst any of these indemnities and thus haveasis from which to estimate
any reasonably possible loss. Further, we do n@éebany of the indemnities provided pursuant éoshles agreements to have a material
impact on our future financial position. Howevéra iclaim for indemnity is brought against us ie fhture, it may have a material adverse
effect on our results of operations in the perioahich the claim is made.

In connection with the separation from Williams, sve agreed to indemnify and hold Williams harmliesm any losses resulting
from the operation of our business or arising duiabilities assumed by us. Similarly, Williamsdagreed to indemnify and hold us harmless
from any losses resulting from the operation obiisiness or arising out of liabilities assumedtby

Summary

As of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 tlmpany had accrued approximately $16 million ah@l gillion, respectively, fc
loss contingencies associated with royalty litigatand other contingencies. In 2013, we accruedsatitkd certain royalty litigation matters
approximately $8 million . In certain circumstance® may be eligible for insurance recoveries gimbursement from others. Any such
recoveries or reimbursements will be recognizeg arien realizable.

Management, including internal counsel, currendiidves that the ultimate resolution of the foregoinatters, taken as a whole and ¢
consideration of amounts accrued, insurance coeeragovery from customers or other indemnificadorangements, is not expected to he
materially adverse effect upon our future liquidityfinancial position; however, it could be ma&tto our results of operations in any given
year.
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Commitments

As part of managing our commodity price risk, wiize¢ contracted pipeline capacity to move our natgas production and third party
gas purchases to other locations in an attempttmiromore favorable pricing differentials. Our aoitments under these contracts as of
December 31, 2013 are as follows:

(Millions)
2014%$ 224
2015 21¢
2016 197
2017 17¢
2018 167
Thereafter 57¢
Total $ 1,56:

We also have certain commitments (including comreiita to an equity investee), primarily for natigas gathering and treating servi
and well completion services, which total $389 imillover approximately six years .

We hold a long-term obligation to deliver on a fibasis 200,000 MMBtu per day of natural gas to yebat the White River Hub
(Greasewood-Meeker, Colorado), which is the majarket hub exiting the Piceance Basin. This oblayagxpires in November 2014 .

In connection with a gathering agreement enteredbg Williams Partners with a third party in Deds#n 2010, we concurrently agreed
to buy up to 200,000 MMBtu per day of natural ga$ransco Station 515 (Marcellus Shale) at markieep from the same third party.
Purchases under the 12 -year contract began iiir¢hguarter of 2012. We expect to sell this natgras in the open market and may utilize
available transportation capacity to facilitate tades.

Future minimum annual rentals under noncancelgieating leases as of December 31, 2013, are pagalibllows:

(Millions)

2014% 58

2015 5C

2016 29

2017

2018 7
Thereafter 22
Total $ 174

Total rent expense, excluding amounts capitalineds $27 million , $20 million and $12 million in 28, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
Rent charges incurred for drilling rig rentals eapitalized under the successful efforts methogicobunting; however, charges for rig release
penalties or long term standby charges are expassetturred.

Note 12. Employee Benefit Plans
Subsequent to spin-off

On January 1, 2012, several new plans becameigéfdot us including a defined contribution planPW matches dollar-for-dollar up to
the first 6 percent of eligible pay per period. Hoyges also receive a non-matching annual employetribution of equal to 8 percent of
eligible pay if they are age 40 or older and 6 petof eligible pay if they are under age 40 . Totatributions to this plan were $16 million
and $6 million for 2013 and 2012, respectively. Appmately $11 million and $10 milliowere included in accrued and other current liabg
at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, résggctrelated to the non-matching annual emplagertribution.
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Prior to spin-off

Through the spimff date, certain benefit costs associated witbaiemployees who supported our operations weegrdeted based or
specific employee basis and were charged to us ibiakivs as described below. These pension andnetistment benefit costs included
amounts associated with vested participants whaatenger employees. As described in Note 3, @il also charged us for the allocated
cost of certain indirect employees of Williams wirovided general and administrative services orbebalf. Williams included an allocation
of the benefit costs associated with these Willi@mployees based upon Williams’ determined benatit, not necessarily specific to the
employees providing general and administrativeisesvon our behalf. As a result, the informatioaaléded below is limited to amounts
associated with the direct employees that suppatedperations.

For the periods presented, we were not the planssdor these plans. Accordingly, our Consoliddathnce Sheets do not reflect any
assets or liabilities related to these plans.

Pension plans

Williams is the sponsor of noncontributory defirmhefit pension plans that provide pension benfitgs eligible employees. Pension
expense charged to us by Williams for 2011 tot&@anillion .

Other postretirement benefits

Williams is the sponsor of subsidized retiree maldand life insurance benefit plans (“other pogteetent benefits"yhat provide benefi
to certain eligible participants, generally inclugliemployees hired on or before December 31, 188 other miscellaneous defined partici
groups. Other postretirement benefit expense chamas by Williams for 2011 totaled less than $illiom .

Defined contribution plan

Williams also is the sponsor of a defined contiitnuplan that provides benefits to certain eligipéaticipants and charged us
compensation expense of $4 million in 2011 for ifis’ matching contributions to this plan.

Note 13. Stock-Based Compensation
WPX Energy, Inc. 2011 Incentive Plan

Subsequent to the spin-off, we have an equity iteeplan (“2011 Incentive Plan”) and an employtk purchase plan (“ESPP”). The
2011 Incentive Plan authorizes the grant of norifiedlstock options, incentive stock options, staglpreciation rights, restricted stock,
restricted stock units, performance shares, pedao®a units and other stock-based awards. The nusfilsbares of common stock authorized
for issuance pursuant to all awards granted ulaeR®11 Incentive Plan is 11 million shares. Th&l2hicentive Plan is administered by eithet
the full Board of Directors or a committee as deaigd by the Board of Directors, determined bygtaat. Our employees, officers and non-
employee directors are eligible to receive awartten the 2011 Incentive Plan.

The ESPP allows domestic employees the option ichage WPX common stock at a 15 percent discountigin after-tax payroll
deductions. The purchase price of the stock isaver of either the first or last day of the biaahaffering periods, followed with the 15
percent discount. The maximum number of sharesstielt be made available under the purchase plamialion shares, subject to adjustment
for stock splits and similar events. The first offig under the ESPP commenced on March 1, 2012aded on June 30, 2012 . Subsequent
offering periods are from January through Junefeord July through December. Employees purchasedtdisand shares at an average pric
of $14.33 per share during 2013.

The Williams Companies, Inc. Incentive Plan

Certain of our direct employees patrticipated in Wiliams Companies, Inc. 2007 Incentive Plan, vahicovides for Williams common-
stock-based awards to both employees and Williamosimanagement directors. The plan permits the iggaof various types of awards
including, but not limited to, stock options andtrected stock units. Awards may be granted focowsideration other than prior and future
services or based on certain financial performaagets.

Through the date of spin-off, we were charged biisiins for stock-based compensation expense retatedr direct employees.
Williams also charged us for the allocated costseofain indirect employees of Williams (includistpck-based compensation) who provided
general and administrative services on our behlfvever, information included in this note is
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limited to stock-based compensation associated théldirect employees for 2011. See Note 3 folt twists charged to us by Williams.

Williams’ Compensation Committee determined thhbatstanding Williams stock-based compensationrdsyavhether vested or
unvested, other than outstanding options issuex friJanuary 1, 2006 (the “Pre-2006 Options”)cbeverted into awards with respect to
shares of common stock of the company that corgibtmemploy the holder following the spin-off. TIRee-2006 Options (whether held by our
employees or other Williams employees) convertéal aptions for both Williams and WPX common stookdwing the spin-off, in the same
ratio as is used in the distribution of WPX comnstock to holders of Williams common stock. The neméif shares underlying each such
award (including the Pre-2006 Options) and, witkpext to options (including the P2806 Options), the per share exercise price of aaeird
was adjusted to maintain, on a post-spin-off bdlses pre-spin-off intrinsic value of each award.

Employee stock-based awards

Stock options are valued at the date of award, hviiaes not precede the approval date, and compamsast is recognized on a straight
line basis, net of estimated forfeitures, overréguisite service period. The purchase price paresfor stock options may not be less than the
market price of the underlying stock on the datgrant.

Stock options generally become exercisable ovireet-year period from the date of grant and géljerapire ten years after the grant.

Restricted stock units are generally valued atfaiue on the grant date and generally vest oveetiiears . Restricted stock unit
compensation cost, net of estimated forfeituregeigerally recognized over the vesting period straght-line basis.

Total stockbased compensation expense (including amount athaoges by Williams) reflected in general and adstmtive expense fc
the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 284 %34 million , $28 million and $18 million , respively. Measured but unrecognized
stock-based compensation expense at December B3 w245 $41 million . This amount is comprised of§illion related to stock options and
$40 million related to restricted stock units. Té@snounts are expected to be recognized over dteeigverage period of 2.0 years.

Stock Options
The following summary reflects stock option acinvénd related information for the year ended Decandt, 2013.

WPX Plan
Weighted-
Average Aggregate
Exercise Intrinsic
Stock Options Options Price Value
(Millions) (Millions)
Outstanding at December 31, 2012(a) 41 $ 12.6¢ $ 14
Granted 04 % 14.41
Exercised 0.9 $ 8.8¢€
Forfeited — 3 16.4¢
Expired — % 19.2¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2013(a) 41 $ 13.27 $ 29
Exercisable at December 31, 2013 32 % 126; $ 25

(&) Includes approximately 344 thousand sharastheWilliams' employees at a weighted averageepat$9.24 per share at December 31,
2013 and 598 thousand shares held by Williams' eyepk at a weighted average price of $8.48 peestiddecember 31, 2012.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 andv2@4 $5 million , $5 million and7
million , respectively.
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The following summary provides additional infornmattiabout stock options that are outstanding antteseble at December 31, 2013.

WPX Plan
Stock Options Outstanding Stock Options Exercisable
Weighted- Weighted-
Weighted- Average Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Average Remaining
Exercise Contractual Exercise Contractual
Range of Exercise Prices Options Price Life Options Price Life
(Millions) (Years) (Millions) (Years)
$5.50 to $6.02 0.8 $ 5.9t 45 08 $ 5.9t 4.5
$9.08 to $11.75 0c $ 11.3¢ 4.3 0c $ 11.3¢ 4.3
$12.00 to $15.67 11 $ 14.4¢ 54 07 $ 14.47 2.9
$16.46 to $20.97 123 % 18.1% 6.4 08 % 18.4¢ 5.9
Total 41 % 13.2i 5.3 32 $ 12.62 4.5

The estimated fair value at date of grant of oifor our common stock and date of conversion f@\awards in each respective year,
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, i$ai®ws:

WPX Plan
2013 2012 2011

Weighted-average grant date fair value of opticasigd $ 6.0 $ 7.7¢ % —
Weighted-average conversion date fair value optipaated $ 8.4¢
Weighted-average assumptions:

Dividend yield — — —
Volatility 42.8% 43.8% 45.(%
Risk-free interest rate 1.0€% 1.1%% 0.38%
Expected life (years) 6.C 6.C 2.8

For 2013 and 2012, we determined that the Williatosk option grant data was not relevant for vgjuMPX options; therefore the
Company used the SEC simplified method. The expeatéatility is based primarily on the historicadlatility of comparable peer group
stocks. The risk free interest rate is based otJtBe Treasury Constant Maturity rates as of tlempdate. The expected life is assumed basec
on the SEC simplified method.

For 2011, the weighted average fair value is a enrapt of the intrinsic value calculation at spifi-Ghe expected volatility yield is
based on the historical volatility of comparablempgroup stocks. The risk free interest rate igam the U.S. Treasury Constant Maturity
rates as of the modification date. The expectedadifthe options is based over the remaining optom.

Cash received from stock option exercises was $ibmand $2 million during 2013 and 2012, respesity.
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Nonvested Restricted Stock Units
The following summary reflects nonvested restrictmtk unit activity and related information foethiear ended December 31, 2013.

WPX Plan

Weighted-

Average
Restricted Stock Units Shares Fair Value(a)

(Millions)

Nonvested at December 31, 2012 48 $ 16.4¢
Granted 22 % 14.9%
Forfeited 0.2 $ 16.61
Vested (16 $ 11.27
Nonvested at December 31, 2013 52 §$ 16.97

(a) Performance-based shares are primarily valsed a valuation pricing model. However, certdithese shares were valued using the en
of-period market price until certification that therformance objectives were completed or a valeem once it was determined that it
was unlikely that performance objectives would ket.mll other shares are valued at the grant-dateket price, less dividends projected
to be paid over the vesting period.

Other restricted stock unit information

WPX Plan Williams Plan
2013 2012 2011
Weighted-average grant date fair value of restlisteck units granted during the
year, per share $ 1497 $ 173t $ 27.7¢
Total fair value of restricted stock units vestedidg the year (millions) $ 18  § 14 3 1C

Performance-based shares granted represent 1’ hpefc@nvested restricted stock units outstandirgestember 31, 2013. These gre
may be earned at the end of a three -year periegidban actual performance against a performangettdxpense associated with these
performance-based grants is recognized in periftes @erformance targets are established. Basebeoextent to which certain financial
targets are achieved, vested shares may rangez&mrpercent to 200 percent of the original grambant.

Note 14. Stockholders’ Equity
Common Stock

Each share of our common stock entitles its hdlol@ne vote in the election of each director. Narstof our common stock affords any
cumulative voting rights. Holders of our commoncétavill be entitled to dividends in such amountsl a such times as our Board of Direci
in its discretion may declare out of funds legatailable for the payment of dividends. No divideneere declared or paid for 2013, 2012 or
2011. No shares of common stock are subject tanptien or have preemptive rights to purchase amltfiti shares of our common stock or
other securities.

Preferred Stock

Our amended and restated certificate of incorpamadiuthorizes our Board of Directors to establislé or more series of preferred stock.
Unless required by law or by any stock exchange/ich our common stock is listed, the authorizearsh of preferred stock will be available
for issuance without further action. Rights anditgges associated with shares of preferred stoelsabject to authorization by our Board of
Directors and may differ from those of any andodttler series at any time outstanding.

Note 15. Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is the amount received from the sal@nofisset or the amount paid to transfer a liabilign orderly transaction between
market participants (an exit price) at the measergrdate. Fair value is a market-based measurernasidered from the perspective of a
market participant. We use market data or assumptizat we believe market participants
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would use in pricing the asset or liability, incing assumptions about risk and the risks inherettté inputs to the valuation. These inputs cat
be readily observable, market corroborated, or sentable. We apply both market and income appreafdreecurring fair value
measurements using the best available informatizitewtilizing valuation techniques that maximibetuse of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs.

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputsdise measure fair value, giving the highest prjotit quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurethand the lowest priority to unobservable inputsvel 3 measurement). We classify fair va
balances based on the observability of those inpis three levels of the fair value hierarchy asdollows:

» Level 1—Quoted prices for identical assets abilities in active markets that we have the aptlit access. Active markets are those ir
which transactions for the asset or liability ocitusufficient frequency and volume to provide pricinformation on an ongoing bas
Our Level 1 measurements primarily consist of firiahinstruments that are exchange traded.

» Level 2—nputs are other than quoted prices in active narikeluded in Level 1 that are either directlyiradtirectly observable. The
inputs are either directly observable in the maoleete or indirectly observable through corrobomatiath market data for substantia
the full contractual term of the asset or liabilitging measured. Our Level 2 measurements primaoitgist of over-the-counter
("OTC") instruments such as forwards, swaps, arttbop. These options, which hedge future salesadyction, are structured as
costless collars or swaptions and are financiattled. They are valued using an industry stan&8adk-Scholes option pricing mod:
Also categorized as Level 2 is the fair value af debt, which is determined on market rates angthoes of similar securities with
similar terms and credit ratings.

» Level 3—Inputs that are not observable for wittvére is little, if any, market activity for theset or liability being measured. These
inputs reflect management’s best estimate of teeraptions market participants would use in deteimgifair value. Our Level 3
measurements consist of instruments valued usthgsiny standard pricing models and other valuati@thods that utilize
unobservable pricing inputs that are significarthi overall fair value.

In valuing certain contracts, the inputs used tasoee fair value may fall into different levelstbé fair value hierarchy. For disclosure
purposes, assets and liabilities are classifigdeir entirety in the fair value hierarchy levekbd on the lowest level of input that is significan
to the overall fair value measurement. Our asseastsaiehe significance of a particular input to fae value measurement requires judgment
and may affect the placement within the fair vdiigrarchy levels.

The following table presents, by level within tlarfvalue hierarchy, our assets and liabilitieg #re measured at fair value on a recul
basis. The carrying amounts reported in the Codiateld Balance Sheets for cash and cash equivalesttscted cash, and margin deposits anc
customer margin deposits payable approximate &irevdue to the nature of the instrument and/oskoet-term maturity of these instruments.

December 31, 2013 December 31, 2012
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Millions) (Millions)
Energy derivative assets  $ 30 % 26 $ 1 % 57 $ 2C $ 38 2 3 6C
Energy derivative liabilities $ 83 $ 38 3 1 % 122 % 11 % 1 % 3 3 1t
Total debt(a) $ — 1,948 $ — 1,948 $ — 3 1,617 $ — 3 1,617

(a) The carrying value of total debt, excludingital leases, was $1,918 million and $1,508 mill&snof December 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

Energy derivatives include commaodity based exchdaraged contracts and OTC contracts. Exchangedradetracts include futures,
swaps, and options. OTC contracts include forwadsps, options and swaptions. These are carriiar aalue on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets.

Many contracts have bid and ask prices that cazbberved in the market. Our policy is to use a matket pricing (the mid-point price
between bid and ask prices) convention to valu®iididal positions and then adjust on a portfoliedeto a point within the bid and ask range
that represents our best estimate of fair valueoFeetting positions by location, the mid-markeice is used to measure both the long and
short positions.

100




WPX Energy, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Contired)

The determination of fair value for our assets katallities also incorporates the time value of raprand various credit risk factors wh
can include the credit standing of the counterparitivolved, master netting arrangements, the itmfacredit enhancements (such as cash
collateral posted and letters of credit) and ourpssformance risk on our liabilities. The deterntima of the fair value of our liabilities does
not consider noncash collateral credit enhancements

Exchange-traded contracts include New York Merdafikchange and Intercontinental Exchange conteaadsare valued based on
guoted prices in these active markets and areifidabaithin Level 1.

Forward, swap, and option contracts included indl@vare valued using an income approach inclugiegent value techniques and
option pricing models. Option contracts, which hedigiure sales of our production, are structuredoatiess collars or as swaptions and are
financially settled. All of our financial optionseavalued using an industry standard Black-Schap¢®n pricing model. In connection with
several natural gas and crude oil swaps enteregvirg granted swaptions to the swap counterpdrtieschange for receiving premium hedgec
prices on the natural gas and crude oil swaps.ere@aptions grant the counterparty the option teranto future swaps with us. Significant
inputs into our Level 2 valuations include commuydiitices, implied volatility, and interest rates,veell as considering executed transactior
broker quotes corroborated by other market dataséHtbroker quotes are based on observable maiges at which transactions could
currently be executed. In certain instances whesee inputs are not observable for all periodatimiships of observable market data and
historical observations are used as a means toastifair value. Also categorized as Level 2 isftievalue of our debt, which is determined
on market rates and the prices of similar securitigh similar terms and credit ratings. Where obable inputs are available for substantially
the full term of the asset or liability, the ingtrant is categorized in Level 2.

Our energy derivatives portfolio is largely compdsof exchange-traded products or like productstaedenure of our derivatives
portfolio is relatively short with more than 99 pent of the net fair value of our derivatives palitf expiring in the next 24 month®ue to the
nature of the products and tenure, we are condligi@nle to obtain market pricing. All pricing isviewed on a daily basis and is formally
validated with broker quotes and documented on iatinipbasis.

Certain instruments trade with lower availabilifypoicing information. These instruments are valuéth a present value technique us
inputs that may not be readily observable or carrated by other market data. These instrumentslassified within Level 3 when these
inputs have a significant impact on the measuremgfatr value. The instruments included in Levedt®ecember 31, 2013, consist primarily
of natural gas index transactions that are usadataage our physical requirements.

Reclassifications of fair value between Level lyéle?, and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchyajiplicable, are made at the end of each
guarter. No significant transfers between Levehd bevel 2 occurred during the years ended Dece®be2013 or 2012. During the period
ended March 31, 2011, certain NGL swaps that caigith during the first quarter of 2011 were transi@ifrom Level 3 to Level 2. Prior to
March 31, 2011, these swaps were considered Ledee3o a lack of observable third-party markettgaoDue to an increase in exchange-
traded transactions and greater visibility from Off&tling, we transferred these instruments to Lavel

The following table presents a reconciliation ofiebes in the fair value of our net energy derivetigsnd other assets classified as Le'
in the fair value hierarchy.

Years ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Net Energy Net Energy Net Energy
Derivatives Derivatives Derivatives
(Millions)
Beginning balance $ @ $ 1 $ 1
Realized and unrealized gains (losses):
Included in income (loss) from continuing operasion 2 3 15
Included in other comprehensive income (loss) — — —
Purchases, issuances, and settlements 3 (5) (12
Transfers out of Level 3 — — ©)]
Ending balance $ — 3 2 $ 1
Unrealized gains included in income (loss) fromtoaring operations relating to
instruments still held at December 31 $ 1) % (1) $ 1
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Realized and unrealized gains (losses) includéaciome (loss) from continuing operations for theabperiods are reported in revenues
in our Consolidated Statements of Operations.

For the year ending December 31, 2011, the entifendillion reduction to level 3 fair value measugts are settlements.

As previously noted, we evaluate our long-livedets$or impairment when events or changes in cigtances indicate, in our
management’s judgment, that the carrying valuaiohsssets may not be recoverable. On severalionsdn the past three years, we
considered the significant declines in forward raltgas and NGL prices as compared to the previegective period’s forward prices to be
indicators of a potential impairment. As a reswi, assessed the carrying value of our natural gaduping properties and costs of acquired
unproved reserves for impairments as of the ddt#see declines. Our assessments utilized estinmdtieiture cash flows, including in some
instances potential disposition proceeds. Signitijadgments and assumptions in these assessmehide estimates of proved, probable and
possible reserve quantities, estimates of fututerabgas prices using a forward NYMEX curve adjdstor locational basis differentials, futi
natural gas liquids prices, expectation for magaaticipant drilling plans, expected capital castsl an applicable discount rate commensurat:
with the risk of the underlying cash flow estimatieseach of the three years ended December 3B, 20t assessments identified certain
properties with a carrying value in excess of tiealculated fair values and as a result, we recbiti@airment charges. The following table
presents impairments associated with certain agsgthave been measured at fair value on a nomiegupasis within Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy.

Total losses for
the years ended December 31,

2013 2012 2011
(Millions)
Impairments:
Producing properties and costs of acquired unprosserves
(Note 6) 1,058 (a) 228 (b) 367 (c)
Unproved leasehold 317 (a) — —
Equity method investment (Note 4) 20 — —
$ 1,392 $ 22t $ 367

(8) As aresult of our impairment assessment Ii82@e recorded the following significant impairmeharges for which the fair value
measured for these properties at December 31, ®8%®stimated to be approximately $365 million

*  $792 million impairment charge related to natgas producing properties and an equity methodstnaent in the
Appalachian Basin. Significant assumptions in vaduihese properties included proved reserves digantif more than 299
billion cubic feet of gas equivalent, forward welgth average prices averaging approximately $3.60/gée for natural gas
(adjusted for locational differences), and an afégrdiscount rate of 11 percent .

*  $317 million impairment charge on our unproveddehold acreage in the Appalachian Basin as i oéshe impairment of
the producing properties. Significant assumptioctuided estimates of the value per acre based iorecent transactions and
those transactions observed in the market.

»  $107 millionimpairment charge related to natural gas produpiogerties in the Powder River Basin. Significasguanption
in valuing these properties included proved resequentities of more than 294 billion cubic feegat equivalent, forward
weighted average prices averaging approximately3ger Mcfe for natural gas (adjusted for locatlafifierences), and an
after-tax discount rate of 11 percent .

»  $88 millionimpairment charge related to acquired unprovedvesdn the Piceance Basin. Significant assumpiionsluing
these unproved reserves included evaluation ofgireland possible reserves quantities, expectiiranarket participant
drilling plans, forward natural gas (adjusted foedtional differences) and natural gas liquidsgei@nd an after-tax discount
rate of 13 percent and 15 percent for probablepmsdible reserves, respectively.

»  $85 million impairment charge related to acqditeproved reserves in the Powder River Basin.iffiignt assumptions in
valuing these unproved reserves included evaluatignobable and possible reserves quantities,@apen for market
participant drilling plans, forward natural gasj(ested for locational differences) and natural li@sds prices, and an after-
tax discount rate of 15 percent and 18 percenprfobable and possible reserves, respectively.
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(b) As a result of our impairment assessment®ik?2we recorded the following significant impaimbeharges for which the fair value
measured for these properties at December 31, @8%2stimated to be approximately $351 million .

*  $102 million and $75 million of impairment chasgyrelated to acquired unproved reserves in thalBoRiver Basin and
Piceance Basin, respectively. Significant assumptio valuing these unproved reserves includeduetiah of probable and
possible reserves quantities, expectation for mar&eicipant drilling plans, forward natural gasljusted for locational
differences) and natural gas liquids prices, andfaar-tax discount rate of 13 percent and 15 perfoe probable and possik
reserves, respectively.

*  $48 million impairment charge related to natwasproducing properties in the Green River Basin. Sigant assumptions i
valuing these properties included proved reservestities of more than 29 billion cubic feet of gagiivalent, forward
weighted average prices averaging approximatel§@per Mcfe for natural gas (adjusted for locatlatiierences), natural
gas liquids and oil, and an after-tax discount cdt&l percent .

(c) As aresult of our impairment assessment®irl2we recorded the following significant impaimbeharges for which the fair value
measured for these properties at December 31, 2slestimated to be approximately $546 million .

»  $276 million impairment charge related to natgasproducing properties in the Powder River Basinnfigant assumptior
in valuing these properties included proved resequentities of more than 352 billion cubic feega equivalent, forward
weighted average prices averaging approximately1$per Mcfe for natural gas (adjusted for locatlafifierences), natural
gas liquids and oil, and an after-tax discount cditél percent .

*  $91 million impairment charge related to acadimaproved reserves in the Powder River Basin.ifftgnt assumptions in
valuing these unproved reserves included evaluatigmobable and possible reserves quantities,aapen for market
participant drilling plans, forward natural gasj(ested for locational differences) and natural li@sids prices, and an after-
tax discount rate of 13 percent and 15 percenprfobable and possible reserves, respectively.

Note 16. Derivatives and Concentration of Credit Rik
Energy Commodity Derivatives
Risk Management Activitie

We are exposed to market risk from changes in gresmmaodity prices within our operations. We ugliderivatives to manage expos
to the variability in expected future cash flowsrfr forecasted sales of natural gas, oil and nagasliquids attributable to commodity price
risk. Through December 2011, we elected to deségtiet majority of our applicable derivative instremts as cash flow hedges. Beginning in
2012, we entered into commodity derivative consdleat continued to serve as economic hedges bretee designated as cash flow hedges
for accounting purposes as we elected not to etiliis method of accounting on new derivativesimsents. Remaining commodity
derivatives recorded at December 31, 2011 that desegnated as cash flow hedges were fully realizetthe end of the first quarter of 2013.

We produce, buy and sell natural gas, crude oilreatdral gas liquids at different locations throoghthe United States. To reduce
exposure to a decrease in revenues from fluctuationommodity market prices, we enter into futwestracts, swap agreements, and fina
option contracts to mitigate the price risk on t@sted sales of natural gas, crude oil and nagasaliquids. We have also entered into basis
swap agreements to reduce the locational priceasskciated with our producing basins. Our findragition contracts are either purchased
options, a combination of options that comprisetpurchased option or a zero-cost collar or s\wwapti

We also enter into forward contracts to buy antireglral gas to maximize the economic value afdpmrtation agreements and storage
capacity agreements. To reduce exposure to a decieanargins from fluctuations in natural gas reagkices, we may enter into futures
contracts, swap agreements, and financial optiotracts to mitigate the price risk associated wittse contracts. Derivatives for
transportation and storage contracts economicaligh the expected cash flows generated by thoseragnts.

The following table sets forth the derivative notdbvolumes that are economic hedges of produetitummes as well as notional volun
of the net long (short) positions of derivativesyarily related to storage and transportation @tt, both which are included in our
commodity derivatives portfolio as of December 3013.
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Weighted Average

Commodity Period Contract Type(a) Location Notional Volume(b) Price(c)
Crude Oill 2014 Fixed Price Swaps WTI (13,24) $ 94.8:
Crude Oll 2014 Basis Swaps Brent (4,469 $ 9.6¢4
Natural Gas 2014 Fixed Price Swaps Henry Hub (315 $ 4.1¢
Natural Gas 2014 Swaptions Henry Hub (50 $ 4.2¢
Natural Gas 2014 Costless Collars Henry Hub (165) $4.01-4.64
Natural Gas 2014 Basis Swaps Northeast (23) $ 0.0¢
Natural Gas 2014 Basis Swaps MidCon 39 $ (0.1¢)
Natural Gas 2014 Basis Swaps Rockies (78) $ (0.1¢)
Natural Gas 2014 Basis Swaps West 27 $ 0.0¢
NGL - Ethane 2014 Fixed Price Swaps Mont Belvieu (98¢) $ 0.2¢
NGL - Natural Gasoline 2014 Fixed Price Swaps Mont Belvieu (822) $ 2.0t
Crude Oll 2015 Swaptions WTI (1,750 $ 98.5¢
Natural Gas 2015 Fixed Price Swaps Henry Hub 35 $ 4.3t
Natural Gas 2015 Swaptions Henry Hub (35 $ 4.3¢
Derivatives primarily related to storage and transportation

Weighted Average
Commodity Period Contract Type(d) Location(e) Notional Volume(b) Price(f)

Natural Gas 2014 Fixed Price Swaps Multiple (11 —
Natural Gas 2014 Basis Swaps Multiple (31 —
Natural Gas 2014 Index Multiple (207) —
Natural Gas Liquids 2014 Fixed Price Swaps Multiple (822) —
Natural Gas 2015 Basis Swaps Multiple (6) —
Natural Gas 2015 Index Multiple (43 —
Natural Gas 2016 Index Multiple 2 —
Natural Gas 2017 Index Multiple 2 —

(a) Derivatives related to crude oil productioa bhusiness day average swaps, basis swaps, anticswaphe derivatives related to natural
gas production are fixed price swaps, basis svapaptions and costless collars. The derivativegadl|to natural gas liquids are fix
price swaps. In connection with several naturalagascrude oil swaps entered into, we granted swapto the swap counterparties
exchange for receiving premium hedged prices omé#teral gas and crude oil swaps. These swapti@m the counterparty the
option to enter into future swaps with us.

(b) Natural gas volumes are reported in BBtu/day, caitieolumes are reported in Bbl/day, and natues tiquids are reported in Bbl/d

(c) The weighted average price for natural gasgerted in $/MMBtu, the crude oil price is reparia $/Bbl and natural gas liquids are
reported in $/Gallon.

(d) WPX Marketing enters into exchange tradeddipece and basis swaps, over the counter fixezb@nd basis swaps, physical fixed price
transactions and transactions with an index compone

(e) WPX Marketing transacts at multiple locatigmgnarily around our core assets to maximize th@memic value of our transportation,
storage and asset management agreements.

(H The weighted average price is not reportedesithe notional volumes represent a net positionpeised of buys and sells with positive anc
negative transaction prices.

Fair values and gains (losses)

The following table presents the fair value of grlyetommodity derivatives. Our derivatives are pnésé as separate line items in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets as current and nomtaieevative assets and liabilities. Derivatives @assified as current or noncurrent basec
on the contractual timing of expected future nehcows of individual contracts. The expected fatnet cash flows for derivatives classified
as current are expected to occur within the nexnbaths. The fair
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value amounts are presented on a gross basis amat deflect the netting of asset and liability piosis permitted under the terms of our ma
netting arrangements. Further, the amounts belonotiinclude cash held on deposit in margin accotht we have received or remitted to
collateralize certain derivative positions.

December 31,
2013 2012

Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
(Millions)

Derivatives related to production designated agjimgd
instruments $ — 3 — % 5 $ —

Not designated as hedging instruments:
Derivatives related to production not designatetexging

instruments 26 39 33 —
Derivatives related to physical marketing agreesmeaot
designated as hedging instruments 31 83 20 13
Legacy natural gas contracts from former powerrness — — 2 2
Total derivatives not designated as hedging instnis 57 122 55 15
Total derivatives $ 57 $ 12z $ 60 $ 15

The following table presents pre-tax gains anddsgsr our energy commodity derivatives designatedash flow hedges, as recognizec
in accumulated other comprehensive income (“AOGI"jevenues.

Years Ended
December 31,

2013 2012 Classification
(Millions)
Net gain recognized in other comprehensive incdoss) (effective portion) $ — 3 9C AOCI
Net gain reclassified froraccumulated other comprehensive income (los&)
income (effective portion)(a) $ 5 % 434 Revenue

(a) Gains reclassified from accumulated other aefmgnsive income (loss) primarily represent redligains on derivatives designated as
hedges of our production and are reflected in mayas sales and oil and condensate sales.

There were no gains or losses recognized in inasreresult of excluding amounts from the assessofidénredge effectiveness.

The cash flow impact of our derivative activitisgpresented in the Consolidated Statements of Elasls as changes in current and
noncurrent derivative assets and liabilities.
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Offsetting of derivative assets and liabilities
The following table presents our gross and netdévie assets and liabilities.

Gross Amount
Presented on Balance Netting Adjustments  Cash Collateral Posted

Sheet (€) (Received) Net Amount

December 31, 2013 (Millions)
Derivative assets with right of offset or mastetting

agreements $ 57 § (50) $ — 3 7
Derivative liabilities with right of offset or mast netting

agreements $ (122) $ 50 $ 52 % (20
December 31, 2012
Derivative assets with right of offset or mastetting

agreements $ 60 $ (100 % 2 3 48
Derivative liabilities with right of offset or mast netting

agreements $ (15 $ 10 $ — 3 (5)

(&) With all of our financial trading counterpagi we have agreements in place that allow fofitla@cial right of offset for derivative assets
and derivative liabilities at settlement or in #heent of a default under the agreements. Additlgnale have negotiated master netting
agreements with some of our counterparties. Thestannetting agreements allow multiple entitieg trave multiple underlying
agreements the ability to net derivative assetsdanidative liabilities at settlement or in the avef a default or a termination under
one or more of the underlying contracts.

Credit-risk-related features

Certain of our derivative contracts contain credik-related provisions that would require us, unzhstain events, to post additional
collateral in support of our net derivative liabjilpositions. These credit-risk-related provisioeguire us to post collateral in the form of cash
or letters of credit when our net liability posiimexceed an established credit threshold. Thét ¢thedsholds are typically based on our senior
unsecured debt ratings from Standard and Poor®aimMbody’s Investment Services. Under these catdra credit ratings decline would
lower our credit thresholds, thus requiring usastpadditional collateral. We also have contratés tontain adequate assurance provisions
giving the counterparty the right to request cellat in an amount that corresponds to the outstgnuiet liability.

As of December 31, 2013, we had collateral tota$izdgy million posted to derivative counterpartiebjai includes $19 million of initial
margin to clearinghouses or exchanges to entepiosgions and $52 millionf maintenance margin for changes in fair valuthoke position:
to support the aggregate fair value of our neti®nRon derivative liability position (reflecting masterttiag arrangements in place with cer
counterparties), which includes a reduction of tss $1 million to our liability balance for ouwa nonperformance risk. At December 31,
2012, we had collateral totaling $2 million postedierivative counterparties to support the aggeetar value of our net $5 million derivative
liability position (reflecting master netting argements in place with certain counterparties), Wwimncluded a reduction of less than $1 million
to our liability balance for our own nonperformant. The additional collateral that we would hde=n required to post, assuming our cred
thresholds were eliminated and a call for adeqasserance under the credit risk provisions in enivetive contracts was triggered, was $20
million and $3 million at December 31, 2013 and &waber 31, 2012, respectively.

Cash flow hedges

Changes in the fair value of our cash flow hedgethe extent effective, are deferred in AOCI aeclassified into earnings in the same
period or periods in which the hedged forecastedhases or sales affect earnings, or when it ibghie that the hedged forecasted transactio
will not occur by the end of the originally speetitime period. During the first quarter of 201@peximately $15 million of unrealized gains
were recognized into earnings in 2012 for hedgestaations where the underlying transactions werdemger probable of occurring due to the
sale of our Barnett Shale properties. The $15 oniliain is included in net gains (losses) on dériga not designated as hedges on the
Consolidated Statements of Operations for 201aresecond-quarter 2012 changes in forward mamaitet value. As of December 31,
2012, we had hedged portions of future cash flosg®eiated with anticipated energy commodity saleshree months . Based on recorded
values at December 31, 2012, $3 million of net gd@inmet of income tax provision of $2 million ) weeelassified into earnings in the first
quarter of 2013. These recorded values are basethdtet prices of the commodities as of DecembeRB12. Actual
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gains or losses realized in the first quarter df®fhatched these values. These gains substarditdst net losses that were realized in earn
from previous unfavorable market movements assegtiaith underlying hedged transactions.

Concentration of Credit Risk
Cash equivalents

Our cash equivalents are primarily invested in funith high-quality, short-term securities and instents that are issued or guaranteed
by the U.S. government.

Accounts receivable

The following table summarizes concentration okreables, net of allowances, by product or seraikef December 31:

2013 2012
(Millions)
Receivables by product or service:
Sale of natural gas and related products and ssrvic $ 33¢ % 28¢
Joint interest owners 18€ 13¢
Other 11 1€
Total $ 53¢ $ 443

Natural gas customers include pipelines, distrdrutompanies, producers, gas marketers and inalussers primarily located in the
eastern and northwestern United States, Rocky Minsand Gulf Coast. As a general policy, colldtisraot required for receivables, but
customers’ financial condition and credit worthinese evaluated regularly.

Derivative assets and liabilitie

We have a risk of loss from counterparties notqrenfng pursuant to the terms of their contractidigations. Counterparty performan
can be influenced by changes in the economy andategy issues, among other factors. Risk of ledmpacted by several factors, including
credit considerations and the regulatory envirortmmewhich a counterparty transacts. We attemphitoimize credit-risk exposure to
derivative counterparties and brokers through féenedit policies, consideration of credit ratirfgsm public ratings agencies, monitoring
procedures, master netting agreements and collatgvport under certain circumstances. Collatarppsrt could include letters of credit,
payment under margin agreements and guaranteeyaigmt by credit worthy parties.

We also enter into master netting agreements tigahét counterparty performance and credit risk.imyu013, 2012 and 2011, we did
not incur any significant losses due to counteyplankruptcy filings. We assess our credit exposara net basis to reflect master netting
agreements in place with certain counterpartieso¥féet our credit exposure to each counterparti wmounts we owe the counterparty ur
derivative contracts.

The gross and net credit exposure from our dexigatontracts as of December 31, 2013, is summaagddllows:

Net
Gross Investment Investment
Counterparty Type Grade(a) Gross Total Grade(a) Net Total
(Millions)
Financial institutions 57 57 7 7
Credit reserves — —
Credit exposure from derivatives $ 57 $ 7

(&) We determine investment grade primarily uginglicly available credit ratings. We include caenpiarties with a minimum Standard &
Poor’s rating of BBB- or Moody’s Investors Servieging of Baa3 in investment grade.

Our three largest net counterparty positions reprieapproximately 89 perceof our net credit exposure from derivatives andadirevith
investment grade counterparties. Under our marggrtedging agreements with key banks, neither pargquired to provide collateral supg
related to hedging activities.
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Other

At December 31, 2013, we held collateral suppogpgroximately $55 million , either in the formadsh or letters of credit, related to
our gas management sale agreements.

Revenues

During 2013, 2012, and 2011, BP Energy Companygnasstic segment customer, accounted for 15 perdéghpercent and 11 percegit
our consolidated revenues, respectively. During32@buthern California Gas Company accounted fquektent of our consolidated revenues
Williams accounted for 8 percent and 12 percemtusfconsolidated revenue for 2013 and 2012 respdgtiPrior to 2012, Williams was
considered an affiliate of WPX. See Note 3 for rexerelated to Williams for 2011. Management be&lgethat the loss of any individual
purchaser would not have a long-term material ab/anpact on the financial position or results pém@tions of the Company.

Note 17. Segment Disclosures

Our reporting segments are domestic and interretisee Note 1).

Our segment presentation is reflective of the paerel focus by our chief operating decision-malensidering the resource allocation
and governance provisions. Domestic and internatioraintain separate capital and cash managenrantses. These factors, coupled with

differences in the business environment associatddoperating in different countries, serve tdeliéntiate the management of this entity as ¢
whole.

Performance Measuremer
We evaluate performance based upon segment revandesegment operating income (loss). There aiatarsegment sales between
domestic and international.

The following tables reflect the reconciliationsggment revenues and segment operating incomg t{@oss/enues and operating income
(loss) as reported in the Consolidated Statemdr@perations. Long-lived assets are comprised o§gproperty, plant and equipment and
long-term investments.
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For the year ended December 31, 2013 Domestic International Total
(Millions)
Total revenues $ 2,60¢ $ 15z $ 2,761
Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 271 ¢ 37 $ 30¢
Gathering, processing and transportation 43C 3 43¢
Taxes other than income 117 24 141
Gas management, including charges for unutilizeelpie capacity 931 — 931
Exploration 424 7 431
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 90¢€ 34 94C
Impairment of producing properties and costs ofliaegl unproved reserves 1,052 3 1,05¢
Gain on sale of Powder River Basin deep rightsdlealsi (36) — (36)
General and administrative 27¢ 14 28¢
Other—net 17 — 17
Total costs and expenses $ 4,387 $ 12z $ 4,50¢
Operating income (loss) $ 2,779 $ 3¢ $ (1,749
Interest expense (10¢) — (108
Interest capitalized 5 — 5
Investment income, impairment of equity method steeent and other (16) 21 5
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeme taxes $ (1,897 % 51 % (1,846
Other financial information:
Net capital expenditures $ 1,10 $ 51 § 1,15¢
Total assets $ 8,04¢ $ 38: $ 8,42¢
Long—lived assets $ 12,34¢  $ 48t  $ 12,83:

For the year ended December 31, 2012

Total revenues $ 3,052 % 137 $ 3,18¢
Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating $ 251 $ 32 3 28¢
Gathering, processing and transportation 504 2 50¢€
Taxes other than income 87 24 111
Gas management, including charges for unutilizpelpie capacity 99¢ — 99¢
Exploration 72 11 83
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 93¢ 27 96€
Impairment of producing properties and costs ofliaegl unproved reserves 22t — 22t
General and administrative 278 14 287
Other—net 12 — 12
Total costs and expenses $ 3,35¢ § 11C % 3,46¢
Operating income (loss) $ (307) ¢ 27 $ (280
Interest expense (102 — (102
Interest capitalized 8 — 8
Investment income and other 3 27 3C
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeome taxes $ (39¢) ¢ 54 $ (349
Other financial information:
Net capital expenditures $ 1,46 $ 58 $ 1,521
Total assets $ 9,11 $ 34 % 9,45¢
Long-lived assets $ 13,05¢ $ 42¢  $ 13,48
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For the year ended December 31, 2011

Total revenues

Costs and expenses:
Lease and facility operating
Gathering, processing and transportation
Taxes other than income

Gas management, including charges for unutilizeelpie capacity

Exploration
Depreciation, depletion and amortization

Impairment of producing properties and costs ofliaegl unproved reserves

General and administrative
Other—net
Total costs and expenses
Operating income (loss)
Interest expense
Interest capitalized
Investment income and other
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeome taxes
Other financial information:
Net capital expenditures
Total assets
Long—lived assets
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Domestic International Total
(Millions)

$ 3,77 $ 11C $ 3,88:
$ 23t % 27 $ 262
487 —_ 487
113 21 134
1,471 —_ 1,471
12: 3 12¢
88C 22 90z
367 — 367
263 12 27¢
©) 3 —
$ 3,93¢ $ 88 § 4,02«
$ (164) $ 22 3 (142
(117 — (117)
9 — 9
6 20 2€
$ (266) $ 42 3 (229
$ 1531 % 41 3 1,572
$ 10,14« % 28t $ 10,43:
$ 11,96¢ ¢ 354 $ 12,32
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(Unaudited)
Summarized quarterly financial data are as follows:
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
(Millions, except per-share amounts)
2013
Revenues $ 631 $ 81t $ 65¢ $ 657
Operating costs and expenses 71C 68¢ 687 1,09¢
Income (loss) from continuing operations (119 22 (11€) (989
Net income (loss) (113) 22 (11¢€) (989
Amounts attributable to WPX Energy, Inc.:
Net income (loss) (11¢€) 18 (119 (979)
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ (058 % 0.0¢ $ (0.57) $ (4.8
2012
Revenues $ 91C $ 77t 9 677 $ 827
Operating costs and expenses 834 673 68C 75€
Income (loss) from continuing operations (398) (29 (63) (103
Net income (loss) (40 (6) (62) (109
Amounts attributable to WPX Energy, Inc.:
Net income (loss) 43 (20 (64) (106
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ (0.2)) $ 0.19) $ (0.39) $ (0.59)

The sum of earnings per share for the four quarteay not equal the total earnings per share forytear due to rounding.

Net losdor fourth-quarter 2013 includes the following peexitems:

*  $1,373 million of impairments of costs of prothgproperties, acquired unproved reserves, leddema equity method investment
(see Note 4 and Note 6).

*  $36 milliongain on the sale of deep rights in the Powder RBasin
*  $9 million buyout of a transportation agreem

Net losdfor third-quarter 2013 includes the following pesctitems:

*  $19 millionof impairments of costs of acquired unproved reseiu the Kokopelli area of the Piceance Basin kiate 6)
*  $7 millionaccrual for litigatior

Net losdor fourth-quarter 2012 includes the following pee-items:
*  $108 millionof impairments of producing properties and costaagfuired unproved reserves (see Not

Net losdor second-quarter 2012 includes the following fareitems:

»  $65 millionof impairments of costs of acquired unproved reseif the Powder River Basin (see Not
» Gain on sale of Barnett and Arkoma proper

Net losdor first-quarter 2012 includes the following peextitems:
*  $52 millionof impairments of costs of acquired unproved resegrimarily in the Powder River Basin (see Not
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We have significant oil and gas producing actigifigimarily in the Piceance and San Juan BasitfseifRocky Mountain region, the
Williston Basin in North Dakota and the AppalachBasin in Pennsylvania, all of which are locatethia United States. Additionally, we he
international oil and gas producing activitiesnmarily in Argentina. The following information exades our gas management activities.

With the exception of Capitalized Costs and theuRe®f Operations for all years presented, thivvahg information includes

information, through the date of sale in 2012 tFar holdings in the Barnett Shale and Arkoma Bagdiith have been reported as discontinuec

operations in our consolidated financial statemertigse operations represented less than five pes€eur total domestic and international

proved reserves in 2011.

Capitalized Costs

As of December 31, 2013

Consolidated

Entity’s share of

equity method

Domestic International Total investee
(Millions)

Proved Properties $ 11,34¢  $ 35C $ 11,69¢ $ 33C
Unproved properties 414 9 42: 2
11,76 35¢ 12,12: 332

Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortiratio
and valuation provisions (5,070 (199 (5,269 (195
Net capitalized costs $ 6,69: $ 165 $ 6,85¢ $ 137

As of December 31, 2012

Entity’s share of

Consolidated equity method
Domestic International Total investee
(Millions)
Proved Properties $ 11,298 % 31C $ 11,608 $ 292
Unproved properties 1,15: 9 1,162 1
12,44¢ 31¢ 12,767 29¢
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortiresind
valuation provisions (4,612 (167) (4,777 (181
Net capitalized costs $ 7,83 $ 15¢ % 7,99¢ % 11z

» Excluded from capitalized costs are equipmeditfanilities in support of oil and gas productidir$829 million and $365 million net,

for 2013 and 2012, respectively.

» Proved properties include capitalized costofband gas leaseholds holding proved reservesldpment wells including

uncompleted development well costs and successflbeatory wells.

* Unproved properties consist primarily of unproveddehold costs and costs for acquired unprovedves
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(Unaudited)
Cost Incurred
Entity’s share of
equity method
Domestic International investee
(Millions)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
Acquisition $ 57 % — % —
Exploration 104 16 3
Development 93¢ 36 34
$ 1,10 $ 52 $ 37
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Acquisition $ 111 $ —  $ —
Exploration 23 31
Development 1,13(C 35 35
$ 1,26¢ % 66 $ 4C
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011
Acquisition $ 45 % — —
Exploration 31 20 8
Development 1,461 24 26
$ 1537 $ 4 3 34

» Costs incurred include capitalized and expensenlsi

e Acquisition costs are as follows: The 2013 afAti2costs are primarily for undeveloped leaseholexiploratory areas targeting oil
reserves. The 2011 costs are primarily for addiideasehold in the Appalachian Basin.

» Exploration costs include the costs incurredgeological and geophysical activity, drilling aaguipping exploratory wells, including
costs incurred during the year for wells determittede dry holes, exploratory lease acquisitiorgs rataining undeveloped leaseho

» Development costs include costs incurred to gaoess to and prepare well locations for driltamgl to drill and equip wells in our
development basins.

* We have classified our step-out drilling ane giteparation costs in the Powder River Basin &sldpment. While the immediate
offsets are frequently in the dewatering stagegdthalopment classification better reflects the @k profile of the costs incurred.
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(Unaudited)
Results of Operations
Domestic International Total
(Millions)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
Revenues:
Natural gas sales $ 1,072 % 19 $ 1,09¢
Oil and condensate sales 534 11¢ 64¢
Natural gas liquid sales 22¢ 2 23C
Net gain (loss) on derivatives not designated agée (57 — (57
Other revenues 6 1€ 22
Total revenues 1,78t 152 1,937
Costs:
Lease and facility operating 271 37 30¢
Gathering, processing and transportation 43( 3 43:
Taxes other than income 117 24 141
Exploration 424 7 431
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 90¢ 34 94(
Impairment of certain natural gas properties pritpan the
Appalachian and Powder River Basins 89¢ 3 90z
Impairment of costs of acquired unproved reserves 15¢ — 152
Gain on sale of Powder River deep rights leasehold (36) — (36)
General and administrative 26¢ 14 282
Other (income) expense 17 — 17
Total costs 3,44¢ 122 3,571
Results of operations (1,669 3C (1,639
Provision (benefit) for income taxes (627) 11 (610
Exploration and production net income (loss) $ (1,049 $ 19 % (1,029
Domestic International Total
(Millions)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Revenues:
Natural gas sales $ 1,34¢ $ 18 $ 1,36¢
Oil and condensate sales 37€ 11t 491
Natural gas liquid sales 29¢€ 3 29¢
Net gain on derivatives not designated as hedges 66 — 66
Other revenues 7 1 8
Total revenues 2,091 137 2,22¢
Costs:
Lease and facility operating 251 32 28¢
Gathering, processing and transportation 504 2 50€
Taxes other than income 87 24 111
Exploration 72 11 83
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 93¢ 27 96¢€
Impairment of certain natural gas properties in@neen River Basin 48 — 48
Impairment of costs of acquired unproved reserves 177 — 177
General and administrative 267 14 281
Other (income) expense 14 — 14
Total costs 2,35¢ 11C 2,46¢
Results of operations (26%) 27 (247)



Provision (benefit) for income taxes (98) 10 (88)

Exploration and production net income (loss) $ 170 $ 17 8 (159
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(Unaudited)
Domestic International Total
(Millions)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011
Revenues:
Natural gas sales $ 1,67¢ $ 1€ $ 1,69¢
Oil and condensate sales 22¢ 86 312
Natural gas liquid sales 404 4 40¢
Other revenues 7 4 11
Total revenues 2,31t 11C 2,42¢
Costs:
Lease and facility operating 23t 27 262
Gathering, processing and transportation 487 — 487
Taxes other than income 11z 21 134
Exploration 12z 3 12¢€
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 88C 22 90z
Impairment of certain natural gas properties inRlogvder River
Basin 27€ — 27€
Impairment of costs of acquired unproved reserves 91 — 91
General and administrative 24¢€ 12 25¢
Other (income) expense 3 3 —
Total costs 2,44¢ 88 2,53¢
Results of operations (139) 22 (117)
Provision (benefit) for income taxes (49 8 (42)
Exploration and production net income (loss) $ 84) ¢ 14 $ (70)

Amounts for all years exclude the equity earnifigsses) from our equity method investees. Nettggarnings (losses) from these
investees were $23 million , $30 million and $24lion in 2013 , 2012 and 2011 , respectively.

Natural gas revenues consist of natural gas pramusbld and includes realized gains (losses) didives that were designated
cash flow hedges in 2012 and 2011.

For derivative instruments that were entered after January 1, 2012, we did not designate thesmsh flow hedges. Any gain (loss)
related to these derivatives is included in neh @ei derivatives not designated as hedges.

Other revenues consist of activities that are diréct part of the producing activiti

Exploration expenses include the costs of geolbgicd geophysical activity, drilling and equippiegploratory wells determined to
dry holes and the cost of retaining undevelopesdealds including lease amortization and impairsiehdditionally, exploration
costs in 2013 include a $317 million impairmenestimated fair value of unproved leasehold costhénAppalachia Basin.

Depreciation, depletion and amortization includeprédciation of support equipme
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Proved Reserves

The SEC defines proved oil and gas reserves (Ru&&) of Regulation S-X) as those quantities baod gas, which, by analysis of
geoscience and engineering data, can be estimatedeasonable certainty to be economically proolesi-from a given date forward, from
known reservoirs, and under existing economic danth, operating methods, and government regulstigorior to the time at which
contracts providing the right to operate expirdess evidence indicates that renewal is reasorgastgin, regardless of whether deterministic
or probabilistic methods are used for the estinmafithe project to extract the hydrocarbons musel@mmmenced or the operator must be
reasonably certain that it will commence the proyeithin a reasonable time. Proved reserves coo$isto categories, proved developed
reserves and proved undeveloped reserves. Provetbgded reserves are currently producing wells\vaells awaiting minor sales connection
expenditure, recompletion, additional perforation®orehole stimulation treatments. Proved undgexlaeserves are those reserves whic
expected to be recovered from new wells on undriflereage or from existing wells where a relativebjor expenditure is required for
recompletion. Proved reserves on undrilled acreagegenerally limited to those that can be developi¢hin five years according to planned
drilling activity. Proved reserves on undrilled @age also can include locations that are moredharoffset away from current producing
wells where there is a reasonable certainty of yectidn when drilled or where it can be demonstratétl reasonable certainty that there is
continuity of production from the existing prodwetiformation.

The following is a summary of and changes in oundstic and international proved reserves. Our atigonal reserves are primarily
attributable to a consolidated subsidiary (Apcoyvhich there is a 31 percent noncontrolling interébe Entity’s share of equity method
investee represents Apco’s 40.8 percent interastsierves of Petrolera Entre Lomas S.A.

Natural Gas (Bcf)
Entity’s share of

equity method
Domestic International investee Combined

Proved reserves at December 31, 2010 3,914.: 74.5 48.2 4,036."
Revisions (279.9 0.2 (4.0 (283.9)
Purchases 8.C — — 8.C
Divestitures (12.¢) — — (12.¢)
Extensions and discoveries 769.7 9.€ 11t 790.¢
Production (416.9 (9.7 (4.7) (430.¢
Proved reserves at December 31, 2011 3,982.¢ 75.C 51.C 4,108.¢
Revisions (404.9 (18.0 (18.5) (441.9)
Purchases 5.E — — 5.€
Divestitures (217.0 — — (217.0
Extensions and discoveries 409.2 5.7 7.4 4222
Production (407.0 (8.6) (4.9 (420.0
Proved reserves at December 31, 2012 3,369.: 54.1 35.t 3,458.°
Revisions 308.: 2.7 (3.2 303.t
Divestitures (0.2 — — (0.2
Extensions and discoveries 312.( 18.t 0.c 331.¢
Production (359.9) (7.0 (3.3 (369.¢)
Proved reserves at December 31, 2013 3,629.¢ 63.¢ 30.C 3,723.¢
Proved developed reserves:

December 31, 2011 2,497.: 48.4 28.t 2,574.;

December 31, 2012 2,170." 36.t 20.¢ 2,228.(

December 31, 2013 2,265.: 41.4 18.7 2,325.:
Proved undeveloped reserves:

December 31, 2011 1,485.¢ 26.€ 22.t 1,534,

December 31, 2012 1,198.. 17.€ 14.7 1,230.}

December 31, 2013 1,364.¢ 22.4 11.z 1,398.:
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Oil (MMBblIs)
Entity’s share of
equity method
Domestic International investee Combined
Proved reserves at December 31, 2010 24.: 11.¢€ 13.¢ 49.€
Revisions 1.2 (0.7) (0.9) (0.9
Extensions and discoveries 24.: 1.5 1.2 27.1
Production (2.7) (1.9 (1.€) (5.7
Proved reserves at December 31, 2011 47.1 11.2 12.2 70.€
Revisions 5.€ (1.2 (1.7 3.4
Divestitures (0.3 — — (0.3
Extensions and discoveries 28.t 2.1 1.1 31.7
Production (4.9 (1.5 (1.6 (7.5)
Proved reserves at December 31, 2012 76.5 10.¢ 10.€ 97.¢
Revisions 3.2 (1.6 (0.8 1.1
Extensions and discoveries 28.¢ 0.¢ — 29.7
Production (5.9 (1.4 1.5 (8.9
Proved reserves at December 31, 2013 102.¢ 8.7 8.3 119.¢
Proved developed reserves:
December 31, 2011 13.€ 6.8 7.€ 28.C
December 31, 2012 23.7 6.1 6.4 36.2
December 31, 2013 36.¢ 5.2 5.3 47.:
Proved undeveloped reserves:
December 31, 2011 33.t 4.5 4.€ 42.¢€
December 31, 2012 52.¢ 4.7 4.2 61.7
December 31, 2013 66.1 3.t 3.C 72.€
NGLs (MMBbIs)
Entity’s share
of equity method
Domestic International investee Combined
Proved reserves at December 31, 2010 95.¢ 1.C 1.1 97.¢
Revisions 23.C (0.7 (0.2 22.¢
Purchases 0.2 — — 0.2
Extensions and discoveries 25.C — — 25.C
Production (10.2) 0.2 (0.2 (10.9)
Proved reserves at December 31, 2011 134.( 0.8 0.c 135.7
Revisions (21.]) — — (21.])
Divestitures (1.0 — — (1.0)
Extensions and discoveries 8.¢ — — 8.¢
Production (10.9 (0.7 (0.2 (10.6)
Proved reserves at December 31, 2012 110.¢ 0.7 0.8 111.¢
Revisions (25.9 — — (25.9
Extensions and discoveries 8.1 0.1 — 8.2
Production (7.4 (0.7 (0.2 (7.€)
Proved reserves at December 31, 2013 85.7 0.7 0.7 87.1
Proved developed reserves:
December 31, 2011 72.1 0.€ 0.€ 73.%
Naramhar 21 201 RA C Nneg N e AR



December 31, 2013

Proved undeveloped reserves:

December 31, 2011
December 31, 2012
December 31, 2013
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Proved reserves at December 31, 2010
Revisions

Purchases

Divestitures

Extensions and discoveries

Production

Proved reserves at December 31, 2011
Revisions

Purchases

Divestitures

Extensions and discoveries

Production

Proved reserves at December 31, 2012
Revisions

Divestitures

Extensions and discoveries

Production

Proved reserves at December 31, 2013

Proved developed reserves:
December 31, 2011
December 31, 2012
December 31, 2013

Proved undeveloped reserves:
December 31, 2011
December 31, 2012
December 31, 2013
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(Unaudited)
All products (Bcfe) (a)
Entity’s share
of equity method
Domestic International investee Combined
4,635.( 151.¢ 135.2 4,921 ¢
(134.9) (4.6) (10.0 (148.9)
9.¢ — — 9.¢
(12.¢) — — (12.8)
1,065.¢ 18.€ 19.c 1,103.
(493.9) (18.2 (14.9 (526.9)
5,070.: 147.2 129.€ 5,346.¢
(498.9 (24.7) (25.]) (548.9)
5.8 = = 5.8
(224.9) — — (224.9)
633.¢ 18.c 14.C 666.1
(495.9 (18.0 (14.¢) (528.9
4,490.! 122.¢ 103.¢ 4,717.:
177.2 (11.39) (7.9 158.(
(0.5) — — (0.5)
533.¢ 24.F 0.6 559.;
(439.9) (16.2) (22.9 (468.5)
4,761.¢ 119.¢ 84.C 4,965.¢
3,011.t 93.C 77.7 3,182.;
2,702.¢ 76.1 62.¢ 2,841
2,777. 75.5 53.t 2,906."
2,058.¢ 54.2 51.¢ 2,164."
1,787.¢ 46.7 41.1 1,875.
1,983.¢ 44.% 30.t 2,058."

(a) Oil and natural gas liquids were converteBdée using the ratio of one barrel of oil, condeasa NGLs to six thousand cubic feet of

natural gas.

» Natural gas reserves are computed at 14.73 powrdsjpare inch absolute and 60 degrees Fahre

* The domestic revisions in 2013 reflects 133 Belated to developed reserves and 44 Bcfe retataddeveloped reserves. The
domestic revisions in 2012 primarily resulted frtém lower 12-month average price as compared t@2hmonth average price used
in 2011. The domestic revisions in 2011 primardiate to the reclassification of reserves from prbto probable reserves attributable
to locations not expected to be developed withia fiears.

» Divestitures in 2012 primarily relate to the sale2D12 of our holdings in the Barnett Shale anddte@ma Basin (see Note 2 of Nof
to Consolidated Financial Statements).

» Domestic extensions and discoveries in 201&cef1127 Befe added for drilled locations and 48#Bdded for new undeveloped
locations. The 2013 extensions and discoveries wemaarily in the Piceance Basin, Williston Baskppalachian Basin and San Juan
Basin. Domestic extensions and discoveries in 26fl@ct 225 Bcfe added for drilled locations and &tfe added for new
undeveloped locations. The 2012 extensions andwises were primarily in the Williston Basin, Agpehian Basin and Piceance
Basin. Domestic extensions and discoveries in 26fléct 306 Bcfe added for drilled locations an® Befe added for new
undeveloped locations. The 2011 extensions andisies were primarily in the Piceance Basin, Apphian Basin and Williston

Basin.
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Supplemental Oil and Gas Disclosures—(Continued)
(Unaudited)

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cashlows Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves

The following is based on the estimated quantiifgsroved reserves. Prices are based on the 12hnaeerage price computed as an
unweighted arithmetic average of the price as effitist day of each month, unless prices are ddfinecontractual arrangements. For the y
ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, the avdomgestic combined natural gas and NGL equivalanépvas $3.63 , $3.01 and $4.41
per Mcfe, respectively. The average domestic ddepused in the estimates for the years ended Deeed1, 2013, 2012 and 2011 was $92.1€
$82.32 and $86.87 per barrel, respectively. Fuhoeme tax expenses have been computed considgpigable taxable cash flows and
appropriate statutory tax rates. The discountahi® percent is as prescribed by authoritativelgiice. Continuation of year-end economic
conditions also is assumed. The calculation isdaseestimates of proved reserves, which are ré\aser time as new data becomes avail
Probable or possible reserves, which may becomeegdrim the future, are not considered. The calmrailso requires assumptions as to the
timing of future production of proved reserves, #mgtiming and amount of future development aratipction costs.

Numerous uncertainties are inherent in estimatiwignes and the value of proved reserves and iregtiog future production rates and
timing of development expenditures. Such resertimates are subject to change as additional infoomdecomes available. The reserves
actually recovered and the timing of production rbaysubstantially different from the reserve estésa

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Casklows

Entity’s share
of equity method

As of December 31, 2013 Domestic International(a) investee(b)
(Millions)
Future cash inflows $ 24547 $ 86€ $ 73¢
Less:
Future production costs 12,14¢ 36C 297
Future development costs 3,78¢ 13¢€ 10¢
Future income tax provisions 2,147 72 95
Future net cash flows 6,46° 29¢ 232
Less 10 percent annual discount for estimated grofrcash flows 3,49¢ 11¢ 8%
Standardized measure of discounted future netioélsivs $ 296 % 18C $ 147

Entity’s share
of equity method

As of December 31, 2012 Domestic International(a) investee(b)
Future cash inflows $ 18,43 % 96¢ $ 892
Less:
Future production costs 9,83¢ 38t 35€
Future development costs 3,217 13€ 11t
Future income tax provisions 1,05¢ 97 104
Future net cash flows 4,32 35C 317
Less 10 percent annual discount for estimated grofrcash flows (2,379 (13¢) (1198
Standardized measure of discounted future netioflskvs $ 1,94¢ % 214 $ 19¢

(&) Amounts primarily attributable to a consolsubsidiary (Apco) in which there is a 31 percamtcontrolling interes
(b) Represents Apco’s 40.8 percarierest in Petrolera Entre Lomas ¢
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WPX Energy, Inc.

Supplemental Oil and Gas Disclosures—(Continued)

(Unaudited)

Sources of Change in Standardized Measure of Discoted Future Net Cash Flows

December 31, 2010
Sales of oil and gas produced, net of operatingscos
Net change in prices and production costs
Extensions, discoveries and improved recovery,dstimated future costs
Development costs incurred during year
Changes in estimated future development costs
Purchase of reserves in place, less estimated:fatigts
Sale of reserves in place, less estimated futwstsco
Revisions of previous quantity estimates
Accretion of discount
Net change in income taxes
Other

Net changes in 2011
December 31, 2011
Sales of oil and gas produced, net of operatingscos
Net change in prices and production costs
Extensions, discoveries and improved recovery,dstimated future costs
Development costs incurred during year
Changes in estimated future development costs
Purchase of reserves in place, less estimated:fatigts
Sale of reserves in place, less estimated futwstsco
Revisions of previous quantity estimates
Accretion of discount
Net change in income taxes
Other

Net changes in 2012
December 31, 2012
Sales of oil and gas produced, net of operatingscos
Net change in prices and production costs
Extensions, discoveries and improved recovery,dstimated future costs
Development costs incurred during year
Changes in estimated future development costs
Sale of reserves in place, less estimated futwstsco
Revisions of previous quantity estimates
Accretion of discount
Net change in income taxes
Other

Net changes in 2013
December 31, 2013

(&) Amounts primarily attributable to a consolehsubsidiary (Apco) in which there is a 31 pereamtcontrolling interes

(b) Represents Apco’s 40.8 percerierest in Petrolera Entre Lomas <
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Entity’s share
of equity method

Domestic International(a) investee(b)
(Millions)
281 $ 19¢ 18¢€
(1,199 (64 (62)
49t 26 28
1,661 — —
59¢ 23 25
(750) (32) (30)
15 — —
(20) — —
(209) 22 18
39t 25 26
(226) 6 4
17 (5) —
777 1 11
3591 % 19¢ 197
(77¢) (78) (78)
(3,609 46 49
1,154 — —
33¢ 35 3t
50 (16) (17
4 — _
(272) — —
(232 ©)] (2€)
481 26 27
1,19¢ 5 12
25 — —
(1,647 15 2
1,94¢ % 214 19¢
(1,040 (77) (77)
1,19¢ (5) 17
1,28: — —
414 37 34
(736) 27 (16)
©) — —
23¢ ()] (62)
22t 28 27
(540 27 18
(24) — —
1,01t (39 (52
2,96/ $ 18C 147




WPX Energy, Inc.
SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Charged
(Credited)
Beginning to Costs and Ending
Balance Expenses Other Deductions Balance
(Millions)
2013:
Allowance for doubtful accounts—accounts
and notes receivable(a) $ 11 % 3) $ — $ 1) $ 7
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance(a) 19 80 3 — 10z
2012:
Allowance for doubtful accounts—accounts
and notes receivable(a) 13 2 — — 11
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance(a) 16 3 — — 19
2011:
Allowance for doubtful accounts—accounts
and notes receivable(a) 16 (D] — 2 13
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance(a) 22 — — ©) (b) 1€

(a) Deducted from related assi
(b) Deferred tax asset retained by Willia
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéanting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedures

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management, including our Chief Executive @ffiand Chief Financial Officer, does not expect tha disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rules 13a—15(e) and 15de)bf the Securities Exchange Act) (“Disclosuanols”) will prevent all errors and
all fraud. A control system, no matter how well ceived and operated, can provide only reasonabtebsolute, assurance that the objective:
of the control system are met. Further, the desfgncontrol system must reflect the fact thateéheme resource constraints, and the benefits o
controls must be considered relative to their ca3gsause of the inherent limitations in all cohtiystems, no evaluation of controls can
provide absolute assurance that all control isanesinstances of fraud, if any, within the Comphaye been detected. These inherent
limitations include the realities that judgmentsiegtision-making can be faulty, and that breakdogamsoccur because of simple error or
mistake. Additionally, controls can be circumventsdthe individual acts of some persons, by calln$f two or more people, or by
management override of the control. The desigmgfsystem of controls also is based in part upotaceassumptions about the likelihood of
future events, and there can be no assurancerthatesign will succeed in achieving its stated gamlder all potential future conditions.
Because of the inherent limitations in a cost-affeccontrol system, misstatements due to errdraard may occur and not be detected. We
monitor our Disclosure Controls and make modifimasi as necessary; our intent in this regard isttieaDisclosure Controls will be modified
as systems change and conditions warrant.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

An evaluation of the effectiveness of the desigth @peration of our Disclosure Controls was perfatras of the end of the period
covered by this report. This evaluation was pertrander the supervision and with the participatibaur management, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer. Bdagon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Offiaad Chief Financial Officer concluded
that these Disclosure Controls are effective &asonable assurance level.

Management’'s Annual Report on Internal Control overFinancial Reporting
See report set forth in Item 8, “Financial Statetae@md Supplementary Data.”

Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindgrirm on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

See report set forth in Item 8, “Financial Statetaemd Supplementary Data.”

Fourth Quarter 2013 Changes in Internal Controls

There have been no changes during the fourth quafrgd13 that have materially affected, or aresogably likely to materially affect
our internal controls over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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PART IlI

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Govente

The information called for by this Item 10 is inporated by reference to our definitive proxy statatrfor our 2014 Annual meeting of
Stockholders, or our 2014 Proxy Statement, antieghéo be filed with the Securities and Exchangen@ission within 120 days of December
31, 2013, under the headings “Proposal 1— Eleaifddirectors,” “Corporate Governance,” and “Sectid{a) Beneficial Ownership and

Reporting Compliance.”

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information called for by this Item 11 is inporated by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statemeitipated to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 déy3ecember 31, 2013, under the headings “Exec@m@mpensation” and

“Compensation Interlocks and Insider Participation.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners aiianagement and Related Stockholder Matters

The information called for by this Item 12 is inporated by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statemeitdipated to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 d@éy®ecember 31, 2013, under the headings “SecOxitpership of Certain Beneficial

Owners and Management” and “Equity Compensation Piformation.”

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, aRatector Independence

The information called for by this Item 13 is inporated by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statemeitipated to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 déy®ecember 31, 2013, under the headings “Corpd@ateernance” and “Certain

Relationships and Transactions.”

ltem 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information called for by this Item 14 is inporated by reference to our 2014 Proxy Statemeitdipated to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 déy®ecember 31, 2013, under the heading “IndepdariRegistered Public Accounting

Firm.”
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PART IV

Iltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(d) 1 and 2.

Page
Covered by report of Independent Registered Pédaounting Firm:
Consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2@l 304 70
Consolidated statements of operations for eachipehe three-year period ended December 31, 2013 71
Consolidated statements of comprehensive inconss)(for each year in the three-year period endaextbber 31,
2013 72
Consolidated statements of changes in equity foh gaar in the three-year period ended DecembegP(BII3 73
Consolidated statements of cash flows for each ipethie three-year period ended December 31, 2013 74
Notes to consolidated financial statements 75
Schedule for each year in the three-year perioé@iecember 31, 2013:
Il — Valuation and qualifying accounts 121
All other schedules have been omitted since theired information is not present or is not preger@mounts sufficient to
require submission of the schedule, or becausmfbimation required is included in the financiddtements and notes
thereto.
Not covered by report of independent auditors:
Quarterly financial data (unaudited) 111
Supplemental oil and gas disclosures (unaudited) 112

(a) 3 and (b). The exhibits listed below are figedpart of this annual report.
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Exhibit
No.

2.1

3.1

3.2

4.1

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6*

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Description

Contribution Agreement, dated as of October 26020% and among Williams Production RMT Company(l, Williams
Energy Services, LLC, Williams Partners GP LLC, Nalihs Partners L.P., Williams Partners Operatingland Williams
Field Services Group, LLC (incorporated herein &fgrence to Exhibit 2.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s régison statement on
Form S-1/A (File No. 333-173808) filed with the SBE July 19, 2011)

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of WPX Enerigpe. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhbit to WPX Energy,
Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-223 filed with the SEC on January 6, 2012)

Amended and Restated Bylaws of WPX Energy, Incofiporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 toX\BEhergy, Inc.’s
Current report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-35322dilwith the SEC on November 15, 2013)

Indenture, dated as of November 14, 2011, betweBX Bhergy, Inc. and The Bank of New York Mellon $r€Company,
N.A., as trustee (incorporated herein by refergadexhibit 4.1 to The Williams Companies, Inc.’sréant report on Form 8-
K (File No. 001-04174) filed with the SEC on Noveenli5, 2011)

Separation and Distribution Agreement, dated d@emfember 30, 2011, between The Williams Compaiiesand WPX
Energy, Inc. (incorporated herein by referencexbilit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Annual ReportBarm 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2011)

Employee Matters Agreement, dated as of Decemhe2®, between The Williams Companies, Inc. andXVERergy, Inc.
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1@.24PX Energy, Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-KI¢Alo. 001-35322)
filed with the SEC on January 6, 2012)

Tax Sharing Agreement, dated as of December 3@, 2iEtween The Williams Companies, Inc. and WPXrgynenc.
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1@.3WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-KI¢AWo. 001-35322)
filed with the SEC on January 6, 2012)

Transition Services Agreement, dated as of Dece@be2011, between The Williams Companies, Inc.\AiRK Energy,
Inc. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhilbidlto WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current report on Forr §ile No. 001-
35322) filed with the SEC on January 6, 2012)

Credit Agreement, dated as of June 3, 2011, byaamshg WPX Energy, Inc., the lenders named theagid,Citibank, N.A.,
as Administrative Agent and Swingline Lender (inmmated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Wiiams Companies,
Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-G4] filed with the SEC on June 9, 2011)

Amended and Restated Gas Gathering, Processinggdiximg and Treating Agreement by and among WiieField
Services Company, LLC, Williams Production RMT Canp, LLC, Williams Production Ryan Gulch LLC and WP
Energy Marketing, LLC, effective as of August 1,12Q(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibi710. WPX Energy,
Inc.’s registration statement on Form S-1/A (File.[833-173808) filed with the SEC on July 19, 2011)

Form of Change in Control Agreement between WPXrggndnc. and CEO (incorporated herein by refereidexhibit 10.1
to WPX Energy, Inc.’s Current report on Form 8-Kl€MNo. 001-35322) filed with the SEC on July 2812)(1)

Form of Change in Control Agreement between WPXrggndnc. and Tier One Executives (incorporatedccheby reference
to Exhibit 10.2 to WPX Energy, Inc.’s current repon Form 8-K (File No. 001-35322) filed with th&S on July 23, 2012)

1)

First Amendment to the Credit Agreement, datedfaséowember 1, 2011, by and among WPX Energy, lthe Jenders
named therein, and Citibank, N.A., as Administmthgent and Swingline Lender (incorporated hergindference to
Exhibit 10.2 to The Williams Companies, Inc.’s Gant report on Form 8-K (File No. 001-04174) filedtwthe SEC on
November 1, 2011)

WPX Energy, Inc. 2013 Incentive Plan (incogted herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to WPy, Inc.’s Current report



on Form 8-K (File No. 001-35322) filed with the SBB& May 29, 2013)(1)

10.11 WPX Energy, Inc. 2011 Employee Stock Purchase @aorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4. 44BX Energy,
Inc.’s registration statement on Form S-8 (File B®3-178388) filed with the SEC on December 8, 2(1)1
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10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

12*

21.1*

23.1*

23.2*

24.1*

31.1*

31.2*

32.1*

99.1*

101.INS**

101.SCH**

101.CAL**

101.DEF**

101.LAB**

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement between WPX gndnc. and Non-Employee Directors (incorporateceim by
reference to Exhibit 10.13 to WPX Energy, Inc.’snial Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decerbe2011) (1)

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement between V\B?¢rgy, Inc. and Executive Officers (incorporatedein by
reference to Exhibit 10.13 to WPX Energy, Inc.'snAal Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decer@bhe2012)(1)

Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unieagrent between WPX Energy, Inc. and Executive exfic
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1&dd¥VPX Energy, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-Ktfte year ended
December 31, 2012)(1)

Form of Stock Option Agreement between WPX Enehggy, and Executive Officers (incorporated hereirrdéfgrence to
Exhibit 10.15 to WPX Energy, Inc.'s Annual Reparntfeorm 10-K for the year ended December 31, 20}2)(1

WPX Energy Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Pédfective January 1, 2013 (incorporated hereimdbgrence to
Exhibit 10.16 to WPX Energy, Inc.'s Annual Reparntfeorm 10-K for the year ended December 31, 20}2)(1

WPX Energy Board of Directors Nonqualified Defer@dmpensation Plan, effective January 1, 2013 (parated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.17 to WPX Energy, Inc.'s7dal Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decer@be2012) (1)

Agreement, dated December 17, 2013, between WPXgnkac. and Taconic Capital Advisors LP (incorgied herein by
reference to Exhibit 99.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.'si@uat report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Debem18, 2013).

Retirement Agreement, dated December 16, 2013 daetWPX Energy, Inc. and Ralph A. Hill (incorpochteerein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to WPX Energy, Inc.'si@at report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Deteml7, 2013).

Statement of Computation of Ratio of Earnings teHiCharges

List of Subsidiaries

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriting, Ernst & Young LLP

Consent of Independent Petroleum Engineers ando@istd, Netherland, Sewell & Associates, Inc.
Powers of Attorney

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer Purstito Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification by the Chief Financial Officer Purstiao Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer anetE€hief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 90éhe Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002

Report of Independent Petroleum Engineers and @etdo Netherland, Sewell & Associates, Inc.
XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase



101.PRE** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase

Certain portions have been omitted pursuanht@er Granting Confidential Treatment issuedisy$SEC on December 5, 2011.

#
Omitted information has been filed separately it SEC.

* Filed herewith
**  Furnished herewith

(1) Management contract or compensatory planrangement
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatyp authorized.

WPX ENERGY, Inc.

(Registrant)
By: /sl J. Kevin Vann
J. Kevin Vann
Controller

Date: February 27, 2014

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed belptine following persons on behalf of 1

registrant and in the capacities and on the datéisated.

Signature

/s/ James J. Bender

/s/ Rodney J. Sailor

/s/ J. Kevin Vann

/sl Kimberly S. Bowers*

/sl John A. Carrig*

/s/ William R. Granberry*

/s/ Don J. Gunther*

/s/ Robert K. Herdman*

/s/ Kelt Kindick*

/sl Karl F. Kurz*

/sl Henry E. Lentz*

/sl George A. Lorch*

/s/ William G. Lowrie*

/s/ David F. Work*

/sl Stephen E. Brilz

Title

President, Chief Executive Officer
and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Controller
(Principal Accounting Officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Chairman of the Board

Director

*Byv:

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

February 27, 2014

Februarv 27. 201



Attorney-in-Fact
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Exhibit 12

WPX Energy, Inc.
Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

Years Ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(Millions)

Earnings:
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeme taxes $ (1,846 $ (349 $ (229 $ (893 $ 29¢

Less: Equity earnings, excluding proportionate stieom 50%

owned investees and unconsolidated majority-owneesitees (23 (30 (29 (20 (18)
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeme taxes and
equity earnings (1,869 (3749) (24¢) (913 281
Add:
Fixed charges:
Interest accrued, including proportionate sharefro
50% owned investees and unconsolidated majorit
owned investees (a) 10¢ 10z 117 124 10C
Rental expense representative of interest factor 5 3 3
Total fixed charges 112 107 12C 12¢ 10z
Distributed income of equity-method investees, eaditlg
proportionate share from 50% owned investees and
unconsolidated majority-owned investees 7 12 17 19 9
Less:
Capitalized interest (5) (8) 9 (15) a7
Total earnings as adjusted $ (Q,75) $ (263 $ (120) $ (780 $ 37¢€
Fixed charges $ 11z $ 107 $ 12C % 12¢ $ 10z
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges (b) (c) (d) (e) 3.65

(a) Does not include interest related to incomxedaincluding interest related to liabilities forcertain tax positions, which is included in
provision (benefit) for income taxes in our Condated Statements of Operations.

(b) Earnings are inadequate to cover fixed chargesl86% million

(c) Earnings are inadequate to cover fixed charges3@9 #illion,

(d) Earnings are inadequate to cover fixed charges2d9 #illion,

(e) Earnings are inadequate to cover fixed charge<969 #illion,



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

List of Subsidiaries of WPX Energy, Inc.
(all Delaware entities unless otherwise indicated)

Barrett Resources International Corporation

Bison Royalty LLC

Diamond Elk, LLC — a Colorado limited liabilisgopmpany
Mockingbird Pipeline, L.P.

Northwest Argentina Corporation — a Utah cogpion
RW Gathering, LLC

SW Gathering, LLC

WPX Energy Appalachia, LLC

WPX Energy Arkoma Gathering, LLC

WPX Enterprises, Inc.

WPX Energy Gulf Coast, LP

Assumed name in Texas: Williams Prod. Gulf Coad®, L
WPX Energy Holdings, LLC
WPX Energy Keystone, LLC
WPX Energy Marcellus Gathering, LLC
WPX Energy Mid-Continent Company, an Oklaharmogporation

WPX Energy Production, LLC
Fictitious name in Oklahoma: WEG-Production CompariyC

WPX Energy Rocky Mountain, LLC

WPX Energy RM Company

WPX Energy Marketing, LLC

WPX Energy Marketing Services Company, LLC
WPX Energy Services Company, LLC

WPX Energy Van Hook Gathering Services, LLC

WPX Energy Williston, LLC
Trade name in North Dakota: D3 E & P LLC

WPX Gas Resources Company

Exhibit 21.1




25. Minuteman Exploration, LLC
26. Minuteman Holding, LLC
27. Betterit Land & Title Holding Company, LLC -New Mexico Limited Liability Company

Fictitious name in Oklahoma: WPX Energy Chaco Sldphe

International subsidiaries:

1. WPX Energy International Oil & Gas (Venezueldll. — a Cayman Islands corporation
2. Apco Oil and Gas International Inc. — a Cayrsd@nds corporation

3. Apco Argentina S.A — an Argentina entity

4. Apco Austral S.A. — an Argentina entity

5. Apco Properties Ltd. — a Cayman Islands cotpmra



Exhibit 23.1
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm
We consent to the incorporation by reference ifdllewing Registration Statements:
(1) Registration Statement (Form S-8 No 388767) pertaining to the WPX Energy, Inc. 2013&htove Plal

(2) Registration Statement (Form S-8 No 333-178288l the related post-effective amendment No.rajming to the WPX Energy, Inc.
2011 Incentive Plan and the WPX Energy, Inc. 20tibEyee Stock Purchase Plan

of our report dated February 27, 2014 with respetiie consolidated financial statements and sdbeafOWWPX Energy, Inc. and the
effectiveness of internal control over financighoeting of WPX Energy, Inc., included in this AnhiReport (Form 1K) of WPX Energy, Inc
for the year ended December 31, 2013.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Tulsa, Oklahoma
February 27, 2014



Exhibit 23.2

HETHERLAND, SEWELL
s & ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT PETROLEUM ENGINEERS AND GEOLOGISTS

We hereby consent to the references to our firm, in the context in which they appear, and to the references to and the filing and
incorporation by reference of our audit letter as of December 31, 2013, included in or made part of the Annual Report on Form 10-K
of WPX Energy, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 2013. We also hereby consent to the incorporation by reference of the
references to our firm, in the context in which they appear, and of our audit letter as of December 31, 2013, and references thereto,

into WPX Energy, Inc.'s Registration Statements on Form S-8 (No.'s 333-178388 and 333-188767 and Post-Effective Amendment
No. 1 to Registration Statement No. 333-178388 on Form S-8).

NETHERLAND, SEWELL & ASSOCIATES, INC.

By: /sl C.H. (Scott) Rees Il
C.H. (Scott) Rees lll, P.E.
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Dallas, Texas
February 26, 2014

Please be advised that the digital document you are viewing is provided by Netherland, Sewell & Associates, Inc. (NSAI) as a
convenience to our clients. The digital document is intended to be substantively the same as the original signed document
maintained by NSAI. The digital document is subject to the parameters, limitations, and conditions stated in the original document.

In the event of any differences between the digital document and the original document, the original document shall control and
supersede the digital document.




Exhibit 24.1
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each of thedensigned individuals, in his or her capacity alractor of WPX Energy,
Inc., a Delaware corporation (“WPX Energy”), doesdby constitute and appoint each of Dennis C. Camand Stephen E. Brilz as his or hel
true and lawful attorney-in-fact, with full powenéauthority to sign WPX Energy’s Annual Reportkorm 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2013, and any and all amendmentgdher@ny and all instruments necessary or incaléntconnection therewith. Each said
attorney-in-fact shall have full power of subsiibit and each said attorney-in-fact shall havegdalver and authority to do and perform in the
name and on behalf of each of the undersignedyraad all capacities, every act whatsoever refguisi necessary to be done in or about the
premises, as fully to all intents and purposesaa ef the undersigned might or could do in periomundersigned hereby ratifying and
approving the acts of said attorney-in-fact.

This power of attorney has been duly executed bélpwhe following persons as of the 2@ay of February, 2014.

/sl Kimberly S. Bowers /sl John A. Carrig
Kimberly S. Bowers John A. Carrig

/sl William R. Granberry /s/ Don J. Gunther
William R. Granberry Don J. Gunther

/s/ Robert K. Herdman /sl Karl F. Kurz
Robert K. Herdman Karl F. Kurz

/sl Kelt Kindick /sl Henry E. Lentz
Kelt Kindick Henry E. Lentz

/sl George A. Lorch s/ William G. Lowrie
George A. Lorch William G. Lowrie

/s/ David F. Work
David F. Work




Exhibit 31.1

SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION

I, James J. Bender, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on FornkKl®F WPX Energy, Inc

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact orténstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntsts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the period

covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danare responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as

defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules

13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant andénav

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proesdar caused such disclosure controls and proesdoibe designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

(b) Designed such internal control over finanogdorting, or caused such internal control oveairfirial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuce with generally accepted accounting princjples

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadisclosure controls and procedures and presantbis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on
such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regrsts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaf, the registrant’s internal control over finateeporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) alndave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuaf internal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@s persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal obotrer financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the riegig’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information;
and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inved management or other employees who have aisattifole in the registrant’s

internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 27, 2014

/s/ James J. Bender

James J. Bender
Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)



Exhibit 31.2
SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION

I, Rodney J. Sailor, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKVPX Energy, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary t
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statemems other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danare responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proesdar caused such disclosure controls and proesdoibe designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifige prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over finanogdorting, or caused such internal control oveairfirial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadisclosure controls and procedures and preséntlis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt's internal control over financial reportititat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finalceporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danhave disclosed, based on our most recent ei@uaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitte@mmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thevaden!
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal oboirer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrigistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inved management or other employees who have aisattifole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: February 27, 2014

/sl Rodney J. Sailor

Rodney J. Sailor
Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial Officer)



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of WPX Enerng. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the perioddéing December 31, 2013, as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the “Report8ach of the undersigned hereby certifies, in himchy as

an officer of the Company, pursuant to 18 U.S.@380, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarb@rkes- Act of 2002, that to his
knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsettion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; an

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finarmaldition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ James J. Bender

James J. Bender
Chief Executive Officer

February 27, 201

/sl Rodney J. Sailor

Rodney J. Sailor
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

February 27, 201

A signed original of this written statement reqdil®y Section 906 has been provided to the Compadyné| be retained by the
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exah&@ammission or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished e tSecurities and Exchange Commission as an exbitsie Report and shall not be
considered filed as part of the Report.
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February 11, 2014

Director of Reserves and Production Services
WPX Energy, Inc.

One Williams Center, Suite 3600

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172

Dear Sir or Madam:

In accordance with your request, we have audited the estimates prepared by WPX Energy, Inc. and its subsidiaries WPX Energy
Appalachia, LLC; WPX Energy Keystone, LLC; WPX Energy Production, LLC; WPX Energy Rocky Mountain, LLC; WPX Energy
RM Company; and WPX Energy Williston, LLC (collectively referred to herein as "WPX"), as of December 31, 2013, of the proved
reserves and future revenue to the WPX interest in certain oil and gas properties located in the United States. It is our
understanding that the proved reserves estimated herein constitute over 99 percent of all proved reserves owned by WPX. We
have examined the estimates with respect to reserves quantities, reserves categorization, future producing rates, future net
revenue, and the present value of such future net revenue, using the definitions set forth in U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) Regulation S-X Rule 4-10(a). The estimates of reserves and future revenue have been prepared in accordance
with the definitions and regulations of the SEC and, with the exception of the exclusion of future income taxes, conform to the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification Topic 932, Extractive Activities-Oil and Gas. We completed our audit on or about the date of this
letter. This report has been prepared for WPX Energy, Inc.'s use in filing with the SEC; in our opinion the assumptions, data,
methods, and procedures used in the preparation of this report are appropriate for such purpose.

The following table sets forth WPX's estimates of the net reserves and future net revenue, as of December 31, 2013, for the audited
properties:

Net Reserves Future Net Revenue (M$)
oll NGL Gas Present Worth

Category (MBBL) (MBBL) (MMCF) Total at 10%
Proved Developed 36,693 48,586 2,247,312 4,889,609 2,924,980
Proved Undeveloped 66,088 37,128 1,362,897 3,697,258 955,705
Total Proved 102,781 85,715 3,610,209 8,586,865 3,880,686

Totals may not add because of rounding.

The oil volumes shown include crude oil and condensate. Oil and natural gas liquids (NGL) volumes are expressed in thousands of
barrels (MBBL); a barrel is equivalent to 42 United States gallons. Gas volumes are expressed in millions of cubic feet (MMCF) at
standard temperature and pressure bases.

When compared on a well-by-well basis, some of the estimates of WPX are greater and some are less than the estimates of
Netherland, Sewell & Associates, Inc. (NSAI). However, in our opinion the estimates of WPX's proved reserves and future revenue
shown herein are, in the aggregate, reasonable and have been prepared in accordance with the Standards Pertaining to the
Estimating and Auditing of Oil and Gas Reserves Information promulgated by the Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE Standards).
Additionally, these estimates are within the recommended 10 percent tolerance threshold set forth in the SPE Standards. We are
satisfied with the methods and procedures used by WPX in preparing the December 31, 2013, estimates of reserves and future
revenue, and we saw nothing of an unusual nature that would cause us to take exception with the estimates, in the aggregate, as
prepared by WPX.

4500 THANKSGIING TOWER - 1801 ELM STREET - DALLAS, TEXAS 75201-4754 « PH. 214-980-5401 « FAX: 214-969-5411 nsai@nsai-petro.com
1221 LAMAR STREET, SUITE 1200 - HOUSTON, TEXAS T7010-3072 « PH. 713-654-4850 - FAx: 713-654-4051 netherandsewell com
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The estimates shown herein are for proved reserves. WPX's estimates do not include probable or possible reserves that may exist
for these properties, nor do they include any value for undeveloped acreage beyond those tracts for which undeveloped reserves
have been estimated. WPX has included estimates of proved undeveloped reserves for certain locations that generate positive
future net revenue but have negative present worth discounted at 10 percent based on the constant prices and costs discussed in
subsequent paragraphs of this letter. These locations have been included based on the operators' declared intent to drill these
wells, as evidenced by WPX's internal budget, reserves estimates, and price forecast. Reserves categorization conveys the relative

degree of certainty; reserves subcategorization is based on development and production status. The estimates of reserves and
future revenue included herein have not been adjusted for risk.

Prices used by WPX are based on the 12-month unweighted arithmetic average of the first-day-of-the-month price for each month
in the period January through December 2013. For oil and NGL volumes, the average West Texas Intermediate posted price of
$93.42 per barrel is adjusted by area for basis differentials and by lease for quality, transportation fees, and local price differentials.
For gas volumes, the average Henry Hub spot price of $3.670 per MMBTU is adjusted by area for basis differentials and by lease
for energy content, transportation fees, local price differentials, and, as appropriate, plant shrinkage. All prices are held constant
throughout the lives of the properties. The average adjusted product prices weighted by production over the remaining lives of the
properties are $92.17 per barrel of oil, $37.45 per barrel of NGL, and $3.260 per MCF of gas.

Operating costs used by WPX are based on historical operating expense records. These costs include the per-well overhead
expenses allowed under joint operating agreements along with estimates of costs to be incurred at and below the district and field
levels. Operating costs have been divided into field-level costs, per-well costs, and per-unit-of-production costs. Headquarters
general and administrative overhead expenses of WPX are included to the extent that they are directly attributable to each of the
WPX Asset Areas. Capital costs used by WPX are based on authorizations for expenditure and actual costs from recent activity.
Capital costs are included as required for workovers, new development wells, and production equipment. Operating costs and
capital costs are not escalated for inflation. Estimates do not include any salvage value for the lease and well equipment or the cost
of abandoning the properties.

The reserves shown in this report are estimates only and should not be construed as exact quantities. Proved reserves are those
guantities of oil and gas which, by analysis of engineering and geoscience data, can be estimated with reasonable certainty to be
economically producible; probable and possible reserves are those additional reserves which are sequentially less certain to be
recovered than proved reserves. Estimates of reserves may increase or decrease as a result of market conditions, future
operations, changes in regulations, or actual reservoir performance. In addition to the primary economic assumptions discussed
herein, estimates of WPX and NSAI are based on certain assumptions including, but not limited to, that the properties will be
developed consistent with current development plans, that the properties will be operated in a prudent manner, that no
governmental regulations or controls will be put in place that would impact the ability of the interest owner to recover the reserves,
and that projections of future production will prove consistent with actual performance. If the reserves are recovered, the revenues
therefrom and the costs related thereto could be more or less than the estimated amounts. Because of governmental policies and
uncertainties of supply and demand, the sales rates, prices received for the reserves, and costs incurred in recovering such
reserves may vary from assumptions made while preparing these estimates.

It should be understood that our audit does not constitute a complete reserves study of the audited oil and gas properties. Our audit
consisted primarily of substantive testing, wherein we conducted a detailed review of all properties. In the conduct of our audit, we
have not independently verified the accuracy and completeness of information and data furnished by WPX with respect to
ownership interests, oil and gas production, well test data, historical costs of operation and development, product prices, or any
agreements relating to current and future operations of the properties and sales of production. However, if in the course of our
examination something came to our attention that brought into question the validity or sufficiency of any such information or data,
we did not rely on such information or data until we had satisfactorily resolved our questions relating thereto or had
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independently verified such information or data. Our audit did not include a review of WPX's overall reserves management
processes and practices.

We used standard engineering and geoscience methods, or a combination of methods, including performance analysis, volumetric
analysis, and analogy, that we considered to be appropriate and necessary to establish the conclusions set forth herein. As in all
aspects of oil and gas evaluation, there are uncertainties inherent in the interpretation of engineering and geoscience data;
therefore, our conclusions necessarily represent only informed professional judgment.

Supporting data documenting this audit, along with data provided by WPX, are on file in our office. The technical persons
responsible for conducting this audit meet the requirements regarding qualifications, independence, objectivity, and confidentiality
set forth in the SPE Standards. We are independent petroleum engineers, geologists, geophysicists, and petrophysicists; we do not
own an interest in these properties nor are we employed on a contingent basis.

Sincerely,

NETHERLAND, SEWELL & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-2699

By: /sl C.H. (Scott) Rees Il
C.H. (Scott) Rees lll, P.E.
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

By: /s/ Dan Paul Smith By: /sl John G. Hattner
Dan Paul Smith, P.E. 49093 John G. Hattner, P.G. 559
Senior Vice President Senior Vice President
Date Signed: February 11, 2014 Date Signed: February 11, 2014
DPS:JSB

Please be advised that the digital document you are viewing is provided by Netherland, Sewell & Associates, Inc. (NSAI) as a convenience to our clients. The
digital document is intended to be substantively the same as the original signed document maintained by NSAI. The digital document is subject to the parameters,
limitations, and conditions stated in the original document. In the event of any differences between the digital document and the original document, the original
document shall control and supersede the digital document.




